YOLO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Regular Meeting
AGENDA

June 24, 2021 - 9:00 a.m.

COMMISSIONERS
OLIN WOODS, CHAIR (PUBLIC MEMBER)
DON SAYLOR, VICE CHAIR (COUNTY MEMBER)
NORMA ALCALA (CITY MEMBER)
GARY SANDY (COUNTY MEMBER)
TOM STALLARD (CITY MEMBER)

ALTERNATE COMMISSIONERS
ANGEL BARAJAS (COUNTY MEMBER)
WADE COWAN (CITY MEMBER)
RICHARD DELIBERTY (PUBLIC MEMBER)

This meeting will be conducted utilizing teleconferencing and electronic means to allow the
Commission, staff and the public to participate in the meeting pursuant to the provisions of the
Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 (March 17, 2020), available at the following link.

Teleconference Options to join Zoom meeting:
By PC: https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/94657093415
or
By Phone: (408) 638-0968
Webinar ID: 946 5709 3415

Further instructions on how to electronically participate and submit your public comment can be
found in the PUBLIC PARTICIPATION instructions at the end of this agenda. In the rare event of
a widespread internet disruption where Zoom is not available either at the beginning or during the
meeting, the meeting will be conducted utilizing the following teleconference call dial in number
(605) 475-6006 using Access Code 680-0491.

CHRISTINE CRAWFORD ERIC MAY
EXECUTIVE OFFICER COMMISSION COUNSEL

NOTICE:
This agenda has been posted at least five (5) calendar days prior to the meeting in a location
freely accessible to members of the public, in accordance with the Brown Act and the Cortese
Knox Hertzberg Act. The public may subscribe to receive emailed agendas, notices and other

updates by contacting staff at |afco@yolocounty.org.

All persons are invited to testify and submit written comments to the Commission. If you
challenge a LAFCo action in court, you may be limited to issues raised at the public hearing or
submitted as written comments prior to the close of the public hearing. If you wish to submit
written material at the hearing, please supply 8 copies.


https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/03/3.17.20-N-29-20-EO.pdf
https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/94657093415
mailto:lafco@yolocounty.org

FPPC - Notice to All Parties and Participants in LAFCo Proceedings

All parties and participants on a matter to be heard by the Commission that have made
campaign contributions totaling $250 or more to any Commissioner in the past 12 months must
disclose this fact, either orally or in writing, for the official record as required by Government Code
Section 84308.

Contributions and expenditures for political purposes related to any proposal or proceedings
before LAFCo are subject to the reporting requirements of the Political Reform Act and the
regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission, and must be disclosed to the Commission
prior to the hearing on the matter.

PLEASE NOTE - The numerical order of items on this agenda is for convenience of reference.
Items may be taken out of order upon request of the Chair or Commission members.

. CALLTOORER

1. Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Public Comment: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address

the Commission on subjects relating to LAFCo purview but not relative to items on this
Agenda. The Commission reserves the right to impose a reasonable time limit on any
topic or on any individual speaker.

. CONSENTAGENDA

4. Approve the LAFCo Meeting Minutes of May 27, 2021
5. Correspondence
6. Authorize the Executive Officer to collaborate with the Center for Land-Based Learning

(CLBL) and submit a Sustainable Agricultural Lands Conservation (SALC) Program
Planning Grant pre-proposal application to the California Department of Conservation
(DOC)

7. Authorize the Chair to sign Agreement 2021-05 for services between Yolo LAFCo
and Richardson & Company LLP, not to exceed $12,900 to conduct an independent
audit of the Yolo LAFCo financial statements for the fiscal years ending in 2021, 2020,
and 2019

8. Consider nominations for the CALAFCO 2021 Achievement Awards



9. Consider CALAFCO 2021 Board of Director Nominations for one City Member and one
Public Member for the Central Region and designate a voting delegate and alternate
for the election

10. Consider revising the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021/22 Annual Work Plan to prioritize the
Municipal Services Review (MSR) for the Fire Protection Districts (FPDs) ahead of the
MSR for the County Service Areas (CSASs).

. EXECUTVEOFFICERSREPORT

11. A report by the Executive Officer on recent events relevant to the Commission and an
update of staff activity for the month. The Commission or any individual Commissioner
may request that action be taken on any item listed.

a. Long Range Planning Calendar
b. EO Activity Report - May 24 through June 18, 2021

c. CALAFCO Legislation Status Report

. COMMISSIONERREPORTS

12. Action items and reports from members of the Commission, including announcements,
questions to be referred to staff, future agenda items, and reports on meetings and
information which would be of interest to the Commission or the public.

. cLoseDsEssoN

13. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957)

Position Title: LAFCo Executive Officer

. ADJOURNMENT

14. Adjourn to the next Regular LAFCo Meeting

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda was posted by 5:00 p.m.
on Friday, June 18, 2021, at the following places:

¢ On the bulletin board outside the east entrance of the Erwin W. Meier County
Administration Building, 625 Court Street, Woodland, CA,;

¢ On the LAFCo website at: www.yololafco.org.


http://www.yololafco.org

ATTEST:

Terri Tuck, Clerk
Yolo LAFCo

NOTICE
If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a
disability, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal
Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format
should contact the Commission Clerk for further information. In addition, a person with a disability who
requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in
a public meeting should contact the Commission Clerk as soon as possible and at least 24 hours prior
to the meeting. The Commission Clerk may be reached at (530) 666-8048 or at the following address:
Yolo LAFCo, 625 Court Street, Suite 107, Woodland, CA 95695

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION INSTRUCTIONS:
Based on guidance from the California Department of Public Health and the California Governor’s
Office, in order to minimize the spread of COVID-19, please consider the following:

Join the Yolo LAFCo meeting at https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/94657093415, or by phone via
1-408-638-0968, Webinar ID: 946 5709 3415.

1. Submit live comment by joining the meeting and press the "raise a hand" button or if
joining by phone only, press *9 to indicate a desire to make a comment. The chair will
call you by name or phone number when it is your turn to comment. The Commission
reserves the right to impose a reasonable limit on time afforded to any topic or to any
individual speaker.

* If you are joining by zoom and phone, still use the zoom raise a hand button as *9 will
not work.

2. Submit written comment on any matter within the Commission’s subject matter
jurisdiction, regardless of whether it is on the agenda for Commission consideration or
action. Submit your comment, limited to 250 words or less, via email to

https://www.yololafco.org, or by U.S. mail to Yolo LAFCo at 625 Court Street, Suite 107,
Woodland, CA, 95695, by 1 p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the Commission meeting.
Your comment will be read at the meeting.

3. Submit verbal comment by calling (530) 666-8048; state and spell your name, mention
the agenda item number you are calling about and leave your comment. Verbal
comments must be received no later than 1 p.m. on the Wednesday prior to the
Commission meeting. Your comment will be read at the meeting by the Commission
Clerk; limited to 3 minutes per item.



https://yolocounty.zoom.us/j/94657093415
https://www.yololafco.org/

A(S-g:éi YbLo
o ssIoN L OD 0
-

COMMISSION

Consent 4.
LAFCO

Meeting Date: 06/24/2021

Information

SUBJECT
Approve the LAFCo Meeting Minutes of May 27, 2021

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Approve the LAFCo Meeting Minutes of May 27, 2021.

Attachments
ATT-LAFCo Minutes 05.27.21

Form Review

Form Started By: Terri Tuck Started On: 06/02/2021 11:47 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/02/2021






DRAFT ltem 4

YOLO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

MEETING MINUTES
May 27, 2021

The Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission met on the 27" day of May 2021, at 9:00 a.m. via
teleconference. Voting members present were Chair and Public Member Olin Woods, County
Member Don Saylor, and City Members Norma Alcala and Alternate (A) Wade Cowan. Voting
members absent were County Member Gary Sandy. Others present were Executive Officer
Christine Crawford, Clerk Terri Tuck, Analyst Mark Krummenacker, and Counsel Eric May.

CALL TO ORDER

Chair Woods called the Meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.
Item Ne 1 Pledge
Wade Cowan led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Item Ne 2 Roll Call
PRESENT: Alcala, Cowan (A), Saylor, Stallard, Woods ABSENT: Sandy, Stallard

Item Ne 3 Public Comments

None.
CONSENT

Item Ne 4 Approve the LAFCo Meeting Minutes of March 25, 2021

Item Ne 5 Correspondence

Minute Order 2021-20: The recommended actions were approved.

Approved by the following vote:

MOTION: Cowan (A) SECOND: Saylor
AYES: Alcala, Cowan (A), Saylor, Woods
NOES: None

ABSENT: Sandy

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Item Ne 6 Public Hearing to consider approval of Resolution 2021-04 adopting the Joint
Powers Agency (JPA) Service Review for the Yolo Habitat Conservancy (YHC)
(LAFCo No. 21-03)

After an overview report by staff, the Chair opened the Public Hearing. Comments were made by
Alex Tengolics, YHC Executive Director. The Public Hearing was closed.



Yolo LAFCo Meeting Minutes May 27, 2021

Minute Order 2021-21: The recommended action was approved, adopting Resolution
2021-03 approving the Service Review for the Valley Clean Energy Alliance JPA.

Approved by the following vote:

MOTION: Alcala SECOND: Saylor
AYES: Alcala, Cowan (A), Saylor, Woods
NOES: None

ABSENT: Sandy

Item Ne 7 Consider adoption of the Final LAFCo Budget for Fiscal Year 2021/22

After an overview report by staff, the Chair opened the Public Hearing. There were no comments
and the Public Hearing was closed.

Minute Order 2021-22: The recommended action was approved, adopting the Final
LAFCo Budget for FY 2021/22 including $522,820 of total finance sources ($396,741 in
revenue and $126,079 as use of fund balance) and $522,820 of total finance uses
($517,670 appropriated and $5,150 for reserves), as shown in Attachment A to the staff
report.

Approved by the following vote:

MOTION: Saylor SECOND: Cowan (A)
AYES: Alcala, Cowan (A), Saylor, Woods
NOES: None

ABSENT: Sandy

REGULAR

Item N2 8 Consider an amendment to Yolo LAFCo Project Policies to: (1) Amend Policy
6.2 “Criteria — Municipal Services Review (MSR)" to add broadband access
and availability as a determination; (2) Incorporate the key elements of the
Shared Services Strategic Plan into the Yolo LAFCo Project Policies including
new broadband-related policies; and (3) Other non-substantive edits

Minute Order 2021-23: The recommended action was approved.

Approved by the following vote:

MOTION: Alcala SECOND: Cowan (A)
AYES: Alcala, Cowan (A), Saylor, Woods
NOES: None

ABSENT: Sandy

Item Ne 9 Consider and adopt the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Annual Work Plan including
Commission direction regarding broadband shared services and other
proposal updates

Minute Order 2021-24: The recommended action was approved.

Approved by the following vote:
MOTION: Saylor SECOND: Alcala



Yolo LAFCo Meeting Minutes May 27, 2021

AYES: Alcala, Cowan (A), Saylor, Woods
NOES: None
ABSENT: Sandy

Item Ne 10 Executive Officer’s Report

The Commission was given written reports of the Executive Officer's activities for the
period of April 19 through May 21, 2021, and was verbally updated on recent events
relevant to the Commission, including the Long Range Planning Calendar.

Staff is currently working on the administrative draft municipal service review for the
County Service Areas.

Staff indicated that the CALAFCO legislation report attached to the agenda packet is for
information only. None of these bills appear to raise any concerns for Yolo LAFCo.

Staff noted that the Long Range Planning Calendar includes a potential date of September
2021 to resume in-person meetings in the Board of Supervisors Chamber, subject to the
governor’s requirements regarding the pandemic.

Item Ne 11 Commissioner Reports

There were no reports.

Item No 12 Adjournment

Minute Order 2021-25: By order of the Chair, the meeting was adjourned at 9:52 a.m. to
the next Regular LAFCo Meeting.

Olin Woods, Chair
Local Agency Formation Commission
County of Yolo, State of California

ATTEST:

Terri Tuck
Clerk to the Commission






A(S-E;AE YbLO
FORMATION L O 1, .
>

COMMISSION

LAFCO

Consent 5.

Meeting Date: 06/24/2021

Information
SUBJECT
Correspondence

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Receive and file the following correspondence:

A. CALAFCO 2021 Event Calendar - Updated 06/15/21

Attachments

ATT A-CALAFCO 2021 Event Calendar-Updated

Form Review

Form Started By: Terri Tuck Started On: 06/16/2021 07:35 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/16/2021






THE CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIONS

1 Events Calendar

JANUARY

8 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual)
19 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual)

21 CALAFCO Board of Directors Strategic
Planning Session (Virtual)

22 CALAFCO Board of Directors Meeting
(Virtual)

21-22& League New Mayor & Council Academy
28-29 (Virtual)

27-28 CA Assn. of Sanitation Agencies Conference
(Virtual)

FEBRUARY

16 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual)
19 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual)

MARCH

17-19 CALAFCO Staff Workshop (Cancelled)
26 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual)

APRIL

19 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual)
13-14
21-23 CA State Assn. of Counties Leg Days (Virtual)

30 CALAFCO Board of Directors Meeting
(Virtual)

Fire District Assn. Annual Meeting (Virtual)

MAY

7 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual)

12-13  Assn. of CA Water Agencies Conference

(Virtual)
17 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual)
18-19

JUNE

CA Special Districts Assn. Leg Days (Virtual)

7 CALAFCO U Session (Virtual)
18 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual)

23 CALAFCO Board of Directors Special
Meeting (Virtual)
28 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual)

JULY

14 CALAFCO U Session (Virtual)
23 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (Virtual)

30 CALAFCO Board of Directors Meeting
(Virtual)

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF
LocAL AGENCY FORMATION

COMMISSIONS

1020 12t Street, Suite 222

Item 5-ATT A

AUGUST

3 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual)

9 CALAFCO U Session — Part | of IV (Virtual)

11-13 CA Assn. of Sanitation Agencies Annual
Conference (San Diego)

16 CALAFCO U Session — Part Il of IV (Virtual)

23 CALAFCO U Session — Part Il of IV (Virtual)

26 CALAFCO U Session — Part IV of IV (Virtual)

30 CA Special Districts Assn. Conference
(Monterey)

SEPTEMBER

1-2 CA Special Districts Assn. Conference
(Monterey)

7 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual)

22-24 League Annual Conference (Sacramento)

29-30 Regional Council of Rural Counties Annual
Conference (Monterey)

OCTOBER

6-8 CALAFCO Annual Conference (Newport
Beach)

7 CALAFCO Annual Business Meeting
(Newport Beach)

8 CALAFCO Board of Directors Meeting
(Newport Beach)

22 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (2022)
(Virtual)

NOVEMBER

1 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual)

5 CALAFCO Legislative Committee
(Sacramento)

12 CALAFCO Board of Directors Meeting
(Sacramento)

30 CA State Assn. of Counties Annual Conference
(Monterey)

30 Assn. of CA Water Agencies Conference
(Pasadena)

DECEMBER

1-3 CA State Assn. of Counties Annual Conference
(Monterey)

1-3 Assn. of CA Water Agencies Conference
(Pasadena)

3 CALAFCO Legislative Committee (San Diego)

6 CALAFCO Monthly EO meeting (Virtual)

For current information and other CALAFCO resources please visit www.calafco.org

Sacramento, CA 95814
916-442-6536

Updated June 15, 2021







YOLO
LOCAL D LD
AGENCY L
FORMATION O
COMMISSION /X I O M

Regular 6.
LAFCO
Meeting Date: 06/24/2021

Information
SUBJECT

Authorize the Executive Officer to collaborate with the Center for Land-Based Learning (CLBL)
and submit a Sustainable Agricultural Lands Conservation (SALC) Program Planning Grant
pre-proposal application to the California Department of Conservation (DOC)

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. Authorize the Executive Officer to submit a SALC Program Planning Grant pre-proposal to
the CA Department of Conservation (DOC) by July 1;

2. Direct staff to continue to work with the CLBL in finalizing a full application; and,

3. Direct staff to return to the Commission to adopt a resolution approving the submittal of
a SALC Program Planning Grant application to the CA DOC prior to submittal of full
application.

FISCAL IMPACT

Planning grants will reimburse grantees and participating stakeholders for all direct costs, including staff
costs incurred during the grant performance period and related to the project. The grant request can be

up to $250,000. The application must include a minimum ten percent (10%) match funding with at least

five percent (5%) of the requested grant amount a cash match and the balance may be in-kind.

CLBL is able to cover the 5% cash match (up to $12,500) and the remaining 5% (up to $12,500) will
come from in-kind services, including staff time from LAFCo and/or stakeholders. LAFCo can also
request administrative/staff funding through this grant to cover time spent implementing the goals and
administration of the planning grant.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDED ACTION

CLBL's Farm and Climate Program focuses on “nature-based solutions” to promote the role of agriculture
in addressing the dual challenges of climate change and loss of biodiversity. It will implement and
evaluate farming practices that provide the biggest "bang for the buck" for carbon sequestration and
support farmers in addressing climate and other environmental goals. However, non-profits such as
CLBL are not eligible applicants for the SALC Planning Grant. So CLBL reached out to Yolo LAFCo to
serve as the applicant, pending the Commission’s support and approval in concept. This program
proposal and goals fall right in line with Yolo LAFCo's mission and strategic planning goals.

As outlined in Government Code Section 56301, “Among the purposes of a commission are discouraging
urban sprawl, preserving open-space and prime agricultural lands...” In addition, Yolo LAFCo's Project
Policy 4.3 states:

"Agriculture is a vital and essential part of the Yolo County economy and

11



environment. Agriculture shapes the way Yolo County residents and visitors view
themselves and the quality of their lives. Accordingly, boundary changes for urban
development should only be proposed, evaluated, and approved in a manner which, to the
fullest extent feasible, is consistent with the continuing growth and vitality of
agriculture within the county.”

Pursuant to Section 56378(b), the Commission “may apply for or accept, or both, any financial
assistance and grants-in-aid from public or private agencies or from the state or federal government or
from a local government.” Therefore, LAFCo staff is seeking the Commission’s support in submitting the
SALC Program Planning Grant pre-proposal and to continue working with CLBL staff on finalizing the full
application.

Agency Roles:
As the applicant, LAFCo would be responsible for submitting invoices and reports to the DOC and

communicating important updates from DOC to CLBL staff:
e Provide final review of the SALC Planning grant application and submit to DOC for
consideration;
e [f awarded, enter into the grant agreement with DOC and an MOU with CLBL,;
e Serve an administrative role between the CLBL and DOC, including:
¢ Collecting invoicing materials from CLBL to provide to DOC; and,
e Collecting reports from CLBL to provide to DOC.
e Support CLBL staff in carrying out the scope of work as outlined in the grant application;
and,
e Ensure CLBL staff is aware of information related to grant implementation.

CLBL will be responsible for carrying out the scope of work detailed, along with partners identified, in the
grant application. CLBL can be expected to:

» Draft the SALC Planning grant application and collect feedback from stakeholder
organizations to strengthen the application;

* Hire and manage staff and consultants necessary to carry out scope of work;

e Provide office space, computer, supplies, and other supply needs for the work;

e Manage grant reporting requirements and provide to LAFCo in a timely manner; and,

* Manage much of the financial aspects of the grant (paying consultants, staff payroll, and
purchasing supplies) and submitting detailed invoices and backup to LAFCo.

Grant Timeline:

* July 1, 2021 - pre-proposal due

» September 10, 2021 - full application due
» December 2021 - project awards

BACKGROUND

The Sustainable Agricultural Lands Conservation (SALC) Program is a component of the
Strategic Growth Council’s Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities Program that is
administered by the California Department of Conservation (DOC) in conjunction with the
Natural Resources Agency. It is a statewide program that supports California’s greenhouse gas
(GHG) emission reduction goals by making strategic investments to fund projects that protect
agricultural lands that are at risk of conversion to non-agricultural uses through the purchase of
agricultural conservation easements or development of agricultural land strategy plans.

The SALC Program provides two types of awards — Agricultural Conservation Planning Grants
and Agricultural Conservation Acquisition Grants. This proposal would be for a planning grant to
support the implementation of CLBL’s Farm and Climate Program. The Farm and Climate

12



Program will raise awareness of the positive role of working lands in bringing about climate
stability and increased biodiversity. This will lead to greater community support for agricultural
lands conservation.

Farm and Climate Program Proposal

Proposal Summary: The Center for Land-Based Learning’s Farm and Climate Program seeks
to optimize soil health, biodiversity, water quality and climate stability through whole-farm carbon
planning, ecological monitoring, habitat restoration, and education at CLBL’s new Maples Farm
Headquarters. This is a new program that builds synergies between CLBL'’s existing education
and training programs for new and existing farmers and high school students. Our aim is nothing
less than to establish CLBL as a statewide hub for carbon farm planning and ecological
monitoring in order to promote a deeper understanding of, and develop practical skills around,
the role agriculture in reducing atmospheric carbon.

Statement of need: \Working lands are key to developing practical solutions to the climate
crisis. Governor Newsom'’s recent Executive Order N-82-20 specifically identifies working lands
as critical to providing nature-based solutions to the dual challenges of climate change and
protecting biodiversity in California. Federal, state, and local funding and cost share programs
are increasingly integrating climate goals, soil carbon and GHG monitoring protocols, and other
regulatory requirements to facilitate these new directives.

As with many efforts to support agricultural producers, the new focus on “nature-based
solutions” raises the question of how best to support farmers to farm while encouraging
participation in meeting climate and other environmental goals. Which farming practices provide
the biggest “bang for the buck” for carbon sequestration? Which are economically feasible?
What'’s in it for the landowner when climate benefits may be invisible and difficult to measure in
the short-term? Where will farmers find the time to integrate climate-friendly practices and data
collection into their operations?

Why CLBL? With its 2020 relocation to the 50-acre Maples Farm in Woodland, and deep ties to
the agricultural community throughout California, CLBL is well-situated to serve as a habitat
restoration and climate “hub” in Yolo County. The Farm and Climate Program builds upon
CLBL’s more than two decades of work with growers, learners, students, and our local
communities. Specifically, by integrating climate health into the curricula of its California Farm
Academy as well as its Youth Programs, CLBL will ensure that climate is a core consideration in
land management decisions. CLBL’s new headquarters at Maples Farm includes 30 acres of
working farmland that supports CLBL’s beginning farmer incubator and training programs. CLBL
is currently implementing a suite of NRCS conservation practices at the farm that provide
demonstration sites for the Farm and Climate Program. Finally, CLBL’s headquarters includes
state-of-the-art teaching facilities with capabilities for both virtual and in-person learning.

Program Goals:

» Optimize soil health, biodiversity, habitat, water quality and carbon sequestration on
working lands in California; and

e Increase grower and community awareness of the positive role of working lands in bringing
about climate stability and increased biodiversity.

Attachments

13



No file(s) attached.

Inbox

Christine Crawford (Originator)
Form Started By: Christine Crawford
Final Approval Date: 06/16/2021

Form Review

Reviewed By
Christine Crawford

Date
06/16/2021 01:58 PM
Started On: 06/14/2021 12:30 PM

14



YOLO
LOCAL D LD
AGENCY L
FORMATION O
COMMISSION /X I O M

Regular 7.
LAFCO

Meeting Date: 06/24/2021

Information
SUBJECT

Authorize the Chair to sign Agreement 2021-05 for services between Yolo LAFCo
and Richardson & Company LLP, not to exceed $12,900 to conduct an independent audit of the
Yolo LAFCo financial statements for the fiscal years ending in 2021, 2020, and 2019

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Authorize the Chair to sign Agreement 2021-05 for services between Yolo LAFCo
and Richardson & Company LLP, not to exceed $12,900 to conduct an independent audit of the
Yolo LAFCo financial statements for the fiscal years ending in 2021, 2020, and 2019.

FISCAL IMPACT

For fiscal year 2021/22, the LAFCo budget appropriated a total of $15,000 under Professional
Services for Auditing and Accounting Services. The contract is not to exceed $12,900.
Therefore, sufficient funds were budgeted for this contract and no fiscal impacts are anticipated.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDED ACTION

Per Yolo LAFCo Administrative Policies and Procedures Section 5.18, LAFCo shall have
financial audits performed on a three year cycle (i.e. the auditor reviews the prior three fiscal
years at one time). In addition, the LAFCo Commission must authorize and execute contracts
greater than $5,000 in accordance with LAFCo's Administrative Policies and Procedures
Section 5.11.

BACKGROUND

A Request for Proposals was issued for auditing services in March 2021 and four proposals
were received as follows:

« CliftonLarsonAllen for $12,000

 Fechter & Company for $15,000

e Harshwal & Company, LLP for $11,000

* Richardson & Company, LLP for $12,900
The review committee included the LAFCo staff. The committee met on May 24, 2021 and had
all independently ranked Richardson & Company LLP as the top ranked firm based on their
proposal, experience and price. Richardson & Company has performed two audits for Yolo
LAFCo in the past, both prior to 2015. The firm's experience with the County's financial and
pension system working both with LAFCo and other agencies in the county cinched it.

15



Attachments
ATT-AGR 2021-05 Richardson & Co-Auditing Services

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
Christine Crawford Christine Crawford 06/04/2021 02:19 PM
Form Started By: Terri Tuck Started On: 06/02/2021 12:13 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/07/2021

16



LAFCo AGREEMENT Ne 2021-05 ltem 7-ATT

(Short-Form Agreement)

THIS AGREEMENT is made this 24" day of June, 2021, by and between the Yolo Local Agency Formation
Commission (“LAFC0”), and Richardson & Company LLP (“CONTRACTOR”), who agree as follows:

10.

TERMS

CONTRACTOR shall perform the following professional services: Independent Professional Auditing Services,
related to the preparation of the LAFCo financial statements for fiscal years ending 2021, 2020, and 2019, as set
forth in greater detail in Exhibits B and C.

CONTRACTOR shall perform said services between July 1, 2021 and completion of the scope of work, no later
than January 27, 2022.

The complete contract shall include the following Exhibits attached hereto and incorporated herein: Exhibit A:
Insurance Requirements, Exhibit B: LAFCo’s Request for Proposals dated March 29, 2021, Exhibit C:
Contractor’s proposal dated May 10, 2021, and Exhibit D: Engagement Letter.

Subject to CONTRACTOR’S satisfactory and complete performance of all the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, and upon CONTRACTOR’s submission of an appropriate claim, LAFCo shall pay CONTRACTOR
no more than a total amount of $12,900, as identified in Exhibit C.

CONTRACTOR, at his sole cost and expense, shall obtain and maintain throughout the entire term of this
Agreement, the insurance set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto.

To the fullest extent allowed by law, CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the LAFCo,
its officers, officials, employees, and agents from any and all claims, demands, liability, damages, cost, or
expenses (including but not limited to attorney fees) in law or equity that may at any time arise or be asserted
based in whole or in part upon any negligent or other wrongful act or omission of the CONTRACTOR, it’s
officers, agents, or employees. CONTRACTOR responsibility for such defense and indemnity obligations shall
survive the termination or completion of this Agreement for the full period of time allowed by law. The defense
and indemnification obligations of this Agreement are undertaken in addition to, and shall not in any way be
limited by, the insurance obligations contained in this Agreement.

Any SUBCONTRACTOR must agree to be bound to CONTRACTOR and LAFCo in the same manner and to
the same extent as CONTRACTOR is bound to LAFCo under this Agreement. SUBCONTRACTORS must
further agree to include the same requirements and provisions of this Agreement, including the indemnity and
insurance requirements, with any SUB-SUBCONTRACTOR to the extent they apply to the scope of the SUB-
SUBCONTRACTOR’s work.

CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations, including but not limited to any which
are promulgated to protect the public health, welfare, and safety, or prevent conflicts of interest. CONTRACTOR
shall defend LAFCo and reimburse it for any fines, damages, or costs (including attorney fees) that might be
incurred or assessed based upon a claim or determination that CONTRACTOR has violated any applicable law
or regulation.

This Agreement is subject to LAFCo receiving sufficient funds for the activities required of the Contractor
pursuant to this Agreement. If LAFCos adopted budget does not contain sufficient funds for this Agreement,
LAFCo may terminate this Agreement by giving ten (10) days advance written notice thereof to Contractor, in
which event LAFCo shall have no obligation to pay Contractor any further funds or provide other consideration
and the Contractor shall have no obligation to provide any further services under this Agreement.

Either party may terminate this Agreement, for any reason or no reason, upon 30 days’ written notice to the other

party.
Page 1 of 3 17



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

If CONTRACTOR fails to perform any part of this Agreement, LAFCo may notify the CONTRACTOR of the
default and CONTRACTOR shall remedy the default. If CONTRACTOR fails to do so, then, in addition to any
other remedy that LAFCo may have, LAFCo may terminate this Agreement and withhold any or all payments
otherwise owed to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement.

Attached are licenses &/or certificates required by CONTRACTOR’s profession (Indicating type; No.; State; &
Expiration date), and CONTRACTOR certifies that he/she/it shall maintain them throughout this Agreement, and
that CONTRACTOR’s performance will meet the standards of licensure/certification.

CONTRACTOR understands that any person associated with CONTRACTOR is not an employee of LAFCo
and is not eligible for any employee benefits, including but not limited to unemployment, health/dental insurance,
worker’s compensation, vacation, or sick leave.

CONTRACTOR will hold in confidence all information disclosed to or obtained by CONTRACTOR which
relates to activities under this Agreement and/or to LAFCo’s plans or activities. All documents and information
developed under this Agreement and all work products, reports, and related data and materials shall become the
property of LAFCo. CONTRACTOR shall deliver all of the foregoing to LAFCo upon completion of the services
hereunder, or upon earlier termination of this Agreement. In addition, CONTRACTOR shall retain all of its own
records regarding this Agreement and the services provided hereunder for a period of not less than four (4) years
and shall make them available to LAFCo for audit and discovery purposes.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties, and no other agreements or representations, oral
or written, have been made or relied upon by either party. This Agreement may only be amended in writing
signed by both parties, and any other purported amendment shall be of no force or effect. This Agreement,
including all attachments, shall be subject to disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act.

This Agreement shall be deemed to be executed within the State of California and construed in accordance with
and governed by laws of the State of California. Any action or proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be
filed and resolved in a California State court located in Woodland, California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date first written above by affixing
their signatures hereafter.

CONTRACTOR: LAFCo:

“Brewer. Nl

Brian Nash, Partner Olin Woods, Chair
Richardson & Company, LLP

550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210

Sacramento, CA 95825 ATTEST: . ;
(916) 564-8727 W s 2 Ak

bnash@richardsoncpas.com

V)74

Christine Crawford, LAFCo Executive Officer
625 Court Street, Suite 107

Woodland, CA 95695

(530) 666-8048
christine.crawford@yolocounty.org

Approve to form:

Eric May, Com Counsel

Page 2 of 3 18


mailto:bnash@richardsoncpas.com
mailto:christine.crawford@yolocounty.org

CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify under the penalty of perjury that all statements made in or incorporated into
this Agreement are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand and agree that LAFCo may, in its
sole discretion, terminate this Agreement if any such statements are false, incomplete, or incorrect.

“Breser. Nk

Contractor Signature

Page 3 of 3 19






Certificate of Insurance Exhibit A
This certifies that [] State Farm Fire and Casualty Company, Blocomington, lilinois

@ State Farm General Insurance Company, Bloomington, lliinois
@@ || State Farm Fire and Casualty Company, Aurora, Ontario
INsuRANCE [_| State Farm Florida Insurance Company, Winter Haven, Florida

[ ] State Farm Lloyds, Dallas, Texas

insures the following policyholder for the coverages indicated below:
Policyholder RICHARDSON & COMPANY, LLP

Address of policyholder 550 HOWE AVE, SUITE 210, SACRAMENTO, CA 05825

Location of operations SAME
Description of operations CPA - ACCOUNTING SERVICES

The policies listed below have been issued to the policyholder for the policy periods shown. The insurance described in these policies is
subject to all the terms, exclusions, and conditions of those policies. The limits of liability shown may have been reduced by any paid ciaims.

Policy Period Limits of Liability
Policy Number Type of Insurance Effective Date Expiration Date {(at beginning of policy period)
90-CL-E637-5 Comprehensive 01/01/21 01/01/2022 BODILY INJURY AND
Business Liability PROPERTY DAMAGE
This insurance includes: |[X] Products - Completed Operations
Contractual Liability Each Occurrence $ 2,000,000
Personal injury
X| Advertising Injury General Aggregate $ 4,000,000
NON-OWNED VEHICLE LIABILITY
Product - Completed $ 4,000,000
Operations Aggregate
Policy Period BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE
Policy Number EXCESS LIABILITY Effective Date Expiration Date (Combined Single Limit)
90-C2-F271-6 Umbrella 01/17/2019 01/17/2022  |E5ch Occurrence $ 3,000,000
[] Other Aggregate $ 3,000,000
Policy Period
Effective Date Expiration Date Part | - Workers Compensation - Statutory
90-ML-E762-0 Workers' Compensation 05/12/2021 05/12/2022 |Partli - Employers Liability
and Employers Liability Each Accident $ 1,000,000
Disease - Each Employee $ 1,000,000
Disease - Policy Limit $ 1,000,000
Policy Period Limits of Liability
Policy Number Type of Insurance Effective Date Expiration Date (at beginning of policy period)

THE CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE IS NOT A CONTRACT OF INSURANCE AND NEITHER AFFIRMATIVELY NOR NEGATIVELY
AMENDS, EXTENDS OR ALTERS THE COVERAGE APPROVED BY ANY POLICY DESCRIBED HEREIN.

Name and Address of Certification Holder If any of the described policies are canceled before
their expiration date, State Farm® will try to mail a

written notice to the certificate holder 30 days
YOLO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION before cancellation. If we fail to mail such notice, no

IT'S OFFICERS, AGENTS, EMPLOYEES AND VOLUNTEERS obligati iability wi i
gation or liability will be imposed on State Farm or
625 COURT STREET, SUITE 107 its agents or representatives.

WOODLAND, CA 95695 .
- — \é&b SoeaaA

Signature of Authorized Representative

AGENT 06/01/202¢
Title Date

BOB SPEARS

Agent Name

Telephone Number 482-9227

Agent's Code Stamp
Agent Code 55-2170
AFO Code F144
1001260 106399.10  08-25-2009

20



' ®
ACORD
V

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
5/28/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

CAMICO Insurance Services

ﬁi’#.é‘;‘” Amber Hattendorf

800-652-1772 (A5, No): 800-227-2090

PHONE
(A/C, No, Ext):
E-MAIL

AHattendorf@camico.com

1800 Gateway Drive, Suite 300 ADDRESS:

San Mateo, CA 94404 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURERA: Great Divide Insurance Company 25224

INSURED INSURER B :

Richardson & Company, LLP INSURER C :

550 Howe Avenue, #210 INSURER D :

Sacramento, CA 95825 INSURERE :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR| POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $
|:| DAMAGE TO RENTED
CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $
MED EXP (Any one person) $
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | §
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
POLICY JPE(?T' |:| Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | $
OTHER: $
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY L moodent) $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED ’
AUTOS ONLY aures BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ‘ ‘ RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY STATUTE ‘ ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
) o Per Claim/Aggregate | $1,000,000/
A | Professional Liability CAB201080 12/15/2020|12/15/2021 $2’OOOIOOO
’ 7

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Should any of the above described policies be canceled before the expiration date thereof, CAMICO will mail 30 days written notice to the certificate holder.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission
625 Court Street, Suite 107
Woodland CA 95695

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

SPAL

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 21




Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission
Request for Proposals Exhibit B

YD AFCo M

To provide:

Independent Professional Auditing Services

to Audit Yolo LAFCo Financial Statements for
Fiscal Years ending 2021, 2020, and 2019

Response due by Monday, May 10, 2021 at 3:00 pm
Issued March 29, 2021

22



YOLO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

The Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo) is seeking a qualified certified
public accounting firm to audit its financial statements for fiscal years ending June 30,
2021, 2020, and 2019.

Yolo LAFCo Background

The Yolo LAFCo was formed and operates under the provisions of state law, specifically,
the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 (California
Government Code Sec. 56000 et seq.). State law provides for LAFCos to be formed as
independent agencies in each county in California. LAFCos implement state law and local
policies relating to boundary changes for cities and most special districts. LAFCos approve
spheres of influence, incorporations, annexations, reorganizations, and other changes of
organization.

The Yolo LAFCo has a five-member commission consisting of the following: two members
of the Yolo County Board of Supervisors, two city council members from the four cities
within the County, and one member from the public at large. For each membership
category, an alternate Commissioner serves in the absence of the regular member.

Yolo LAFCo staff consists of a full time Executive Officer and Administrative
Specialist/Clerk and a part-time analyst. Legal services are provided by the Yolo County
Counsel’s Office. The County of Yolo provides payroll, treasury, personnel, and support
services as well as office space in the County’s Administrative Building.

The Yolo LAFCo operates under a single-program government fund with an annual budget
of approximately $500,000. Funding for operations comes primarily from the County and
the four cities in Yolo County, with the County contributing half and the cities contributing
the other half. Although the County of Yolo contributes half of Yolo LAFCo’s net
operational costs and provides many services, the Yolo LAFCo is an independent agency
and its budget is not subject to County approval. In addition to the agency contributions,
other sources of revenue include applicant fees and interest earnings.

Scope of the Project

Yolo LAFCo is seeking qualified proposals for an independent financial audit in accordance
with the following requirements:

1. The audit is to be performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and the standards set for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and
U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, as well as any other current and
applicable federal, state, local or programmatic audit requirements.

2. The audit will cover the general purpose financial statements of LAFCo and
supporting documentation and schedules for fiscal years ending 2021, 2020, and
2019. The audit report should be combined to cover all 3 years. Please note the
LAFCo Finance Analyst, an accountant, prepared unaudited financial statements

Yolo LAFCo Request for Proposals 2 March 29, 2021
Audit Services

23



3.

for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2020 and 2019 and the County Department of
Financial Services reviewed the statements (see Exhibit C).

The audit firm will issue a separate Management Letter that includes
recommendations, if any, for improvements in internal control that are
considered to be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.

LAFCo staff will prepare the Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), if needed.

Audit Process and Deliverables

Preparation of the report will include the following steps:

1.

Data collection: including but not limited to soliciting LAFCo staff and the Yolo
County Department of Financial Services (DFS) for information, research of
existing information, and retrieving documents as needed.

Review, interpretation, and analysis of all the information collected.

Produce Administrative Draft financial statements for LAFCo staff review
(electronic PDF and Word version).

Preparation of final draft addressing comments from LAFCo staff, including
findings, determinations, and recommendations (electronic PDF and Word
versions). Attendance at the Commission meeting(s) approving the final financial
statement is required.

Following Commission approval of the financial statements, please provide LAFCo
with a final electronic version (both PDF and Word versions).

All working papers and reports are to be retained at the auditor’s expense for a
minimum of four (4) years. The audit firm shall make working papers available to
LAFCo on request.

Contents of Proposal

The proposal shall be specifically responsive to this request and shall include, but not
necessarily be limited to, the following:

1.

General statement by the firm or individual about the proposal, including an
understanding and general approach to accomplishing the work as outlined. The
statement should demonstrate the experience and qualifications to perform the
required duties, including information regarding government audit experience.

Specific substantiated statement of the firm or individual's qualifications to
perform the work, ability to stay within budget, and meet deadlines.

Identification and designation of the individual(s) who would perform the work,
including resumes documenting their experience and competence to perform that
work. Note that any subsequent changes in staff performing the work will require
prior approval by LAFCo.

General timeline and scope of work required to complete the documents in the
most efficient and timely manner. The timeline should identify numerous check-
in meetings with LAFCo staff as appropriate.

General proposal costs and identification of basic work tasks including a list of the

Yolo LAFCo Request for Proposals 3 March 29, 2021
Audit Services

24



firm's hours/rate structure for completing the scope of work. The costs should
specify deliverables and number of meetings/presentations included in the fee.
LAFCo would like the option to provide a draft financial statement, if feasible. The
fee shall provide a breakdown for drafting the financial statement and audit
separately. The audit report should be combined to cover all 3 years and
attendance at only one Commission meeting is anticipated.

6. Alist of not less than three (3) client references for which services similar to those
outlined in this request for proposals have recently been, or are currently being,
provided. For each reference listed provide the name of the organization, dates,
and type of service(s) provided, and the name, address, e-mail address and
telephone number of the appropriate contact.

Proposal deadline is Monday, May 10, 2021 at 3:00 pm.

Evaluation Process

During the evaluation process, LAFCo reserves the right to request additional information
or clarifications from responders or to allow corrections of errors or omissions. At the
discretion of the LAFCo, firms submitting proposals may be requested to make oral
presentations as part of the evaluation process.

LAFCo reserves the right to retain all proposals submitted and to use any ideas in a
proposal regardless of whether the proposal was selected.

The successful bidder will be required to enter into a contract with Yolo LAFCo.

Yolo LAFCo staff will review each proposal and evaluate the ability of each individual or
firm to meet the expectations defined herein. References will be contacted. The proposals
will be ranked and the top firms may be invited to an interview with LAFCo staff, LAFCo
Commission representative(s) and potentially a representative from the Yolo County
Department of Financial Services. A consultant will then be selected and the contract
approval process will begin. LAFCo may modify this evaluation process as appropriate.

There is no expressed or implied obligation for LAFCo to reimburse responding firms for
any expenses incurred in preparing proposals in response to this request.

Consultant Selection

The following attributes will be considered in determining the award of the contract:
1. Qualifications and experience of the audit team
2. Prior experience in auditing other public agencies
3. References
4

Results of the most recent Peer Review together with the California Society of
CPAs acceptance of the peer review

5. Thoroughness of approach to conducting the audit and demonstration of the
understanding of the objectives and scope of the audit

6. Ability to work well with the staff from LAFCo and the Yolo County DFS.

7. Ability to complete the audit in a timely manner

Yolo LAFCo Request for Proposals 4 March 29, 2021
Audit Services

25



8. Provide clear and reasonable outline of cost estimates and past performance
with staying within budget

Additional Information

Timeline:

The fieldwork and audit for Fiscal Years ending June 30, 2020 and 2019 may begin after
execution of a contract. The field work and audit for Fiscal Year 2020/21 will begin after
the books for that year are closed, approximately October 2021. An audit plan and project
schedule will be determined and agreed to by LAFCo and the selected audit firm.

Insurance:

The form of contract includes standard form insurance requirements and standard form
insurance certificates, which are utilized by the Yolo County Public Agency Risk
Management Insurance Authority (YCPARMIA), a self-insurance joint powers agency, of
which Yolo LAFCo is a member. A copy of YCPARMIA’s “Insurance Requirement
Guidelines” is attached (Exhibit A), as is a draft contract (Exhibit B).

Yolo County Financial System:

The County implemented a new financial system, the InforSystem, in Fiscal Year
2015/16.

Contract Provisions:

Yolo LAFCo reserves the right to reject any and all proposals, waive any irregularity in the
proposals and/or to conduct negotiations with any firms, whether or not they have
submitted a proposal. The Commission's initial draft of the contract form to be used for
agreements is attached to this RFP. Although the attached draft is subject to revision
before execution by the parties, by submission of a proposal or statement of qualification
the potential contractor indicates that except as specifically and expressly noted in its
submission, it has no objection to the attached draft contract or any of its provisions, and
if selected will enter into a final agreement based substantially upon the attached draft
contract.

Signature Authority:

Certify that the person signing the proposal is entitled to represent the firm, empowered
to submit the bid, and authorized to sign a contract with LAFCo.

Consultants:

During the preparation phases, Yolo LAFCo reserves the right to hire consultants as
necessary, in its discretion, to represent Yolo LAFCo in this project.

Submittal

Any questions regarding this proposal shall be submitted in writing to
lafco@yolocounty.org.

Proposals shall be submitted electronically to lafco@yolocounty.org (preferred), or on
paper to:

Yolo LAFCo Request for Proposals 5 March 29, 2021
Audit Services

26


mailto:lafco@yolocounty.org
mailto:lafco@yolocounty.org

Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission
625 Court Street, Suite 107
Woodland CA 95695

Proposal deadline:

Monday, May 10, 2021, 3:00 pm

Respectfully requested,
Christine M. Crawford AICP, Executive Officer

Exhibits

A. Insurance Requirement Guidelines
B. Draft Contract
C. Fiscal Years Ending June 30, 2020 and 2019 Unaudited Financial Statements

Yolo LAFCo Request for Proposals 6 March 29, 2021
Audit Services

27



EXHIBIT A

SERVICE CONTRACT INSURANCEREQUIREMENTS

A. During the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall at all times maintain, at its expense, the
following coverages and requirements. The comprehensive general liability insurance shall
include broad form property damage insurance.

1. Minimum Coverages (as applicable) - Insurance coverage shall be with limits not
less than the following:

a. Comprehensive General Liability — $1,000,000/occurrence and
$2,000,000/aggregate

b.  Automobile Liability — $1,000,000/occurrence (general) and
$500,000/occurrence (property) [include coverage for Hired and Non- owned
vehicles.]

c.  Professional Liability/Malpractice/Errors and Omissions —
$1,000,000/occurrence and $2,000,000/aggregate (If any engineer, architect,
attorney, accountant, medical professional, psychologist, or other licensed
professional performs work under a contract, the contractor must provide this
insurance. If not, then this requirement automatically does not apply.)

d.  Workers’ Compensation — Statutory Limits/Employers’ Liability —
$1,000,000/accident for bodily injury or disease (If no employees, this
requirement automatically does not apply.)

2. LAFCo, its officers, agents, employees and volunteers shall be named as additional
insured on all but the workers’ compensation and professional liability coverages.
[NOTE: Evidence of additional insured may be needed as a separate
endorsement due to wording on the certificate negating any additional writing in
the description box.] It shall be a requirement under this agreement that any available
insurance proceeds broader than or in excess of the specified minimum Insurance
coverage requirements and/or limits shall be available to the Additional Insured.
Furthermore, the requirements for coverage and limits shall be (1) the minimum
coverage and limits specified in this Agreement; or (2) the broader coverage and
maximum limits of coverage of any Insurance policy or proceeds available to the
named Insured; whichever is greater.

a.  The Additional Insured coverage under the Contractor’s policy shall be
“primary and non-contributory” and will not seek contribution from LAFCo’s
insurance or self-insurance and shall be at least as broad as CG 20 01 04 13.

b.  The limits of Insurance required in this agreement may be satisfied by a
combination of primary and umbrella or excess Insurance. Any umbrella or
excess Insurance shall contain or be endorsed to contain a provision that such

(REV 11/14)
28



10.

coverage shall also apply on a primary and non-contributory basis for the
benefit of LAFCo (if agreed to in a written contract or agreement) before
LAFCo’s own Insurance or self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as
a named insured.

Said policies shall remain in force through the life of this Agreement and, with the
exception of professional liability coverage, shall be payable on a “per occurrence”
basis unless LAFCo’s Risk Manager specifically consents in writing to a “claims
made” basis. For all “claims made” coverage, in the event that the Contractor changes
insurance carriers Contractor shall purchase “tail” coverage covering the term of this
Agreement and not less than three years thereafter. Proof of such “tail” coverage shall
be required at any time that the Contractor changes to a new carrier prior to receipt of
any payments due.

The Contractor shall declare all aggregate limits on the coverage before commencing
performance of this Agreement, and LAFCo’s Risk Manager reserves the right to
require higher aggregate limits to ensure that the coverage limits required for this
Agreement as set forth above are available throughout the performance of this
Agreement.

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and are subject to the
approval of LAFCo’s Risk Manager. All self-insured retentions (SIR) must be
disclosed to Risk Management for approval and shall not reduce the limits of liability.
Policies containing any SIR provision shall provide or be endorsed to provide that the
SIR may be satisfied either by the named Insured or Yolo LAFCo.

Each insurance policy shall be endorsed to state that coverage shall not be
suspended, voided, canceled by either party, reduced in coverage or in limits except
after thirty (30) days' prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested,
has been given to the Director (ten (10) days for delinquent insurance premium
payments).

Insurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A:VII, unless otherwise approved by LAFCo’s Risk Manager.

The policies shall cover all activities of Contractor, its officers, employees, agents and
volunteers arising out of or in connection with this Agreement.

For any claims relating to this Agreement, the Contractor's insurance coverage shall
be primary, including as respects LAFCo, its officers, agents, employees and
volunteers. Any insurance maintained by LAFCo shall apply in excess of, and not
contribute with, insurance provided by Contractor's liability insurance policy.

The insurer shall waive all rights of subrogation against LAFCo, its officers,
employees, agents and volunteers.

(REV 11/14)
29



Prior to commencing services pursuant to this Agreement, Contractor shall furnish LAFCo
with original endorsements reflecting coverage required by this Agreement. The
endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its
behalf. All endorsements are to be received by, and are subject to the approval of, LAFCo’s
Risk Manager before work commences. Upon LAFCo’s request, Contractor shall provide
complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
reflecting the coverage required by these specifications.

During the term of this Agreement, Contractor shall furnish LAFCo with original
endorsements reflecting renewals, changes in insurance companies and any other documents
reflecting the maintenance of the required coverage throughout the entire term of this
Agreement. The endorsements are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind
coverage on its behalf. Upon LAFCo’s request, Contractor shall provide complete, certified
copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements reflecting the coverage
required by these specifications. Yolo LAFCo reserves the right to obtain a full certified copy
of any Insurance policy and endorsements. Failure to exercise this right shall not constitute a
waiver of right to exercise later.

Contractor agrees to include with all Subcontractors in their subcontract the same
requirements and provisions of this agreement including the indemnity and Insurance
requirements to the extent they apply to the scope of the Subcontractor’s work. Subcontractors
hired by Contractor agree to be bound to Contractor and LAFCo in the same manner and to
the same extent as Contractor is bound to LAFCo under the Contract Documents.
Subcontractor further agrees to include these same provisions with any Sub- subcontractor.
A copy of the Owner Contract Document Indemnity and Insurance provisions will be
furnished to the Subcontractor upon request. The General Contractor/and or Contractor
shall require all Subcontractors to provide a valid certificate of insurance and the required
endorsements included in the agreement prior to commencement of any work and General
Contractor/and or Contractor will provide proof of compliance to LAFCo.

Contractor shall maintain insurance as required by this contract to the fullest amount allowed
by law and shall maintain insurance for a minimum of five years following the completion
of this project. In the event Contractor fails to obtain or maintain completed operations
coverage as required by this agreement, LAFCo at its sole discretion may purchase the
coverage required and the cost will be paid by Contractor.

(REV 11/14)
30



AGREEMENT N¢ EXHIBIT B
(Short-Form Agreement)

THIS AGREEMENT is made this day of : , by and between the Yolo Local Agency Formation
Commission ("LAFCo”), and (“CONTRACTOR?”), who agree as follows:

TERMS

1. CONTRACTOR shall perform the following professional services: , as set forth in greater detail in Exhibit

2. CONTRACTOR shall perform said services between , ,and

3. The complete contract shall include the following Exhibits attached hereto and incorporated herein: Exhibit A:
Insurance Requirement Guidelines,

4. Subject to CONTRACTOR’S satisfactory and complete performance of all the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, and upon CONTRACTOR’s submission of an appropriate claim, LAFCo shall pay CONTRACTOR
no more than a total amount of $ , as identified in

5. CONTRACTOR, at its sole cost and expense, shall obtain and maintain throughout the entire term of this
Agreement, the insurance set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto.

6. To the fullest extent allowed by law, CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless
LAFCo, its officers, officials, employees and agents from any and all claims, demands, liability,
damages, cost or expenses (including but not limited to attorney fees) in law or equity that may at any
time arise or be asserted based in whole or in part upon any negligent or other wrongful act or omission
of the CONTRACTOR, it’s officers, agents, or employees. CONTRACTOR responsibility for such
defense and indemnity obligations shall survive the termination or completion of this Agreement for the
full period of time allowed by law. The defense and indemnification obligations of this Agreement are
undertaken in addition to, and shall not in any way be limited by, the insurance obligations contained
in this Agreement.

7. Any SUBCONTRACTOR must agree to be bound to CONTRACTOR and LAFCo in the same manner
and to the same extent as CONTRACTOR is bound to LAFCo under this Agreement.
SUBCONTRACTORS must further agree to include the same requirements and provisions of this
Agreement, including the indemnity and insurance requirements, with any SUB-SUBCONTRACTOR
to the extent they apply to the scope of the SUB-SUBCONTRACTOR’s work.

8. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations, including but not limited to any,
which are promulgated to protect the public health, welfare and safety or prevent conflicts of interest.
CONTRACTOR shall defend LAFCo and reimburse it for any fines, damages or costs (including
attorney fees) that might be incurred or assessed based upon a claim or determination that
CONTRACTOR has violated any applicable law or regulation.

9. This Agreement is subject to LAFCo receiving sufficient funds for the activities required of the Contractor
pursuant to this Agreement. If LAFCos adopted budget does not contain sufficient funds for this Agreement,
LAFCo may terminate this Agreement by giving ten (10) days advance written notice thereof to Contractor, in
which event LAFCo shall have no obligation to pay Contractor any further funds or provide other consideration
and the Contractor shall have no obligation to provide any further services under this Agreement.

Page 1 of 3 31



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Either party may terminate this Agreement, for any reason or no reason, upon 30 days’ written notice to the other
party.

If CONTRACTOR fails to perform any part of this Agreement, LAFC0 may notify the CONTRACTOR of the
default and CONTRACTOR shall remedy the default. If CONTRACTOR fails to do so, then, in addition to any
other remedy that LAFCo may have, LAFCo may terminate this Agreement and withhold any or all payments
otherwise owed to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement.

Attached are licenses &/or certificates required by CONTRACTOR’s profession (Indicating type; No.; State; &
Expiration date), and CONTRACTOR certifies that he/she/it shall maintain them throughout this Agreement, and
that CONTRACTOR’s performance will meet the standards of licensure/certification.

CONTRACTOR understands that he/she is not an employee of LAFCo and is not eligible for any employee
benefits, including but not limited to unemployment, health/dental insurance, worker’s compensation, vacation
or sick leave.

CONTRACTOR will hold in confidence all information disclosed to or obtained by CONTRACTOR which
relates to activities under this Agreement and/or to LAFCO0’s plans or activities. All documents and information
developed under this Agreement and all work products, reports, and related data and materials shall become the
property of LAFCo. CONTRACTOR shall deliver all of the foregoing to LAFCo upon completion of the
services hereunder, or upon earlier termination of this Agreement. In addition, CONTRACTOR shall retain all
of its own records regarding this Agreement and the services provided hereunder for a period of not less than
four (4) years, and shall make them available to LAFCo for audit and discovery purposes.

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement of the parties, and no other agreements or representations, oral
or written, have been made or relied upon by either party. This Agreement may only be amended in writing
signed by both parties, and any other purported amendment shall be of no force or effect. This Agreement,
including all attachments, shall be subject to disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act.

This Agreement shall be deemed to be executed within the State of California and construed in accordance with
and governed by laws of the State of California. Any action or proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be
filed and resolved in a California State court located in Woodland, California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the date first written above by affixing
their signatures hereafter.

CONTRACTOR: LAFCo:

Contractor, Title Christine Crawford, LAFCo Executive Officer
Business Name 625 Court Street, Suite 107

Street Address/POB Woodland, CA 95695

City/State/Zip (530) 666-8048

Phone Christine.Crawford@yolocounty.org

Email Address

Approved to form:

Eric May, Commission Counsel

Page 2 of 3 32


mailto:Christine.Crawford@yolocounty.org

CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify under the penalty of perjury that all statements made in or incorporated into this
Agreement are true and complete to the best of my knowledge. | understand and agree that LAFCo may, in its sole
discretion, terminate this Agreement if any such statements are false, incomplete, or incorrect.

Contractor Signature

Page 3 of 3 33



EXHIBIT C
YOLO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020
AND JUNE 30, 2019

Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities present financial data on a full
accrual basis. As such it includes balances that affect the agency over the long-term while the
Balance Sheet — Governmental Fund and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance — Governmental Fund present balances that are short-term in nature
and are used in the annual budgets.

The additional account balances presented in the Statement of Net Position are as follows:

e Compensated absences — The balance in this account represents the estimated value of
banked vacation hours that is subject to payout at the time of employee separation.

e Net pension liability — This balance is the difference between the present value of
projected benefit payments and the assets set aside in a trust restricted to paying these
benefits.

e OPEB liability — This balance is the difference between the present value of projected
benefit payments and the assets set aside in a trust restricted to paying these benefits.

o Deferred inflows of resources and deferred outflow of resources for pension and OPEB
are actuarial balances that arise from the differences between expected and actual
experience, net difference between projected and actual earnings on plan investments,
and from changes in plan assumptions. These balances are amortized over time to
either pension or OPEB expense.

The variances to these accounts from year-to-year can vary significantly due to changes in
actuarial assumptions, plan changes, actual earnings on plan investments, demographic
changes, etc. Some of the changes from 2019 to 2020, according to Yolo County Department
of Financial Services, were related to a $40,000 misclassification between OPEB and pension in
2020 and due to a 2018 audit adjustment that was posted to 2019.

Governmental Fund Statements

The Governmental Funds statements, the Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance, present financial data on the modified accrual
basis which focuses on short-term balances. These are the balances used for budget
purposes.

Cash and investments increased by $89.698 due to cash receipts of $484,982 exceeding cash
disbursements of $395,284 by that amount.

Overall net fund balance increased by $85,023. The increase in fund balance is mostly
attributable to the over realization of charges for services related to project fees and receipt of
two years of CALAFCO stipend and the under expenditure of professional fees. Compared to
the prior year total revenues increased by $22,433 and expenditures decreased by $1,297. The
decrease in expenditures was due to the absence of audit expenditures in 2020, partially offset
by increased salaries and benefits and other minor expenditure fluctuations.

34



YOLO COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2020 AND JUNE 30, 2019

(UNAUDITED)
Governmental Activities
2020 2019
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and investments $ 277,713  $ 188,015
Total Assets 277,713 188,015
DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES
Pensions 17,207 36,861
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 157 311
Accrued payroll 10,865 6,036
Compensated absences - current 6,627 3,826
Total current liabilities 17,649 10,173
Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences - noncurrent 6,626 3,826
Net pension liability 533,949 594,380
OPEB liability 120,029 146,880
Total noncurrent liabilities 660,604 745,086
Total Liabilities 678,252 755,258
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pensions 97,094 5,692
OPEB 35,346 55,382
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 132,440 61,074
NET POSITION
Restricted
Unrestricted (deficit) (515,772) (591,456)
Total Net Position $§ (515,772) § (591,456)

Compiled by Mark Krummenacker 10/7/2020 35age 1



YOLO COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE TWO YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND JUNE 30, 2019

Program Expenses
Salaries and benefits

General and administrative
County IT

Legal

Office expense

LAFCo project costs

Training, travel and transportation

Total program expenses

Program Revenues

Intergovernmental revenues:
County of Yolo
City of West Sacramento
City of Woodland
City of Winters
City of Davis

Charges for services

Other revenues

Total program revenues
Net Program (Expenses) Revenues

General Revenues
Other income
Interest income

Total general revenues
Change in net position

Net Position, Beginning of Year

Net Position, End of Year

Compiled by Mark Krummenacker

Governmental Activities

2020 2019
$ 359277 $ 498424
6,397 15,982
7,644 6,545
13,881 14,478
6,021 6,584
11,604 9,646
4,473 7,336
409,297 558,995
207,700 216,713
67,863 69,885
62,627 63,758
6,787 7,078
70,423 75,991
52,548 20,532
8,000 .
475,948 453,957
66,651 (105,038)
9,033 8,592
9,033 8,592
75,684 (96,446)
(591,456) (495,010)
$  (515772) $  (591456)
10/7/2020

36’age 2



YOLO COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUND

JUNE 30, 2020 AND JUNE 30, 2019

(UNAUDITED)
2020 2019
ASSETS
Cash and investments 277,713 $ 188,015
Total Assets 277,713 188,015
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 157  $ 311
Accrued payroll 10,865 6,036
Total Liabilities 11,022 6,347
FUND BALANCE
Assigned - Capital asset replacement 2,805 2,747
Unassigned 263,886 178,921
Total Fund Balance 266,691 181,668
Total Fund Balance and Liabilities 277,713 $ 188,015
Compiled by Mark Krummenacker 10/7/2020

3}age 3



YOLO COUNTY AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2020 AND JUNE 30, 2019

(UNAUDITED)
Governmental Activities
2020 2019
Fund Balance - Governmental Fund $ 266,691 $ 181,668
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because:
Deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions and OPEB are applicable to
future periods and therefore are not reported in governmental funds:
Deferred outflows related to pensions 17,207 36,861
Deferred outflows related to OPEB - -
Deferred inflows related to pensions (97,094) (5,692)
Deferred inflows related to OPEB (35,346) (55,382)
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period, and therefore are not
reported in governmental funds:
Net pension liability (533,949) (594,380)
OPEB liability (120,029) (146,880)
Compensated absences (13,252) (7,651)
Net position (deficit) of Governmental Activities $ (515,772) $ (591,456)
Compiled by Mark Krummenacker 10/7/2020 38

Page 4



YOLO COUNTY LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUND
FOR THE TWO YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND JUNE 30, 2019

Revenues
Intergovernmental revenues:
County of Yolo
City of West Sacramento
City of Woodland
City of Winters
City of Davis
Charges for services
CalLAFCo DEO Stipend
Interest

Expenditures
Salaries and benefits

General and administrative
County IT

Legal

Office expense

LAFCo project costs

Training, travel and transportation

Net Change in Fund Balance
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year

Fund Balance, End of Year

Compiled by Mark Krummenacker

2020 2019
207,700 $ 216,713
67,863 69,885
62,627 63,758
6,787 7,078
70,423 75,991
52,548 20,532
8,000 .
9,034 8,592
484,982 462,549
349,939 340,685
6,397 15,982
7,644 6,545
13,881 14,478
6,021 6,584
11,604 9,646
4,473 7,336
399,959 401,256
85,023 61,293
181,668 120,375
266,691 $ 181,668
10/7/2020

39’age 5



YOLO COUNTY AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND JUNE 30, 2019

(UNAUDITED)
Governmental Activities
2020 2019
Change in fund balances - Governmental Fund $ 85,023 $ 61,293
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:
Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources, and therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds:

Change in pension liability (50,625) (105,944)

Change in OPEB liability 46,887 (49,354)

Change in compensated absences (5,601) (2,441)
Change in net position of Governmental Activities $ 75,684  § (96,446)

Compiled by Mark Krummenacker 10/7/2020 40

Page 6






Exhibit C

PROPOSAL TO PROVIDE PROFESSIONAL
AUDITING SERVICES TO

Collaboration for Better Government

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019, 2020 AND 2021

CONTACTS:

Ingrid Sheipline, Managing Partner
isheipline@richardsoncpas.com
Brian Nash, Partner
bnash@richardsoncpas.com

& COMPANY .i»  Phone: (916) 564-8727

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Fax: (916) 564-8728

550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210
KCHARDSON Sacramento, California 95825

May 10, 2021

41



TABLE OF CONTENTS

TTanSMILEA] LETEET.....cooueiiiieiii ettt et et ettt esate et esabeebeesneeenseens
Our Qualifications and EXPEIICNCE .......c.cevuieriieiiieriieeiieitie et eeiteeveeieeeveesteeeaeeseessseeseessveenneens
Qualifications and Experience of Our Key Personnel ..........c..coccooieniiiiniininiininincnicnene
Description Of the AUIt........c.eeuiiiiiiiieeii et et ettt et et e s aaeebeeennas
Minimum Insurance REqQUITEMENTS........cccciiiiiiiieiiiieiciie ettt ve e et e e et eeeaeeeeeaee s
Professional Fees and Hourly Rates .........cocioiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e
RETETEICES ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e bt et sbe e b e

Peer REVIEW REPOTT ...ttt ettt e e et e e et e e e aveeenaeeenneas



550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210

IC I_I A RD S O N Sacramento, California 95825
8( COMPANY LLP Telephone: (916) 564-8727

FAX: (916) 564-8728

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

May 10, 2021

Ms. Christine Crawford, Executive Officer
Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission
625 Court Street, Room 203

Woodland, California 95695

Thank you for your interest in our firm and the opportunity to present our proposal to continue to
serve the Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo). We are genuinely enthusiastic
about the prospect of serving you again because serving governments with their unique reporting
requirements has developed into one of our firm’s major areas of expertise. If given the
opportunity, you can be sure that we would continue to serve LAFCo with great care and pride.

We have gained valuable experience auditing LAFCo in the past that would result in an efficient
June 30, 2019 through 2021 audit, especially the experience gained related to the LAFCo’s
participation in the County of Yolo’s pension and postretirement health care plans. Any new
auditor would need to go through the same process to become familiar with these plans as we
went through in previous audits due to the details of the LAFCo’s participation in the County of
Yolo plans.

Because we have performed previous audits of the LAFCo, we have developed a level of
understanding of the LAFCo’s operations and have gathered a permanent file of documentation
that would take a significant amount of LAFCo’s limited staff time to locate and provide to
another firm. There would be significant savings of staff time if the LAFCo would approve
Richardson & Company, LLP as its auditor. Our experience with the LAFCo ensures we have
the qualifications to perform the audit, ability to stay within the budget and meet deadlines.

Our Profile and Commitment to Quality

Richardson & Company, LLP is a regional certified public accounting firm established in 1991
and located in Sacramento. We have a total staff of twenty-six, including fifteen CPAs. Our
governmental audit staff totals twenty-one, all of which are located in Sacramento. We are
among the top 15 largest accounting firms operating in the Sacramento area. We are a certified
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise with the California Department of General Services and a
certified Woman-owned Business Enterprise with Caltrans. We provide audit, accounting, tax
and business advisory services to numerous entities, including governmental entities, nonprofits,
financial institutions, real estate partnerships, a magazine circulation audit, the largest water
district in the world located in Los Angeles and other clients primarily located in northern
California. During the past five years, we have performed over 400 public agency audits.

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 43



We are a member of the Center for Audit Quality of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (AICPA) and participate in the AICPA National Peer Review Program. We are
registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) created by the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act to inspect firms that audit SEC registrants. All firms that join the Center for
Audit Quality agree to adhere to published quality control standards and submit to peer reviews
and PCAOB inspections of their practice every three years. We have passed all nine peer
reviews and three PCAOB inspections of our practice.

Another example of our commitment to quality service and skill as auditors, is the fact we have
audited the California Department of Water Resources on behalf of the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California for more than forty years, including twelve years while key
personnel in our firm were with Ernst & Young. Metropolitan is a consortium of twenty-six
cities and water districts serving nearly nineteen million people in the Los Angeles and San
Diego areas. It is the largest water district in the world. This large, complex audit of the multi-
billion dollar State Water Project managed by the California Department of Water Resources is
on a scale and nature as to rarely be performed by other than international “Big Four” firms.

Our Extensive Experience Auditing Agencies that use the County of Yolo for Accounting
Services

In addition to auditing the LAFCo, we have audited numerous entities that use the County of
Yolo Auditor-Controller’s Office as their fiscal agent, deposit their funds with the County of
Yolo Treasurer’s Office and use the County’s accounting system, including Yolo-Solano Air
Quality Management District, the Sacramento Area Council of Government’s Yolo County
Local Transportation Fund and Yolo County Transportation District. We also audit the County
of Yolo’s Transportation Development Act Transit and Non-Transit Funds. Auditing these
agencies and County funds has made us very familiar with the reports and capabilities of the
County’s accounting system, including the County’s InforSystem. We also become acquainted
with County of Yolo Auditor-Controller’s Office personnel as a result of these audits and have
worked with them for a number of years.

Our Proven Expertise Serving Local Governmental Entities

In any service organization, it is the people who make the difference. Our team members know
and understand the challenges and opportunities confronting governmental entities and our team
consists of professionals who have conducted many financial and compliance audits of
governmental entities in conformity with Government Audit Standards and generally accepted
auditing standards. In addition to performing the LAFCo’s audit, we have performed these
audits for the El Dorado LAFCo, most of the cities in the greater Sacramento area, numerous
independent special districts located in Yolo and Sacramento Counties and elsewhere, joint
powers authorities, large fire and water districts, such as the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire
District and Sacramento Suburban Water District, and several transportation planning agencies
including the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) the El Dorado County
Transportation Commission, Butte County Association of Governments, Calaveras County
Council of Governments, Amador Transportation Commission and the San Joaquin Council of
Governments as well as the city and county funding recipients of these planning agencies.

Our services to governments have also included performing several investigative, forensic audits
of governmental special districts that received extensive statewide news media attention and
resulted in one general manager and his assistant serving federal prison sentences after our
testimony in federal court. We have assisted several governmental entities with the preparation

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 44




of their State Controller’s Office reports, letters to underwriters and receiving the Government
Finance Officer's Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting, including
two on their first attempt.

Professional Fees

Our professional fees are described in detail in the following pages of our proposal. Should you
have any questions about the details of our fees, or should our fees not appear competitive
with those of the other firms, we would appreciate an opportunity to discuss them with you
before you make your final decision.

% sk ok ko3

Once again, we would like to thank you for the opportunity to discuss our services, present our
qualifications, and submit our proposal to serve as independent auditors and business advisors
for LAFCo. For the preceding reasons and many others as outlined in this proposal, we
genuinely believe that your selection of our firm as LAFCo’s independent accountants is the best
decision that LAFCo could make. We have the people, experience and available resources to
perform the work within the required time period.

Our firm certifies that the person signing this proposal is authorized to represent Richardson &
Company, LLP, empowered to submit this bid and authorized to sign a contract with LAFCo.

If you have questions or need additional information, please contact Ms. Ingrid Sheipline or me
at (916) 564-8727, fax (916) 564-8728, correspondence at 550 Howe Avenue, Suite 210,
Sacramento, California 95825 or email sent to bnash@richardsoncpas.com or
isheipline@richardsoncpas.com.

Very truly yours,

RICHARDSON & COMPANY, LLP
Brian Nash, CPA

Partner

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission




OUR QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

Richardson & Company, LLP (successor firm to Richardson & Company) is a regional CPA
firm founded in 1991 and located in Sacramento. We have a total staff of twenty-six, including
fifteen CPAs. Our governmental audit staff totals twenty-one, all of which are located in
Sacramento. We are among the top 15 largest accounting firms operating in the Sacramento
arca. We are a certified Disadvantaged Business Enterprise with the California Department of
General Services and a certified Woman-owned Business Enterprise with Caltrans. We provide
audit, accounting, tax and business advisory services to numerous governmental, commercial and
nonprofit entities, including the largest water district in the world located in Los Angeles and
other organizations primarily located in the Sacramento and San Francisco-Oakland bay areas
and as far north as Eurcka, California and south as Whittier, California. All of the firm’s staff
meet the continuing education requirements of the Standards for Audit of Governmental
Organizations, Programs, Activities and Functions (Government Audit Standards ) published by
the U.S. General Accounting Office because of our extensive experience auditing governmental
entities.

In any service organization, it is the people who make the difference. Our team members have
conducted many financial and compliance audits of governmental entities in conformity with
Government Audit Standards and generally accepted auditing standards. In addition to
performing the LAFCo’s audit, we have performed these audits for the El Dorado LAFCo,
numerous special districts, most of the cities located within the greater Sacramento region, large
fire and water districts, such as the Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District and Sacramento
Suburban Water District, and several transportation planning agencies including the Sacramento
Area Council of Governments (SACOG) the El Dorado County Transportation Commission,
Butte County Association of Governments, Calaveras County Council of Governments, Placer
County Transportation Planning Agency, Amador Transportation Commission and the San
Joaquin Council of Governments and the city and county funding recipients of these planning
agencies. We have extensive experience with Single Audit Act procedures and reports under 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) (formerly OMB
Circular A-133), preparation of State Controller’s Reports, letters to underwriters and
preparation and review of Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports for compliance with the
GFOA’s preparer checklist in order to receive the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in
Financial Reporting.

In addition to governmental entities, we provide or have provided audit services to banks and
bank holding companies, nonprofit organizations, real estate partnerships, Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) registrants, a magazine circulation audit and many others. We
perform Single Audit Act and compliance audits for both governmental and nonprofit entities.
We provide tax services to our audit clients requiring those services.

Our services to governments have also included performing several investigative, forensic audits
of governmental special districts that received extensive statewide news media attention and, in
one case, resulted in a general manager and his assistant serving federal prison sentences after
our testimony in federal court. These special audits included situations where it was alleged that
expense reimbursements had been paid in excess of amounts authorized by policy or law. Our
investigations proved the allegations were true and discovered several other problems. Our audit
results were made public by the districts involved and the FBI, IRS and the Sacramento District
Attorney subpoenaed our workpapers to assist them with their investigations. We have testified
in federal court and given depositions related to this work. This special audit work proves that

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 46




our firm has the resources and expertise to successfully complete difficult, unusual governmental
auditing projects in a timely manner.

We have audited the California Department of Water Resources on behalf of the Metropolitan
Water District of Southern California for the past thirty years, including twelve years while key
personnel in our firm were with Ernst & Young. Metropolitan is a consortium of twenty-six
cities and water districts serving nearly nineteen million people in the Los Angeles and San
Diego areas. It is the largest water district in the world. This large, complex audit of the multi-
billion dollar State Water Project managed by the California Department of Water Resources is
on a scale and nature as to rarely be performed by other than “Big Four” firms.

We have built a practice oriented toward providing services equal in caliber to those provided by
firms operating on a national level. Governmental organizations we serve or have previously
served include the following:

Special Districts

Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission

El Dorado Local Agency Formation Commission
Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District
Yolo Emergency Communications Authority
Yolo County Transportation District

Yolo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District
Reclamation District 2035

Reclamation District 1000

Sacramento Regional Fire/EMS Communication System
Sacramento Metropolitan Fire District

American Canyon Fire Protection District
Nevada County Consolidated Fire District

El Dorado County Emergency Services Authority
Cal Tahoe Emergency Services Authority
Wilton Fire Protection District

Pacific-Fruitridge Fire Protection District
Courtland Fire Protection District

Herald Fire Protection District

California Fire Rescue Training Authority
Stanislaus Consolidated Fire Protection District
Dixon Fire Protection District

Cosumnes Community Services District
Sacramento Public Library Authority

Mountain House Community Services District
Rancho Murieta Community Services District
Auburn Area Recreation and Park District
Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District

El Dorado Irrigation District

El Dorado County Transportation Commission
El Dorado County Transit Authority

Florin Resource Conservation District

Citrus Heights Water District

Fair Oaks Water District

Del Paso Manor Water District

Amador Water Agency

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission




Glenn-Colusa Irrigation District

Carmichael Water District

Oakdale Irrigation District

Merced Irrigation District

Yuba County Water Agency

Calaveras County Water District

Nevada Irrigation District

San Luis & Delta-Mendota Water Authority

San Joaquin Valley Drainage Authority

Mission Springs Water District

Sacramento Metropolitan Cable Television Commission

Sacramento Transportation Authority

South San Joaquin Irrigation District

South Feather Water and Power Agency

Tuolumne Utilities District

Sacramento Suburban Water District

Tri-Dam Project and the Tri-Dam Power Authority

Rio Linda/Elverta Community Water District

Paratransit, Inc.

Transport System of the University of California at Davis

Yuba-Sutter Transit Authority

Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District

American River Flood Control District

Amador County Transportation Commission

Amador Transit

Calaveras Council of Governments

Calaveras Transit Agency

Sacramento Area Council of Governments Local Transportation Funds of the Counties of

Sacramento, Sutter, Yolo and Yuba and Sacramento State Transit Assistance Fund

Marin County Transit District

¢  Butte County Association of Governments

Association of California Healthcare Districts - The Alpha Fund (workers compensation

risk pool for rural hospitals)

Regional Water Authority

Sacramento Groundwater Authority

State Water Project Contractors Authority

South Yuba Water District

San Juan Water District

Solano County Water Agency

South Sutter Water District

Funds and accounts of the California Department of Water Resources on behalf of the

Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, including special analyses and

projects related to its contract with the State

e  San Joaquin Council of Governments

e Cities of Escalon, Lodi, Manteca, Lathrop, Ripon and Tracy and County of San Joaquin
Transportation Development Act Funds

e  San Joaquin County Local Transportation Fund and State Transit Assistance Fund

e  San Joaquin Regional Transit District

e  Cities of Manteca, Lathrop, Tracy, Lodi and Ripon Transit Systems

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 48"



e  Funds and accounts of the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) on behalf of the Central
Valley Project Water Association and various water districts including Santa Clara
Valley Water District, East Bay Municipal Utility District, Contra Costa Water District,
Sacramento Municipal Utility District and Placer County Water Agency

Cities
e  City of West Sacramento e City of Folsom
e  City of Sonoma e  City of Rocklin
e City of Elk Grove e  City of Colfax
e  City of Chico e  City of Marysville
e City of Lincoln e City of Biggs
e  City of American Canyon e  City of Colusa
e  City of Citrus Heights e  City of Rancho Cordova
e City of Ione e  Town of Loomis
e City of Dixon e  City of Sutter Creek
e Cities of Folsom, Rancho Cordova, Galt, Isleton, Sacramento, Davis, Live Oak, Yuba

City, Marysville, Wheatland, West Sacramento, Winters and Woodland Transportation
Development Act Funds

e County of Butte and Cities of Oroville, Chico, Gridley, Biggs, and Paradise
Transportation Development Act Funds

e El Dorado County and City of Placerville, County of Placer and Cities of Auburn,
Lincoln, Loomis, Roseville and Rocklin Transportation Development Act Funds

e Cities of Escalon, Lodi, Manteca, Lathrop, Ripon and Tracy and County of San Joaquin
Transportation Development Act Funds

e  Cities of Manteca, Lathrop, Tracy, Lodi and Ripon Transit Systems

e  Funds and accounts of the California Department of Water Resources on behalf of a large
water agency, including special analyses and projects related to its contract with the State

The services we provide to these and other clients prove that we have the ability to provide the
services that you require. Examples of these services include the following:

e  We conduct the audits of the basic financial statements of numerous special districts. Our
experience performing these audits of basic and special purpose governmental financial
statements has made us thoroughly familiar with the application of generally accepted
governmental accounting principles.

e  The past several years we have provided the Cities of Citrus Heights, West Sacramento,
Elk Grove and Folsom and the Oakdale Irrigation District, Cosumnes Community
Services District, San Juan Water District, Fair Oaks Water District and San Joaquin
Council of Governments with extensive assistance in the preparation of their CAFR,
including the first CAFR the Oakdale Irrigation District, Cosumnes Community Services
District and San Joaquin Council of Governments had ever prepared. The CAFRs for all
of these agencies have received the Government Finance Officers Association’s
Certificate of Achievement for the years we have assisted them.

e In the past several years we have provided federal compliance auditing services to
numerous entities, including the Cities of West Sacramento, Citrus Heights, Chico,
Lincoln, Elk Grove, Marysville, Colusa, Yolo County Transportation District, El Dorado
County Transit Authority, Marin County Transit District, Calaveras Council of
Governments, Courtland Fire Protection District, Yuba-Sutter Transit Authority, the
Transport System of the University of Davis and Paratransit and to several nonprofit

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 49




organizations receiving federal grants that must also comply with Government Auditing
Standards and the Single Audit Act.

In addition, the key team members of Richardson & Company, LLP have gained an extensive
amount of governmental accounting and auditing experience in their previous positions with
Ernst & Young LLP, including the following:

e  Provided auditing services to numerous state and local government units that face the
same unique governmental accounting and auditing aspects such as accounting for bonds
and related refundings, extensive reporting requirements, basis of accounting, and
budgetary and other legal compliance requirements. These entities include the California
Department of Water Resources Enterprise Fund, Northern California Power Agency,
Sacramento County, Sacramento County Airport Enterprise Fund, Sutter County, Solano
County Private Industry Council, City of Woodland, City of Lodi, California Housing
Finance Agency, California Department of Transportation and State of Hawaii
Department of Health and Human Services. = The audits of Sacramento County,
Sacramento County Airport Enterprise Fund and City of Woodland also involved the
preparation of award winning CAFRs.

e  Established an audit approach for testing for compliance with federal, state and local
grant requirements, including application of the Single Audit Act, for Sacramento
County, City of Lodi and California Housing Finance Agency.

Our Commitment to Quality

We are a member of the Center for Audit Quality of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (AICPA) and participate in the California Society of CPA’s Peer Review Program.
We are registered with the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (PCAOB) created by
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act to inspect firms that audit SEC registrants. Membership in the Center for
Audit Quality is voluntary and all firms that join agree to adhere to published quality control
standards and submit to peer reviews and inspections of their practice every three years. We
have passed all nine of our peer reviews with a “clean opinion” and all three PCAOB
inspections. The nine peer reviews cover the entire thirty-year period our firm has been in
existence. Our latest peer review is attached to this proposal. All of our peer reviews have
included government engagements.

The quality control policies for our auditing practice are described in detail in our firm’s Quality
Control Document. All employees and members of our firm are provided with a copy of our
Quality Control Document and are responsible for understanding, implementing and adhering to
these policies and procedures. Our policies and procedures cover each of the following six
elements of quality control: 1) Leadership, 2) Relevant Ethical Requirements, 3) Acceptance
and Continuance of Clients and Engagements, 4) Human Resources, 5) Engagement
Performance and 6) Monitoring. The adequacy of our quality control system and our compliance
with that system are independently evaluated every three years through a peer review.

We also demonstrate our commitment to providing quality service in many other ways,
including:

e Organizing, staffing, and managing engagements to provide for appropriate levels of
technical competence, experience, supervision and review.

e Undertaking quality control reviews of selected engagements to assure compliance with
professional standards.

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 50“



e Recognizing our obligation to the public as well as to our clients.

e Conducting engagements in accordance with clients whose concern for reputation and
integrity is similar to our own.

e Promoting the growth of our firm primarily by referrals from existing clients satisfied
with the quality of our services.

In addition to obtaining excellent peer review results, Richardson & Company, LLP is
committed to providing quality service and demonstrates this commitment in many ways,
including:

e  Assisting numerous governmental entities with receiving the Certificate of Excellence in
Financial Reporting awarded by the Government Finance Officers Association, including
several that received the award on the first attempt.

e Engaging a nationally recognized accounting consultant who has authored several
accounting and reporting manuals, including those dealing with SEC matters, as technical
support for our firm in addition to the support customarily available through the
American Institute and California Society of CPAs.

e  Engaging a partner and Director of Audit and Banking Practices for a large firm located
in a large midwestern city to serve as the concurring reviewer for our SEC registrant
banks as well as providing consultation with respect to audit and accounting issues for
other clients. He has extensive experience auditing banks and public companies as result
of more than twenty years with Ernst & Young, KPMG and his current firm.

e  Preparing audited financial statements and other information for inclusion in several
public offering documents reviewed by the SEC and other CPA firms, including “Big
Four” firms, with minimal insignificant changes.

e  Preparing audited financial statements reviewed by the State Board of Accountancy
without change.

Governmental Continuing Professional Education

Our firm regularly attends courses on government accounting and auditing issues and grant
compliance auditing and is represented at the California Society of CPA’s Sacramento Chapter
of the Government Committee to stay abreast of current issues affecting the government
industry.  Consistent with Government Auditing Standards, each of our auditors that are
responsible for planning, directing, conducting or reporting on any of our government-related
audits completes 80 hours of continuing education and training every two years, including
subjects directly related to the government environment and to grant compliance auditing. All
personnel that will be assigned to your engagement team have attended governmental training
programs. Our governmental training program consists of governmental courses offered by
professional societies as well as subscription to a video training service that includes significant
issues relating to governmental accounting standards and grant compliance presented by top
government experts from throughout the country. We also provide internally developed classes
addressing current accounting and auditing issues pertinent to our clients. Topics of these
courses attended by each of the staff above over the past three years have included the following:

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 51"



Annual Governmental Accounting and
Auditing Conference

Government Auditing Standards

Audit Risk Assessment Standards

New Guidance: From Derivatives to OPEB

Fraud: Exposures and Solutions

Fraud Update

The Reporting Model - Revisiting GASB 34

Audit Issues/Compliance Update

Governmental Legal Update

Internal control and Fraud Detection

State and Local Government update on
Legislation

Overview of GASB Proposals for Financial
Statement Users

Where's GASB Headed With the Financial
Reporting Model Project?

Employee Fraud

Single Audit: Where's It Going

Municipal Bonds & Municipal Finance:
What's Going On?

2018 Yellow Book: What You Need to Know

Government Auditing Standards and Single
Audit Issues

GASB Update 2019

New Financial Reporting Model

Occupational Fraud and Abuse

2020 AICPA Standards Update

2020 Yellow Book and Single Audit Update

Communicating Internal Control in Government
Audits

GASB, New Standards

Government Fraud: Profiling & Prevention

GASB 54 - Implementation Issues for
Preparers and Auditors

The Accounting Controls Guidebook

Government Pension Accounting Standards

GASB's Defined Benefit Pension A&A
Standards

Auditing Standards Update

Government Audits: From Improper Payment
to Change Agent

How the New "Risk-Based" Audits Will
Affect You

Pension Obligations: Improving Accounting &
Financial Reporting

GASB: Continued Progress, Continued Issues

Scouting the Landscape of California
Government Finance Today

OPEB and New Accounting Standards GASB 75

GASB Update 2018

AICPA Update 2018

Leasing Standards (GASB 87) and Fiduciary
Activities (GASB 84)

2019 Yellowbook and Single Audit Update

What the State Auditor Does

2020 GASB Standards Update

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission




QUALIFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE OF OUR KEY PERSONNEL

We have the personnel with the necessary professional qualifications and technical ability to
provide you with the quality service you are looking for. As you can see from the resumes of our
key personnel, we have developed the proficiency in the accounting principles and standards and
governmental and grant compliance auditing to ensure you will receive quality work. Our firm
philosophy centers around our commitment to the highest level of quality service - delivered by
quality people. We have a history of providing technical excellence through teamwork
responsive to clients’ needs and expectations. Our commitment to quality results in satisfying
the needs of our clients by providing value-added services and attracting and retaining clients of
the highest caliber. Our key audit executives will participate heavily in the audit of LAFCo.
This assures LAFCo will receive a quality audit managed and executed on-site by seasoned
professionals, knowledgeable of the government industry. Technical assistance to LAFCo will
be provided by one of the key team members. We believe the quality of our services exceeds
that of national and other large firms because our audit team uses more experienced professionals
to actually perform the work. National and other firms typically rely heavily on senior and staff
accountants to perform audit fieldwork with minimal on-site direction from partners or
managers.

The following resumes outline the qualifications and experience of our key team members.

Brian Nash, CPA (Engagement Partner)

Brian is a Partner with our firm and would have overall responsibility for planning, directing and
coordinating our services for you. Brian was responsible for our previous audits of LAFCo and
has gained valuable experience in those audits. Since significant and timely principal
involvement is a cornerstone of our quality control procedures, he will be involved in all phases
of our audit work from initial planning through report preparation. He is a Certified Public
Accountant (#71127) with twenty-nine years of professional accounting and auditing experience
and has provided services to a variety of clients, including Yolo LAFCo, El Dorado LAFCo,
Yolo County Transportation District, County of Yolo Transit Fund and most of the government
entities, nonprofits, banks, water agencies and other entities described in the preceding sections
of this proposal. He has served the various entities that utilize the County of Yolo for their
treasury function, so he is knowledgeable of the County’s systems and records. Brian received a
Bachelor of Science degree in accounting with honors from California State University,
Sacramento. He is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
California Society of Certified Public Accountants. He serves on the Board of a homeowner’s
associlation.

Ingrid M. Sheipline, CPA (Managing Partner)

Ingrid serves as our Managing Partner and would assist Brian with the resolution of any issues
and with planning, directing and coordinating our services for you, if needed. Formerly an audit
manager with Ernst & Young LLP, she is a Certified Public Accountant (#48987) with over
thirty-five years of experience. Ingrid has supervised and conducted the fieldwork for a variety
of clients including governmental entities, nonprofit organizations, utilities, banks, insurance
agencies, manufacturers and distributors, including those using the County of Yolo’s accounting
system. While with Ernst & Young LLP, she specialized in governmental entities and grant
compliance auditing, and has attended or taught numerous governmental education seminars.
She is currently serving or has served almost all of the previously mentioned governmental
entities.

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 53




Ingrid has a Bachelor of Science degree in accounting with honors from California State
University, Sacramento. She is a member of the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the California Society of Certified Public Accountants, having served on the
Board of Directors of the Society’s Sacramento Chapter and as a member of the Government and
Nonprofit Committee. She also serves as the Chair of the Finance Committee and is on the
Board of a religious organization.

Heidi McLucas, CPA (Senior Audit Manager)

Heidi McLucas is a manager with our firm and will work closely with Brian in planning,
conducting fieldwork and workpaper review. She has conducted fieldwork and assisted with
supervising the staff in the performance of government audits for the past sixteen years. She
would work on-site for the entire duration of the fieldwork. Heidi has sixteen years of
experience with our firm and a total of twenty nine years of accounting experience, including
five years as the manager in charge of an H&R block office. She has provided services to a
variety of clients, including a number of governmental entities, water agencies, nonprofits, banks
and other entities described in the preceding sections of this proposal. She has previously served
on the audits of El Dorado County Transportation Commission, El Dorado County Transit
Authority, Butte County Association of Governments, Wilton Fire Protection District, Herald
Fire Protection District, Rancho Murieta Community Services District, California Fire and
Rescue Training Authority, Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District, Sacramento
Suburban Water District, Citrus Heights Water District, Carmichael Water District, Del Paso
Manor Water District, Amador Water Agency, Nevada Irrigation District, Rio Linda/Elverta
Community Water District, South Feather Water and Power Agency and South Yuba Water
District, among other governmental agencies. She has audited a number of cities that have
proprietary funds such as the cities of West Sacramento, Marysville and Colfax. Heidi received
a Bachelor of Arts degree from Simpson College.

Other Staff:

We would assign senior and staff accountants to the engagement with experience working on
governmental audits since everyone in our firm is required to work on a portion of our previously
mentioned audits. All but six of our professional staff are CPAs.

Our Commitment to Staffing Continuity

If selected as your auditors, Brian Nash and Ingrid Sheipline would have overall responsibility
for our services for you. Brian would spend a substantial amount of time directly supervising the
audit team and would be readily available to LAFCo’s management. Ingrid Sheipline would
work closely with Brian to ensure he has all the resources necessary to provide the LAFCo with
excellent service. Ingrid would also assist with the resolution of any issues. Ingrid and Brian
have worked together for twenty-nine years and Ingrid spent five years prior to that with Ernst &
Young. Heidi McLucas, the Senior Manager, has been with our firm for sixteen years. Heidi
has a significant understanding of governmental agency operations and would directly supervise
any staff assigned to the engagement.

We have consistently demonstrated our firm’s ability to recruit, train and maintain a quality staff
as evidenced by our excellent peer review and inspection results and our ability to consistently
attract and serve quality clients. Our turnover rate is low, especially at the manager level and
above. It will not be necessary for our firm to use any association or affiliate member firm
personnel on your audit.

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 54



DESCRIPTION OF THE AUDIT

Our extensive experience in auditing ensures that we will concentrate on those areas of highest
risk and plan and coordinate our work with management. We will not waste your time and
resources by auditing areas that have no material risk to the financial statements. We will
perform an assessment of the internal controls for the purpose of determining the procedures
necessary to perform our audit, and any recommended enhancements to internal controls that we
note during our audit will be communicated to management.

Scope of Services

We understand that LAFCo requires an audit of its basic financial statements for the fiscal years
ended June 30, 2019 through 2021 conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards accepted in the United States of America and Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. If LAFCo were to receive Federal funds in
excess of $750,000, the audit would also be conducted in accordance with 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). The financial statements will be
prepared in conformity with GASB Statement No. 34.

We will issue a separate Management Letter that includes recommendations, if any, for
improvements in internal control that are considered to be significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses.

Adjustments to County’s Accounting System

Based on our experience in working with the County’s accounting system for the past twenty-
nine years, we have noticed that the County does not always have enough information to ensure
the proper cut-off of revenues and expenses at the end of each fiscal year for special districts
using the County’s accounting system as they would for their own funds. As a result, audit
adjustments may be needed to ensure the financial statements are presented on the accrual basis
of accounting. Areas where adjustments may be needed are as follows:

e  Accounts receivable: Revenues earned as of June 30 but not yet received.

e  Accounts payable: Expenditures incurred but not invoiced or paid until after June 30.
e  Deferred inflows: Revenues received that have not yet been earned.

e Accrued payroll: June payroll and benefits not paid until July.

e  Accrued compensated absences: The value of unused vacation and sick leave benefits.

e  Accrued other post-employment benefits: actuarially determined value of future post-
employment benefits.

e  Pension plan benefits: actuarially determined value of future pension benefits.

We understand the LAFCo’s bookkeeper will post these entries. We will use our experience
with LAFCo’s operations to assist the bookkeeper in determining these balances as part of the
engagement, as necessary.

Audit Approach

Our extensive experience with LAFCo and auditing other similar entities ensures that we will
concentrate on those areas of highest risk and plan and coordinate our work with management.

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 55




We will not waste your time and resources by auditing areas that have no material risk to the
financial statements. We will perform an assessment of the internal controls for the purpose of
determining the procedures necessary to perform our audit, and any recommended enhancements
to internal controls that we note during our audit will be communicated to management and the
Commission.

Our audit approach to this engagement is divided into three stages as follows:

Initial Planning: We believe that a smoothly-run audit is based upon the early identification and
resolution of reporting and auditing issues. Due to the extensive knowledge gained through
auditing LAFCo and other governmental organizations, we will identify such issues in a timely
manner and will enhance our understanding of your organization and the external and internal
environments in which LAFCo operates. We will examine significant contracts and agreements
to determine the effect on the nature and extent of the auditing procedures. We will meet with
your personnel to obtain an understanding of your internal control policies and procedures and to
document the flow of information through the accounting system, including procedures
performed by the County, and will update our walkthrough memo with the assistance of your
staff.

Program Development: Our risk assessment and evaluation of internal controls will provide the
basis for determining the nature, timing and extent of audit procedures for specific transactions
and accounts. Our approach to gaining an understanding of internal control will be in
accordance with Statement of Audit Standard (SAS) Nos. 104 through 111. Accordingly, we
will focus on obtaining an understanding of the control environment, risk assessment,
information and communication, and monitoring components. We will update our
documentation of LAFCo’s control environment and will perform a walkthrough of significant
areas to assess control risk for the purpose of planning our substantive tests. We will perform
additional testing of internal controls as needed based on our risk assessment. An overall audit
program is the end product of our initial planning. The primary purpose of this phase of our
audit approach is to assess the likelihood of material error in the accounts and transactions and to
determine the most cost effective and cost efficient mix of audit procedures. In developing the
audit program, our aim will be to:

e  Provide a complete audit program for all important financial statement amounts.
e  Eliminate redundant audit procedures.

e  Use audit procedures which accomplish more than one purpose.

Our audit approach is based on an analysis and understanding of the external and internal risk
currently facing the organization we are auditing. Risk analysis enables us to design the most
effective and efficient audit program, which evaluates and includes audit tests in relation to the
size and probability of these risks. This approach provides us with a uniform method for
developing and documenting the basis for our audit program. We will provide LAFCo staff with
a list of documents, account analyses and other items we will need during the audit.

Program Execution: During this stage of our audit, we will perform the tests of transactions
processed through the accounting system, direct tests of account balances and tests of
compliance with laws, regulations and contracts. We plan to use either random or systematic
sample selection methods to perform such tests. We will utilize analytical procedures in all areas
of the audit, especially for receivables, revenues and expenses. We will perform all requested
tasks as one integrated engagement and will schedule the timing of our field work so that there
will be minimal disruption of the day-to-day operations. We will utilize computer software

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 56




during the engagement for all workpaper preparation and for developing the trial balance used to
prepare the financial statements. We will use LAFCo’s budget to determine the need for
restrictions, commitments or assignments of fund balance as well as to perform analytical
procedures for comparison to actual revenues and expenses.

Work Plan Timetable: The following work plan was developed with your deadlines in mind.
The timing identified in the work plan is approximate and based on the timing of previous audits
and will be revised as needed. Upon selection as your independent accountants, we will meet
with you, and together we will determine a specific timetable which ensures minimal
disruption of your employees and that LAFCo’s desired deadline for the delivery of our
final reports is met. As can be seen from the following work plan, the service team is
composed in such a way that each member has adequate supervision and technical support. It
will not be necessary for our firm to use any association or affiliate member firm personnel on
your audit.

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission




Work Plan

Estimated Hours

Senior
Task Timing Director Manager Staff Total
Audit Planning: June or July 5 10 5 20
Kickoff meeting

Begin audit planning process
Internal control/systems
documentation and evaluation
Risk Assessment
Develop audit programs
Prepare audit assistance
package and confirmation
letters
Substantive Testing: November 5 30 80 115
Cash and investments
Revenue and receivables
Payroll and related liabilities
Expenses for goods and
services and related
liabilities
Equity and other credits
Reporting and Wrap-up:
Review of preparation of the basic December 5 15 5 25
financial statements and other reports
Draft reports available for review December

Delivery of final reports As directed

Total Audit Hours for the June 30,
2019 through 2021 Audits 15 55 90 160

The table above assumes that the audit of the fiscal years ending June 30, 2019 through 2021 will
be performed as one engagement, where planning and risk assessment procedures will be
performed and financial statements prepared for all three years combined. The total hours above
were determined with a specific knowledge of the issues that resulted in time spent during the
previous audit that we know will not occur again and an understanding of the efficiencies gained
in the second and third year in performing your previous multi-year audit.

Our audit will be planned so that delivery of all required reports will be accomplished in a timely
manner. We believe that the staffing of the audit is sufficient to ensure the timely completion of
the audit and to ensure that the work is properly supervised. We would work closely with
management to ensure that we provide timely services consistent with your requirements. We
will prepare the financial statements consistent with professional standards and will review the
drafts of all our reports and letters with LAFCo prior to finalization to ensure the reports meet
your requirements. Upon completion of the audit, we will provide LAFCo with copies of our
reports, as needed, for distribution to management, the Commission, and other interested parties.

Our firm philosophy centers around our commitment to the highest level of quality service--
delivered by quality people. Our tradition of providing technical excellence through teamwork

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 58



responsive to clients’ needs and expectations--and doing so to the very best of our ability--
requires that our single focus be on quality. Our commitment to quality results in:

e Satisfying LAFCo’s needs by providing value-added services.

e Attracting and retaining clients of the highest caliber.

e Providing personal satisfaction and opportunity for professional growth for every
member of our organization.

Some of the specific benefits LAFCo will realize from our audit approach include:

A Smooth, Quick Transition--Our audit approach, familiarity with the LAFCo and other
special districts and our experience in succeeding other accountants prepares us to effect a
smooth transition. Our transition plan will ensure that:

e We understand the auditing procedures and accounting treatment currently in place.

e Disruption to your normal operations and time lost due to “educating” the new firm will
be minimal.

¢ We will coordinate and plan our work closely with your staff.

A Fresh Look--We will ensure that the Budget Center benefits from a “fresh look™ by its new
auditors--Richardson & Company, LLP. Our approach to transition engagements, with
which we are very experienced, will result in:

e A thorough review and evaluation of your systems of internal accounting and compliance
controls.

e A review and evaluation of your significant data processing systems and controls.

e A fresh review of operating practices.

Ongoing Communications with Management--We will work closely with you to resolve
issues and serve as LAFCo’s advisor on a timely basis. We do not take dogmatic, unyielding
positions, and will keep the lines of communications open. We understand the concepts of
materiality and will work with LAFCo personnel on all issues with materiality in mind.
Members of our engagement team will be readily available to answer LAFCo’s questions and
to respond to LAFCo’s needs.

Relevant and insightful suggestions--Our plan and approach requires us to obtain a complete
knowledge of LAFCo’s operating environment and accounting systems. This will position
us well as an “advisor” to LAFCo management.

Less disruption to LAFCo--Our experience with LAFCo will result in the most effective and
efficient combination of internal control and account balance testing. This will eliminate
duplicate procedures and unnecessary tasks, minimizing the necessary number of auditors
and, consequently, result in less disruption of LAFCo personnel. We have a permanent file
of important contracts, policies and other documentation that will not need to be provided
again by management, saving valuable staff time.

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission




MINIMUM INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

We certify that we carry insurance that meets the insurance requirements specified in Section
Exhibit A of the Request for Proposal and will provide the necessary certificates once we are
selected as LAFCo’s auditors.

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission




PROFESSIONAL FEES AND HOURLY RATES

Our goal is to provide quality service using the highest professional standards at a reasonable
cost. We plan each assignment carefully and set a time budget for each phase of the
engagement. All of our staff are well indoctrinated in the need to use their time to the fullest
efficiency.

The fees below are based upon our current understanding of the situation for the audit services
described in the request for proposal for the years ended June 30, 2019 through 2021. The fees
below include $1,500 to prepare the financial statements and include presentation of the audit
results to management and the Commission.

These fees include out-of-pocket expenses for items including clerical support, computer
charges, supplies, telephone charges, printing and travel. There will be no additional charges to
LAFCo related to these items. The break-down of our fee by classification is as follows for the
audits of the years ended June 30, 2019 through 2021:

Hourly
Classification Hours Rates Fee
Partner 15 $ 200 $ 3,000
Senior Manager 55 180 9,900
Staff 90 100 9,000
160 21,900
Discount (9,000)

Total fee, June 30, 2019 through 2021 - including
preparation of the financial statements $ 12,900

The hours above assume the audits for fiscal years ended June 30, 2019 through 2021 will be
performed as one integrated engagement, which results in time saving by only having to
document planning and risk assessment procedures once and not having to prepare financial
statements separately for each fiscal year.

The fee estimate is also based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the
assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit that
significantly increase the time needed to complete the audit. The estimated fee assumes that
LAFCo will complete the Management Discussion and Analysis portion of the financial
statements and that the bookkeeper will post entries needed to report LAFCo’s activity on the
modified accrual basis. We also assume that LAFCo will calculate the accrual for compensated
absences. However, if needed, we have extensive experience assisting the special districts we
have audited prepare the entries needed for the audit. To the extent possible, we will utilize your
existing schedules and workpapers in our audit process. If significant additional time is
necessary for the preparation or reconciliation of schedules because the LAFCo’s books were not
closed and additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee
estimate with you.

Rates for Additional Professional Services

If it should become necessary for LAFCo to request that we render any additional services to
either supplement the services requested in the RFP or to perform additional work, then such
additional work shall be performed only if set forth in an addendum to the contract between

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 61




LAFCo and the firm. Any such additional work agreed to between LAFCo and the firm shall be
performed at our regular rates per hour as follows:

Hourly Rates

Principal / Audit Director $200
Tax Director 240
Senior Manager 180
Managers 150
Supervisors 140
Seniors 120
Staff 100
Administrative or Clerical 65

Since Richardson & Company, LLP consists primarily of experienced auditors, you can be sure
that you will receive the experience level and quality of service you expect. Our firm will bring
to the audits strong technical backgrounds, government accounting expertise and outstanding
engagement management skills.

Should you have any questions about the details of our fees, or should our fees not appear
competitive with those of the other firms, we would appreciate an opportunity to discuss
them with you before you make your final decision.

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission




REFERENCES

We have emphasized throughout our proposal that Richardson & Company, LLP provides
quality service to governmental entities. Please feel free to contact any of these clients to
confirm our ability to provide the type of services you are seeking.

Name of referenced entity:
Audit Director:

Name and title of contact:

Address and phone number:

E-mail address:

Services performed:

Completion dates:

Name of referenced entity:
Audit Director:

Name and title of contact:

Address and phone number:

E-mail address:

Services performed:

Completion Dates:

Name of referenced entity:
Audit Director:

Name and title of contact:

Address and phone number:

E-mail address:

El Dorado Hills Fire Department
Brian Nash
Jessica Braddock, Director of Finance/Board Secretary

1050 Wilson Boulevard
El Dorado Hills, California 95762
(916) 933-6623 ext. 1020

jbraddock@edhfire.com

Audit of the financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing
Standards. Preparation of the financial statements.

June 30, 2018 through 2020
* ok % Kk
Calaveras County Water District
Brian Nash
Rebecca Callen, Director of Administrative Services

120 Toma Court

P.O. Box 846

San Andreas, CA 95249
(209) 754-3102

rebeccac@ccwd.org

Audit of the financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards,
and the Single Audit Act, when applicable.

June 30, 2016 through 2020

% %k ok ok o3k

Yolo County Transportation District
Brian Nash
Janice Bryan, Deputy Director-Finance, Grants & Procurement

350 Industrial Way
Woodland, CA 95776
(530) 402-2822

jbryan@yctd.org

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission

z



Services performed: Financial and compliance audits of the financial statements of
the agency for the past eighteen years in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing
Standards and the Single Audit Act, where applicable. The
audits included testing for compliance with the Transportation
Development Act, PTMISEA and other state guidelines and
Federal grants.

Completion Dates: June 30, 1993 through 2008 and 2010 through 2020.

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission



PEER REVIEW REPORT

EideBailly:

CPAs & BUSINESS ADVISORS
Report on the Firm’s System of Quality Control

July 17,2018

To the Partners of Richardson & Company, LLP
and the Peer Review Committee of the California Society of CPAs

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Richardson &
Company, LLP (the firm) in effect for the year ended March 31, 2018. Qur peer review was conducted in
accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews established by the Peer Review
Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (Standards). A summary of the nature,
objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review as described in the
Standards may be found at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. The summary also includes an explanation of how
engagements identified as not performed or reported in conformity with applicable professional standards, if
any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review rating.

Firm’s Responsibility

The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and complying with it to provide the firm
with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable professional standards in
all material respects. The firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to promptly remediate engagements
deemed as not performed or reported in conformity with professional standards, when appropriate, and for
remediating weaknesses in its system of quality control, if any.

Peer Reviewer’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of the system of quality control and the firm’s
compliance therewith based on our review.

Required Selections and Considerations

Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Government Auditing Standards,
including a compliance audit under the Single Audit Act.

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the firm, if
applicable, in determining the nature and extent of our procedures.

Opinion

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of Richardson &
Company, LLP in effect for the year ended March 31, 2018, has been suitably designed and complied with to
provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity with applicable

professional standards in all material respects. Firms can receive a rating of pass, pass with deficiency(ies) or
Jail. Richardson & Company, LLP has received a peer review rating of pass.

é”/&% Fr

Eide Bailly LLP

What inspires you, inspires us. eidebailly.com

400 Pine St., Ste. 600  Abilene, TX 79601-5190 T 325.672.4000 TF 800.588.2525 F 325.672.7049 EOE

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission 65




< CalCPA

i6d0) 5ZZ-3034

Peer Review Program Fax: (650) 522-3080

peerreview@calcpa.org

December 19, 2018

Ingrid Sheipline

Richardson & Company, LLP
550 Howe Ave Ste 210
Sacramento, CA 95825-8339

Dear Ingrid Sheipline:

It is my pleasure to notify you that on December 18, 2018, the California Peer Review Committee accepted
the report on the most recent System Review of your firm. The due date for your next review is September
30, 2021. This is the date by which all review documents should be completed and submitted to the
administering entity.

As you know, the report had a peer review rating of pass. The Committee asked me to convey its
congratulations to the firm.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

/?é:e-? /?omm r f’?(mxﬁ@??&‘

Peer Review Program
The Peer Review Program Team
peerreview@calcpa.org 650-522-3094

California Society of CPAs

cc: William McDonald

Firm Number: 900010116241 Review Number: 557863

Alc PA,} Peer Review Program
ministered in CA, AZ and AK by California Sociely of CPAs

Admin L

ey Yolo Local Agency Formation Commission




EXHIBIT D - ENGAGEMENT LETTER

June 7, 2021

Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission
625 Court Street, Suite 107
Woodland, California 95695

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for the Yolo
County Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCo), for the years ended June 30, 2019, 2020
and 2021. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities and the major
fund, including the notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the LAFCo’s
basic financial statements as of and for the years ended June 30, 2019, 2020 and 2021.
Accounting standard generally accepted in the United States provide for certain required
supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to
accompany the LAFCo’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we
will apply certain limited procedures to the LAFCo’s RSI in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses t0 our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any
assurance. The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will
be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

Management’s Discussion and Analysis.

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance — Budget and Actual
Schedule of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability

Schedule of Contributions to the Pension Plan

Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability and Related Ratios

Schedule of Contributions to the OPEB Plan

Audit Objectives

The objective of our audits is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to
in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. Our audits will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United State of America and the standards for financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include
tests of accounting records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express
such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the LAFCo’s
financial statements. Our report will be addressed to the Board of Commissioners. We cannot

67



Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission
June 7, 2021
Page 2 of 7

provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in
which it is necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter
paragraphs. If our opinions on the financial statements are other than unmodified, we will
discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audits
or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or to
issue reports or may withdraw from this engagement.

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the
financial statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements
as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and compliance
will include a paragraph that states the purpose of the report is solely to describe the testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance, and the result of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance, and that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering internal control over financial reporting and
compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose, If
during our audit we become aware that the LAFCo is subject to an audit requirement that is not
encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those
charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing
standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.

Audit Procedures-General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of
transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from errors, fraudulent financial
reporting, misappropriation of assets, or violations of laws or governmental regulations that are
attributable to the LAFCo or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the
LAFCo. Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing
Standards do not expect auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste and abuse in
financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste
and abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, an
unavoidable risk exists that some material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us,
even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not
designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations
that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will

68



Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission
June 7, 2021
Page 3 0of 7

inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors and any fraudulent financial
reporting or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the
appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that
come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our
attention. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the periods covered by our audit and does
not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded
in the accounts and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by
correspondence with selected funding sources, creditors and financial institutions. We will also
request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill
you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will request certain written
representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance
with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by
generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures-Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the design of the government and its
environment, including internal control, sufficient to assess the results of material misstatement
of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing and extent of further audit
procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that
we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the
financial statements and to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the
financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and
other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on
internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control
issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However,
during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance
internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under professional
standards, Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures - Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we will perform tests of the LAFCo’s compliance with applicable laws
and regulations and the provisions of contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective
of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such
an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Other Services

69



Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission
June 7, 2021
Page 4 of 7

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the LAFCo
(including posting adjustments approved by management to our trial balance) in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These
nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such
services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will
perform the services in accordance with applicable professional standards. The other services
are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We, in our sole professional
judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be
construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective
internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including evaluating and
monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met;
following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is
reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems
designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles,
for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying
information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for
compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant
agreements.

Management is responsible for making all financial records and related information available to
us, and the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for
providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, including identification of all related
parties and all related-party relationships and transactions (2) additional information that we may
request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government
from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Management’s responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material
misstatements and for confirming to us in the representation letter that the effects of any
uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the
latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial
statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud, or illegal acts affecting the
government involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal
control, and (3) others where the fraud or illegal acts could have a material effect on the financial
statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of
fraud or suspected fraud, or illegal acts affecting the government received in communications
from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the entity complies with applicable laws,

70



Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission
June 7, 2021
Page 5 of 7

regulations, contracts, agreements and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to
remedy any fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or contracts or grant
agreements, or abuse that we report.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been
engaged to report on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You
agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and
indicates that we have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to include the
audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that
includes our report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily available to users of
the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued
with our report thereon. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written
representation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary
information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information, including
its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they
have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary
information.

Management is responsible for establishment and maintenance of a process for tracking the
status of audit findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying
for us previous audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the
objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes
relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations
resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies. You
are also responsible for providing management’s views on our current findings, conclusions, and
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and the timing and
format for providing that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and
related notes (including any adjustments posted) and any other nonaudit services we provide.
You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with
preparation of the financial statements and related notes (including adjustments posted) and that
you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes (including
adjustments posted) prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further,
you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of
those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Audit Administration and Other

Brian Nash will be the engagement partner. The partner will be responsible for supervising the
engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other
confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

71



Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission
June 7, 2021
Page 6 of 7

We will provide copies of our reports to the LAFCo; however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or
containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available
for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Richardson & Company, LLP
and constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations,
audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a
timely manner to California State Board of Accountancy or its designee, an agency providing
direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a
quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities.
We will notify you of any such request. The firm will also make available its workpapers and
respond to all reasonable inquiries of successor auditors and others to review workpapers of the
LAFCo, upon the LAFCo’s written request or consent. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of Richardson & Company, LLP
personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to
the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. All professional
and administrative services and expenses relating to such access will be charged as an additional
expense to the LAFCo at the rates listed in the Professional Fees section of this letter. The
workpapers for this or any engagement for you will be retained for a minimum of seven years
after the date the auditor's report is issued, or longer if required by generally accepted auditing
standards.

In the event we are requested or authorized by you or required by government regulation,
subpoena, or other legal process to produce our workpapers or our personnel to respond to
inquiries or serve as witnesses with respect to this or any engagement for you, you will,
reimburse us for our professional time and expenses, as well as the fees and expenses of our
counsel, in responding to such a request. If such a request is made, and unless we are obligated
by law or legal process to the contrary, we will inform you prior to providing such access.

If the LAFCo intends to publish or otherwise reproduce in any document our report on LAFCo’s
financial statements, or otherwise make reference to our Firm in a document that contains other
information in addition to the audited financial statements (e.g., in a debt offering circular for
example), LAFCo agrees that prior to making any such use of our report, or reference to our
Firm, management will provide us with a draft of the document to read and obtain our approval
for the inclusion or incorporation by reference of our report, or the reference to our Firm, in such
document before the document is printed and distributed. The inclusion or incorporation by
reference of our report in any such document would constitute the reissuance of our report and
any request by LAFCo to reissue our report or to consent to its inclusion or incorporation by
reference in an offering or other document will be considered based on the facts and
circumstances existing at the time of such request. The estimated fees outlined herein do not
include any services that would need to be performed in connection with any such request to
make use of our report, or reference to our Firm; fees for such services would be based upon the
rates for additional services as described in the Professional Fees section.

72



Yolo County Local Agency Formation Commission
June 7, 2021
Page 7 of 7

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after
the report release date or for any additional period requested by the LAFCo.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial
statements published electronically on your Internet website, if applicable, you understand that
electronic sites are a means to distributed information and, therefore, we are not required to read
the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the
electronic site with the original document.

Our Firm, as well as all other accounting firms with a significant audit practice, participates in a
“peer review” program, covering our audit and accounting practices. This program requires that
once every three years we subject our quality assurance practices to an examination by another
accounting firm. As part of the process, the other firm will review a sample of our work. It is
possible that the work we perform for you may be selected by the other firm for their review. If
it is, they are bound by professional standards to keep all information confidential. If you object
to having the work we do for you reviewed by our peer reviewer, please notify us.

Government Auditing Standards require that we provide you with a copy of our most recent
external peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports
and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our current peer review report
was attached to the proposal.

73






BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY
LICENSING DETAILS FOR: 7642

NAME: RICHARDSON & COMPANY, LLP
LICENSE TYPE: CPA - PARTNERSHIPS
kllg':DEﬁlEssEsSTATUS: CLEAR

550 HOWE AVENUE, STE 210

SACRAMENTO CA 95825
SACRAMENTO COUNTY

ISSUANCE DATE

JUNE 18, 2014
EXPIRATION DATE
JUNE 30, 2022
CURRENT DATE / TIME

JUNE 7, 2021
4:06:32 PM

74






e \b Lo

AGEMNCY

FORMATION L AFO
COMMISSION O M

Regular 8.
LAFCO

Meeting Date: 06/24/2021

Information
SUBJECT
Consider nominations for the CALAFCO 2021 Achievement Awards

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. Consider the information provided by CALAFCO on the 2021 Achievement Award
nominations.

2. Consider directing staff to submit a nomination for the Reclamation District
Reorganizations approved in July 2019 (Lower Elkhorn and West Sacramento Basins) for
the Excellence in Public Service Award, Category #2 (as detailed below).

FISCAL IMPACT
None.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDED ACTION

We are invited to use this opportunity to nominate as many individuals, groups and/or agencies
that we feel deserve recognition this year. Because there were no awards last year due to the
pandemic, for this year only the nomination period covers July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2021.

Nominations are being accepted until 3:00 p.m., Friday, August 13, 2021, in the following award
categories:

e Qutstanding CALAFCO Volunteer

e Qutstanding CALAFCO Associate Member

e Qutstanding Commissioner

e Qutstanding LAFCo Professional

e Lifetime Achievement

e Legislator of the Year (must be approved by the full CALAFCO Board)

* Mike Gotch Excellence in Public Service Award (with two distinct categories):

1. Protection of agricultural and open space lands and prevention of sprawl
2. Innovation, collaboration, outreach and effective support of the evolution and viability of
local agencies, promotion of efficient and effective delivery of municipal service

75



BACKGROUND

CALAFCO has provided the background information and the forms for Achievement Award
nominations to each LAFCo in the state. During the awards banquet at the Annual Conference,
CALAFCO recognizes outstanding achievements by dedicated and committed individuals and
organizations that go above and beyond in their work to advance the principles and goals of
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg (CKH), LAFCo and CALAFCO.

During the past year since the Annual Conference in 2020 was canceled due to the pandemic,
the program underwent a comprehensive review and update. There are now eight award
categories (instead of the previous 11). The attachment gives a detailed description of each
category and a listing of past CALAFCO Achievement Award recipients through 1997.

Attachments
ATT-CALAFCO 2021 Achievement Awards Packet

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Christine Crawford Christine Crawford 06/04/2021 02:18 PM

Christine Crawford Christine Crawford 06/14/2021 12:15 PM

Form Started By: Terri Tuck Started On: 06/02/2021 08:32 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/14/2021

76



Item 8-ATT

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF
LocAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIONS

Date: May 24, 2021

To: CALAFCO Members
LAFCo Commissioners and Staff
Other Interested Organizations

From: CALAFCO Achievement Awards Committee

Subject: 2021 CALAFCO Achievement Award Nominations

On behalf of the Association, we are pleased to announce the newly updated CALAFCO Achievement Awards
program and the opening of the nomination period. During the past year while the Committee and program
were in hiatus due to the pandemic, the program underwent a comprehensive review and update. On April
30, 2021, the Board of Directors unanimously approved and adopted the program.

Each year, CALAFCO recognizes outstanding achievements by dedicated and committed individuals and/or
organizations from throughout the state at the Annual Conference Achievement Awards Ceremony. This year’s
ceremony will be on October 7 at the Hyatt Regency Newport Beach John Wayne Airport, during the awards
banquet.

Recognizing individual and organizational achievements is an important responsibility. It provides visible
recognition and support to those who go above and beyond in their work to advance the principles and goals
of the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Act. We invite you to use this opportunity to nominate the individuals and
organizations you feel deserve this important recognition based on the criteria outlined. Please carefully
review the nomination instructions and the criteria for each category. Incomplete nominations will not be
considered by the Committee, nor will nominations that do not adhere to the submittal guidelines.

For this year only, the nomination period covers the 2020 and 2021 timeframe. This is because there were
no awards last year. This will be a one-time only expansion of the timeframe. SPEC/IFICALLY, THAT IS JULY 1,
2019 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2020. Please ensure your nomination highlights achievements only during this
timeframe.

To make a nomination, please use the following procedure:

1. Nominations may be made by an individual, a LAFCo, a CALAFCO Associate Member, or any other
organization.

2. Each nomination must meet the specific award category criteria for consideration. The Committee
will not consider any nomination for an award for any category other than the one for which it was
submitted. Duplicate nominations wil/ not be considered by the Committee.

3. Nominations must be submitted with a completed nomination form. Please use a separate form for
each nomination. The form is your opportunity to highlight the most important points of your
nomination.

4. Nomination Executive Summaries must be /imited to no more than 250 words in length. Nomination
Summaries must be limited to no more than 1,000 words or 2 pages in length maximum. You are
encouraged to write them in a clear, concise and understandable manner. If the Awards Committee
members require additional information, you will be contacted with that request. Any nomination
received that exceeds this amount will not be considered by the Committee.

1020 12th Street, Suite 222, Sacramento, CA 95814
Voice 916-442-6536 Fax 916-442-6535
www.calafco.org

77



5. All supporting information (e.g. reports, news articles, etc.) must be submitted with the nomination.

Limit supporting documentation to no more than 3 pages. If the Awards Committee members
require additional information, you will be contacted with that request. Any nomination received that
exceeds this amount will not be considered by the Committee.

All nomination materials must be submitted at one time and must be received by the deadline. No
late nominations will be accepted - no exceptions. Electronic submittals are required and must be
submitted as pdf document, using the fillable pdf document provided.

Nominations and supporting materials must be received no later than 3:00 p.m., Friday, August 13,
2021. Send nominations via e-mail to:

Stephen Lucas, CALAFCO Executive Officer
slucas@buttecounty.net
AND

Christine Crawford, CALAFCO Deputy Executive Officer
christine.crawford@yolocounty.org

Please contact Steve Lucas, CALAFCO Executive Officer, at slucas@buttecounty.net or (630) 538-7784 with
any questions.

Members of the 2021 CALAFCO Board of Directors Awards Committee

Board Members:

Anita Paque, Committee Chair (Calveras LAFCo, Central Region) apaque@calafco.org
Daron McDaniel (Merced LAFCo, Central Region) dmcdaniel@calaco.org
Jo MacKenzie (San Diego LAFCo, Southern Region) jmackenzie@calafco.org
Margie Mohler (Napa LAFCo, Coastal Region) mmohler@calafco.org
Josh Susman (Nevada LAFCo, Northern Region) jsusman@calafco.org

Regional Officer Members:

Christine Crawford, CALAFCO Deputy Executive Officer (Central Region) christine.crawford@yolocounty.org
Steve Lucas, CALAFCO Executive Officer (Northern Regjon) slucas@buttecounty.net
Martha Poyatos, CALAFCO Deputy Executive Officer (Coastal Regjon) mpoyatos@smcgov.org

Gary Thompson, CALAFCO Deputy Executive Officer (Southern Region) gthompson@Iafco.org

Included as attachments:

Achievement Awards Program Summary

2021 Achievement Award nomination form

Achievement Award categories, nomination and selection criteria
Listing of prior Achievement Award recipients

78


mailto:slucas@buttecounty.net
mailto:christine.crawford@yolocounty.org

Q

CALAFCO ACHIEVEMENT AWARDS
SUMMARY OF PROGRAM CHANGES
AS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON APRIL 30, 2021

Purpose of the changes
There are several goals to updating the CALAFCO Achievement Awards program.

First, nomination criteria did not exist for any award. By adding specific nomination criteria to each
award, it will be easier for those considering submittal of a nomination to have clear standards that
must be met in order for any nomination to be considered. Further, the criterion creates guidelines
for the author of a nomination submittal.

Next, also non-existent were selection criteria. By creating selection criteria for each award, the
Awards Committee has clear guidelines by which to review and consider each nomination within a
given award category. Each proposed selection criteria is customized to the nomination criteria for
that award category. This clear criterion also allows nominators to understand what will be considered
by the Awards Committee as the nominations for a given category are considered.

We believe both of these goals create a more transparent and comprehensive Achievement Awards
program for our membership.

Additionally, the updated Awards Program does several other things. First, it spotlights achievements
above and beyond what is expected in the normal course of business. Second, it streamlines the

current Award categories. Finally, it links specific achievements back to the mission and purpose of
LAFCo, thereby enhancing their value and meaning.

On April 30, 2021, the Board of Directors unanimously approved the updated program. This approval
was preceded by months of comprehensive review and work by the Association’s Executive Director
and Regional Officers, followed by a unanimous approval and recommendation to the Board by
the Awards Committee.

Difference of the prior program to the updated program
In addition to the differences noted above, there are other notable differences:

e Prior program had eleven (11) total award categories whereas the updated program has eight
(8).

e Eliminated Distinguished Service Award (already awarding longevity in Lifetime Achievement
Award).

e Rolled Outstanding LAFCo Clerk into Outstanding LAFCo Professional and expanded to all
LAFCo personnel. With the new criteria, each LAFCo personnel role shall be treated equally.

e Changed Outstanding CALAFCO Member to Outstanding CALAFCO Volunteer, thereby
excluding “staff person” and expanding scope to all who volunteer for the Association, not
just Board or staff.

e Added nomination criteria to Outstanding CALAFCO Associate Member.

o Combined the following four awards into one (with two distinct categories): Most Effective
Commission, Project of the Year, Government Leadership Award and Mike Gotch Courage
and Innovation in Local Government Award. These are now the Mike Gotch Excellence in
Public Service Award.

79



e Criteria for this new award was taken from all four eliminated awards and tied directly to
several aspects of the mission of LAFCo through the creation of the two distinct award
subcategories.

Adopted changes to the membership and voting of the Achievement Awards
Committee

There are two other changes directly affecting the Awards Committee. One relates to the
membership structure of the Awards Committee and the other is to the voting.

First, the four Regional Officers are full voting members of the Committee. These Officers enhance
the perspective of the Board Committee Members through their technical expertise and “on the
ground” experiences. By adding them as voting members (they were previously “advisors” to the
Committee), the full voting membership is nine (9).

And finally, it is now a policy of the Committee that any voting member abstain from voting on any
category in which a nomination has been submitted by/for their LAFCo or a member (staff or
commissioner) of their LAFCo. With bringing the voting membership to nine, this abstention should
not pose a problem in terms of not having a quorum of votes cast.

80



!% 2021 Achlevement Award Nominations
Due by Friday, August 13, 2021 at 3:00 p.m.

Achievement Award Nomination Form

NOMINEE - Person or Agency Being Nominated

Name:

Organization:

Address:

Phone:

E-mail;

NOMINATION CATEGORY (check one - see category criteria on attached sheet)

Outstanding CALAFCO Volunteer

Outstanding CALAFCO Associate Member

Outstanding Commissioner

Outstanding LAFCo Professional

Mike Gotch Excellence in Public Service (choose one category below)
Protection of agricultural and open space lands and prevention of sprawl

Innovation, collaboration, outreach and effective support of the evolution and viability
of local agencies, promotion of efficient and effective delivery of municipal services

Legislator of the Year (must be approved by the full CALAFCO Board)

Lifetime Achievement Award

NOMINATION SUBMITTED BY:

Name:

Organization:

Address:

Phone:

E-mail:

81



!Q 2021 Achlevement Award Nominations
Due by Friday, August 13, 2021 at 3:00 p.m.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
In no more than 250 words, summarize why this recipient is the most deserving of this
award.

82



{% 2021 Achlevement Award Nominations
Due by Friday, August 13, 2021 at 3:00 p.m.

NOMINATION SUMMARY
Please indicate the reasons why this person or agency deserves to be recognized (this section
must be no more than 1,000 words or 2 pages maximum).

83



CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIONS

CALAFCO ACHIEVEMENT AWARD CATEGORIES,
NOMINATION & SELECTION CRITERIA

CALAFCO recognizes excellence within the LAFCo community and the full membership by presenting the
Achievement Awards at the CALAFCO Annual Conference. Nominations are being accepted until 3:00 p.m.,
Friday, August 13, 2021 in the following categories:

Outstanding CALAFCO Volunteer

Award Summary:

Recognizes a CALAFCO volunteer who has provided exemplary service during the past year. Exemplary
service is service which clearly goes above and beyond that which is asked or expected in the charge of
their responsibilities. This category may include a CALAFCO Board member, regional officer, program
volunteer, or any other requested volunteer.

Nomination criteria:

1. Nominee must have volunteered for the Association during the year in which the nomination is
being made.

2. Nominee does not have to be a CALAFCO member.

3. Volunteer efforts must have demonstrated the individual going above and beyond what was
asked/expected with positive and effective results.

4. Nominee can be a CALAFCO Board member, regional officer, program volunteer or any other
volunteer.

Selection criteria:

1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.

2. Equal consideration shall be given to each nominee, regardless of their position or role as a
volunteer. Only the contributions and outcomes shall be considered, not the individual’s position.

3. The extent of the volunteerism and the overall impact to the statewide Association and
membership based on that volunteerism shall be considered.

4. Preference may be given to individuals who have not previously received this award and meet all
the required criteria.

Outstanding CALAFCO Associate Member

Award Summary:

Presented to an active CALAFCO Associate Member (person or agency) that has advanced or promoted
the cause of LAFCos by consistently producing distinguished work that upholds the mission and goals of
LAFCos and has helped elevate the role and mission of LAFCos through its work. Recipient consistently
demonstrates a collaborative approach to LAFCo stakeholder engagement. Further, the individual or firm
has a proven commitment to the Association membership through volunteering time and resources to
further the cause of LAFCo and CALAFCO.

Nomination criteria:
1. Nominee must be a CALAFCO Associate Member in good standing with the Association.

2. Nominee shall be an Associate Member for the full year in which the nomination is being made.
3. The Associate Member nominated shall have been an Associate Member in good standing with
the Association for at least one year prior to the year for which the nomination is being made.

4. As an Associate Member, the nominee may be an individual, firm or agency.

5. The nominee may be an individual within an Associate Member firm or agency.

6. Nominee shall demonstrate that through their work as an Associate Member, the role and mission
of LAFCo has been upheld and furthered.

7. Nominee must have proven cooperative and collaborative approaches to situations and solutions
that affect LAFCos statewide as an Associate Member.

8. Proven commitment to the Association’s membership as an Associate Member by volunteering
resources to the Association during the year in which the nomination is made. 84




Selection criteria:
1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.
2. Equal consideration shall be given to all nominees that meet the nominating criteria.
3. The level of volunteering time and resources to the Association shall be a consideration with all
other nomination criteria.

Outstanding Commissioner

Award Summary:

Presented to an individual Commissioner for extraordinary service to his or her Commission. Extraordinary
service is considered actions above and beyond those required in the course of fulfilling their statutory
responsibilities as a Commissioner. It requires consistently demonstrating independent judgment on
behalf of the interest of the entire county, developing innovative and collaborative solutions to local issues,
and leading the commission and community by example.

Nomination criteria:

1. Nominee must be a Commissioner of a LAFCo in good standing with the Association.

2. Nominee shall be a Commissioner for the full year in which the nomination is being made.

3. Proven demonstration of consistently exercising independent judgment for the greater good of the
County is required.

4. Proven leadership of the commission and the community through collaborative, innovative and
creative solutions to local issues is required.

5. Proven effective results and outcomes shall be demonstrated in the nomination.

Selection criteria:

1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.

2. Equal consideration shall be given to all nominees that meet the nominating criteria.

3. Representation type (city-county-district-public) shall not be a consideration nor shall be the size
or geographic area of the LAFCo on which the Commissioner serves.

4. The overall impact of the leadership of the Commissioner shall be considered.

5. Preference may be given to individuals who have not previously received this award and meet all
the required criteria.

Outstanding LAFCo Professional

Award Summary:

Recognizes an Executive Officer, Staff Analyst, Clerk, Legal Counsel or any other LAFCo staff person for
exemplary service during the past year. Exemplary service is considered actions which clearly go above
and beyond that which is asked, expected, or required in the charge of their LAFCo responsibilities.

Nomination criteria:

1. Nominee must be a staff person of a LAFCo in good standing with the Association.

2. Nominee shall be a staff person for the full year in which the nomination is being made.

3. As a staff person, the nominee can be either an employee of the LAFCo or a contractor providing
employee-type services to the LAFCo.

4. Efforts must be demonstrated that the individual has consistently gone above and beyond or
outside the scope of their role or job responsibilities, with proven results that otherwise would not
have occurred.

Selection criteria:

1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.

2. Equal consideration shall be given to all nominees that meet the nominating criteria.

3. Position within a LAFCo shall not be a consideration, nor shall be the size or geographic area of
the LAFCo.

4. The overall impact of the LAFCo professional to their LAFCo and the greater community shall be
considered.

5. Preference may be given to individuals who have not previously received this award and meet all
the required criteria. 85




Lifetime Achievement Award

Award Summary:

Recognizes any individual who has made extraordinary contributions to the statewide LAFCo community
in terms of longevity of service, exemplary advocacy of LAFCo-related legislation, proven leadership in
approaching a particular issue or issues, and demonstrated support in developing and implementing
innovative and creative ways to support the goals of LAFCos throughout California. At a minimum, the
individual should be involved in the LAFCo community for at least twenty (20) years.

Nomination criteria:

1. Nomination must be received from a member LAFCo or Associate Member in good standing with
the Association.

2. A minimum of 20 years direct involvement with the LAFCo community is required for consideration.

3. During that time, nominee shall have a proven positive impact and effect on the support and
evolution of LAFCos statewide.

4. Thisincludes advocacy of LAFCos statewide through legislation, developing creative and innovative
solutions to LAFCo issues that serve beyond their LAFCo to the greater good, and collaborative
stakeholder approaches to issues and opportunities to further the cause and mission of LAFCo.

Selection criteria:

1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.

2. Preference may be given to nominees who also have proven experience volunteering for CALAFCO
through a regional officer role, serving on committees, serving on the CALAFCO Board, or any other
method of volunteering for the Association that serves to promote and support the mission and
work of LAFCos throughout the state.

Legislator of the Year

Award Summary:

Presented to a member of the California State Senate or Assembly in recognition of leadership and valued
contributions in support of LAFCo goals that have a statewide effect. The recipient shall have
demonstrated clear support and effort to further the cause and ability of LAFCos to fulfill their statutory
mission. Selected by CALAFCO Board by super majority.

Nomination criteria:
1. Nominee shall be a California State legislator during the full year in which the nomination was
made.
2. Nominee must have demonstrated extraordinary leadership in the Legislature on behalf of LAFCos
statewide, with efforts resulting in a positive impact for all LAFCos.

Selection criteria:
1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.
2. All Legislator of the Year nominations shall be forwarded by the Achievement Awards Committee
to the Board for consideration.
3. Selection of the recipient of this award shall be done with a super majority approval of the Board
(present at the time of the vote).

86



Mike Gotch Excellence in Public Service Award

Awarded to an individual, group or agency for actions that rise above expected or common functions or actions
that are LAFCo-related; and reduce or eliminate common institutional roadblocks; and result in a truly
extraordinary public service outcome. Individuals, a LAFCo, or collaborative effort among multiple LAFCos or a
LAFCo with other entities are eligible. Other entities shall be decision-making bodies at the local, regional or state
level. This award has two distinct categories, each focusing on specific areas of the LAFCo mission.

Mike Gotch Excellence in Public Service Award categories:
1. Protection of agricultural and open space lands and prevention of sprawl!
2. Innovation, collaboration, outreach and effective support of the evolution and viability of local
agencies, promotion of efficient and effective delivery of municipal services

Mike Gotch Excellence in Public Service Award categories:

Protection of agricultural and open space lands and prevention of sprawl

Includes the development and implementation of programs or other actions associated with agriculture,
water, flood control, parks and recreation, habitat conservation plans and public lands. Demonstrates the
recipient has identified, encouraged and ensured the preservation of agricultural and open space lands.
Proven actions that encourage cities, counties and special districts to direct development away from all
types of agricultural lands, including prime agricultural lands and open space lands. Includes
demonstrated consideration given in decisions to Regional Transportation Plans, including sustainable
communities strategies and other growth plans to ensure reliable services, orderly growth, and sustainable
communities.

Innovation, collaboration, outreach and effective support of the evolution and viability of local agencies,
promotion of efficient and effective delivery of municipal services

Includes the development and implementation of innovate support and systems within internal LAFCo
operations in the support of local agencies. Actions produce systemic and sustainable improvements and
innovation of local government. Proven facilitation of constructive discussions with local and regional
agencies and proactive outreach to local and regional agencies as well as local stakeholders and
communities to identify issues and solutions and demonstrated action as a coordinating agency in offering
and supporting unique local solutions to meet local challenges. Successful demonstration of development
of capacities and abilities of local agencies. Provide tools and resources to local agencies to address aging
infrastructure, fiscal challenges and the maintenance of existing services. Demonstrated action to
streamline the provision of local services with proven results that services are consistent or have been
improved as a result, with little to no increased cost to the consumer. Focused efforts and proven results
to ensure delivery of services to all communities, especially disadvantaged communities.

Nomination criteria:

1. Clear demonstration that the actions rise above expected or common functions or actions.

2. The actions reduced or eliminated common institutional roadblocks.

3. The actions clearly proven a truly extraordinary public service outcome that is systemic and
sustainable.

4. ldentified unique circumstances and factors leading to the solution/project.

5. The innovative steps taken by the LAFCo or entity/entities/individual to solve the problem,
overcome the situation, or to take action.

6. Clear description of the results/outcomes of the work and the short- and long-term effects.

7. How this work can be promoted as a LAFCo best practice.

8. Clear demonstration how this nomination meets all criteria.

Selection Criteria:
1. Must meet all nomination criteria requirements for consideration.
2. Equal consideration shall be given to each nominee within each category. The size or geographic
area of the LAFCo within a given category shall not be a consideration.
3. The overall impact of the actions and outcomes to the greater community being served shall be
considered.
4. The level of impact based on the required nomination criteria shall be considered.

87



PREVIOUS CALAFCO ACHIEVEMENT AWARD RECIPIENTS

2019

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding Commissioner

Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Project of the Year
Government Leadership Award

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Legislator of the Year
Lifetime Achievement Award

2018

Charley Wilson, Orange LAFCo
Contra Costa LAFCo
Jim DeMartini, Stanislaus LAFCo

David Church, San Luis Obispo LAFCo
Orange LAFCo, for San Juan Capistrano Utilities MSR

CA State Water Resources Control Board, Los Angeles
County and Los Angeles LAFCo, for Sativa Water District

Butte LAFCo

Assembly Member Mike Gipson
John Benoit, various LAFCos, Jurg Heuberger, Imperial LAFCo

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding Commissioner

Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk

Outstanding CALAFCO Associate Member
Project of the Year
Government Leadership Award

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Legislator of the Year
Lifetime Achievement Award

2017

John Withers, Orange LAFCo
Santa Clara LAFCo
Margie Mohler, Napa LAFCo

George Williamson, Del Norte LAFCo
Elizabeth Valdez, Riverside LAFCo

Best Best & Krieger
Lake LAFCo, water services consolidation

City of Porterville, County of Tulare, Dept. of Water
Resources, State Water Resources Control Board,
Governor’s Office of Emergency Services, Self Help
Enterprises, Community Water Center for East Porterville
water supply project

Mike Ott, San Diego LAFCo

Assembly Member Anna Caballero

Pat McCormick, Santa Cruz LAFCo, George Spiliotis,
Riverside LAFCo

Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner

Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk

Outstanding CALAFCO Associate Member
Project of the Year

Los Angeles LAFCo
Sblend Sblendorio, Alameda LAFCo
John Marchand, Alameda LAFCo

Paul Novak, Los Angeles LAFCo
Richelle Beltran, Ventura LAFCo

Policy Consulting Associates

County Services MSR, Butte LAFCo, and Santa Rosa
Annexation, Sonoma LAFCo

88



Government Leadership Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2016

San Luis Obispo County Public Works Dept.
Kathy Rollings McDonald (San Bernardino)

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner

Outstanding LAFCo Professional

Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year
Government Leadership Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2015

Peter Brundage, Sacramento LAFCo
San Luis Obispo LAFCo

John Leopold, Santa Cruz LAFCo
Don Tatzin, Contra Costa LAFCo

Steve Lucas, Butte LAFCo

Cheryl Carter-Benjamin, Orange LAFCo
Countywide Water Study, (Marin LAFCo)
Southern Region of CALAFCO

Bob Braitman (retired Executive Officer)

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner

Outstanding LAFCo Professional

Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award

CALAFCO Associate Member of the Year
Legislators of the Year Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2014

Yuba County Water Agency

Mary Jane Griego, Yuba LAFCo

Butte LAFCo

Marjorie Blom, formerly of Stanislaus LAFCo
Matthew Beekman, formerly of Stanislaus LAFCo

Sam Martinez, San Bernardino LAFCo

Terri Tuck, Yolo LAFCo

Formation of the Ventura County Waterworks District No.
38 (Ventura LAFCo) and 2015 San Diego County Health
Care Services five-year sphere of influence and service
review report (San Diego LAFCo)

The Cities of Dublin, Pleasanton, Livermore and San
Ramon, the Dublin San Ramon Services District and the
Zone 7 Water Agency

Michael Colantuono of Colantuono, Highsmith & Whatley
Assembly member Chad Mayes

Jim Chapman (Lassen LAFCo) and Chris Tooker (formerly of
Sacramento LAFCo)

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

David Church, San Luis Obispo LAFCo

Kate McKenna, Monterey LAFCo
Santa Clara LAFCo

Stephen Lucas, Butte LAFCo
Paul Norsell, Nevada LAFCo
Kate McKenna, Monterey LAFCo
Paige Hensley, Yuba LAFCo

LAFCo Procedures Guide: 50t Year Special Edition,
San Diego LAFCo

89



Government Leadership Award

Legislators of the Year Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2013

Orange County Water District, City of Anaheim, Irvine Ranch
Water District, and Yorba Linda Water District

Assembly member Katcho Achadjian
Susan Wilson, Orange LAFCo

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional
LAFCo Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award

Legislators of the Year Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2012

Simoén Salinas, Commissioner, Monterey LAFCo

Roseanne Chamberlain, Amador LAFCo

Stanislaus LAFCo

Harry Ehrlich, San Diego LAFCo

Jerry Gladbach, Los Angeles LAFCo

Lou Ann Texeira, Contra Costa

Kate Sibley, Contra Costa LAFCo

Plan for Agricultural Preservation, Stanislaus LAFCo

Orange County LAFCo Community Islands Taskforce,
Orange LAFCo

Senators Bill Emmerson and Richard Roth

H. Peter Faye, Yolo LAFCo; Henry Pellissier, Los Angeles
LAFCo; Carl Leverenz, Butte LAFCo; Susan Vicklund-Wilson,
Santa Clara LAFCo.

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member

Outstanding Commissioner

LAFCo Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk

Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award
Lifetime Achievement Award

2011

Bill Chiat, CALAFCO Executive Director

Marty McClelland, Commissioner, Humboldt LAFCo
Sonoma LAFCo

Stephen A. Souza, Commissioner, Yolo LAFCo and
CALAFCO Board of Directors

Sherwood Darington, Monterey
Carole Cooper, Sonoma LAFCo
Gwenna MacDonald, Lassen LAFCo

Countywide Service Review & SOl Update, Santa Clara
LAFCo

North Orange County Coalition of Cities, Orange LAFCo
P. Scott Browne, Legal Counsel LAFCos

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award
LAFCo Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk

Martin Tuttle, Deputy Director for Planning, Caltrans
Mike McKeever, Executive Director, SACOG

Carl Leverenz, Commissioner and Chair, Butte

San Bernardino LAFCo

Keene Simonds, Executive Officer, Napa LAFCo

Louis R. Calcagno, Monterey LAFCo

June Savala, Deputy Executive Officer, Los Angeles LAFCo
Debbie Shubert, Ventura LAFCo

90



Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award

2010

Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Definitions Revision
Bob Braitman, Scott Browne, Clark Alsop, Carole Cooper,
and George Spiliotis

Contra Costa Sanitary District

Elsinore Water District and Elsinore Valley Municipal Water
District

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional

Outstanding LAFCo Clerk

Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award

Special Achievement

2009

Helen Thompson, Commissioner, Yolo LAFCo

Kathleen Rollings-McDonald, Executive Officer, San
Bernardino LAFCo
Bob Braitman, Executive Officer, Santa Barbara LAFCo

Tulare LAFCo

Roger Anderson, Ph.D., CALAFCO Chair, Santa Cruz LAFCo
George Lange, Ventura LAFCo

Harry Ehrlich, Government Consultant, San Diego LAFCo

Candie Fleming, Fresno LAFCo

Butte LAFCo

Sewer Commission - Oroville Region Municipal Service
Review

Nipomo Community Services District and the County of San
Luis Obispo

Chris Tooker, Sacramento LAFCo and CALAFCO Board of
Directors

Mike Gotch Courage & Innovation in
Local Government Leadership Award

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission
Outstanding CALAFCO Member

Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award

Legislator of the Year Award

2008

Paul Hood, Executive Officer, San Luis Obispo LAFCo

William Zumwalt, Executive Officer, Kings LAFCo
Napa LAFCo

Susan Vicklund Wilson, CALAFCO Vice Chair
Jerry Gladbach, CALAFCO Treasurer

Larry M. Fortune, Fresno LAFCo

Pat McCormick, Santa Cruz LAFCo Executive Officer
Emmanuel Abello, Santa Clara LAFCo

Orange LAFCo Boundary Report

Cities of Amador City, Jackson, lone, Plymouth & Sutter
Creek; Amador County; Amador Water Agency; Pine
Grove CSD - Countywide MSR Project

Assembly Member Jim Silva

Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional

Peter M. Detwiler, Senate Local Government Committee
Chief Consultant

Yuba LAFCo
Dennis Hansberger, San Bernardino LAFCo

Michael Ott, San Diego LAFCo Executive Officer
Martha Poyatos, San Mateo Executive Officer 91



Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award
Legislator of the Year Award

2007

Wilda Turner, Los Angeles LAFCo

Kings LAFCo
City and Community District MSR and SOI Update

San Bernardino Board of Supervisors
Assembly Member Anna M. Caballero

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award
Counsel Most Effective Commission
Outstanding Commissioner

Outstanding LAFCo Professional
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk
Project of the Year

Government Leadership Award
Lifetime Achievement

2006

Kathy Long, Board Chair, Ventura LAFCo
William D. Smith, San Diego Legal
Santa Clara LAFCo

Gayle Uilkema, Contra Costa LAFCo

Joyce Crosthwaite, Orange LAFCo Executive Officer
Debby Chamberlin, San Bernardino LAFCo

San Bernardino LAFCo and City of Fontana
Islands Annexation Program

City of Fontana - Islands Annexation Program
John T. “Jack” Knox

Outstanding CALAFCO Member

Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Commissioner Award

Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award

Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award

Project of the Year Award

Outstanding Government Leadership Award

Legislator of the Year Award

2005

Everett Millais, CALAFCO Executive Officer and Executive
Officer of Ventura LAFCo

Clark Alsop, CALAFCO Legal Counsel
Alameda LAFCo

Ted Grandsen, Ventura LAFCo
Chris Tooker, Sacramento LAFCo

Larry Calemine, Los Angeles LAFCo Executive Officer

Janice Bryson, San Diego LAFCo
Marilyn Flemmer, Sacramento LAFCo

Sacramento Municipal Utility District Sphere of Influence
Amendment and Annexation; Sacramento LAFCo

Cities of Porterville, Tulare, and Visalia and Tulare LAFCo
Island Annexation Program

Senator Christine Kehoe

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Commissioner Award

Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award

Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award
Project of the Year Award

Outstanding Government Leadership Award

2004

Peter Herzog, CALAFCO Board, Orange LAFCo
Elizabeth Castro Kemper, Yolo LAFCo
Ventura LAFCo

Art Aseltine, Yuba LAFCo
Henri Pellissier, Los Angeles LAFCo

Bruce Baracco, San Joaquin LAFCo
Danielle Ball, Orange LAFCo

San Diego LAFCo
MSR of Fire Protection and Emergency Medical Services

Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG)

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award
Most Effective Commission Award

Scott Harvey, CALAFCO Executive Director
Julie Howard, Shasta LAFCo 92
San Diego LAFCo



Outstanding Commissioner Award
Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Project of the Year Award

2003

Edith Johnsen, Monterey LAFCo
David Kindig, Santa Cruz LAFCo

San Luis Obispo LAFCo
Nipomo CSD SOl Update, MSR, and EIR

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Commissioner Award
Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award
Project of the Year Award

Special Achievement Award

2002

Michael P. Ryan, CALAFCO Board Member
Henri F. Pellissier, Los Angeles LAFCo

San Luis Obispo LAFCo

Bob Salazar, EI Dorado LAFCo

Shirley Anderson, San Diego LAFCo

Lori Fleck, Siskiyou LAFCo

Napa LAFCo
Comprehensive Water Service Study

James M. Roddy

Outstanding CALAFCO Member

Most Effective Commission Award
Commissioner Award

Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award
Project of the Year Award

Outstanding Government Leadership Award

2001

Ken Lee, CALAFCo Legislative Committee Chair
San Diego LAFCo Outstanding

Ed Snively, Imperial LAFCo

Paul Hood, San Luis Obispo LAFCo

Danielle Ball, Orange LAFCo

San Luis Obispo LAFCo

Napa LAFCo, Napa County Farm Bureau, Napa Valley
Vintners Association, Napa Valley Housing Authority, Napa
County Agricultural Commissioner’s Office, Napa County
Counsel Office, and Assembly Member Patricia Wiggins

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award

Outstanding Commissioner Award
Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Project of the Year Award

Outstanding Government Leadership Award

Legislator of the Year Award

2000

SR Jones, CALAFCO Executive Officer

David Martin, Tax Area Services Section, State Board of
Equalization

H. Peter Faye, Yolo LAFCo
Ingrid Hansen, San Diego LAFCo
Santa Barbara LAFCo

Alameda County Board of Supervisors, Livermore City
Council, Pleasanton City Council

Senator Jack O'Connell

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Commissioner
Outstanding LAFCo Professional Award
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award
Project of the Year Award

Legislator of the Year Award

Ron Wootton, CALAFCO Board Chair

Ben Williams, Commission on Local Governance for the
21st Century

Yolo LAFCo

Rich Gordon, San Mateo LAFCo
Annamaria Perrella, Contra Costa LAFCo
Susan Stahmann, El Dorado LAFCo

San Diego LAFCo

Robert Hertzberg, Assembly Member

93



1999

Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Executive Officer Award
Outstanding LAFCo Clerk Award

Most Creative Solution to a Multi-
Jurisdictional Problem

Outstanding Government Leadership Award
Legislator of the Year Award

1998

Marilyn Ann Flemmer-Rodgers, Sacramento LAFCo

Orange LAFCo

Don Graff, Alameda LAFCo
Dory Adams, Marin LAFCo
San Diego LAFCo

Assembly Member John Longyville
Assembly Member Robert Hertzberg

Outstanding CALAFCO Member
Distinguished Service Award

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Executive Officer Award
Outstanding Staff Analysis

Outstanding Government Leadership Award

1997

Dana Smith, Orange LAFCo
Marvin Panter, Fresno LAFCo
San Diego LAFCo

George Spiliotis, Riverside LAFCo

Joe Convery, San Diego LAFCo
Joyce Crosthwaite, Orange LAFCo

Santa Clara County Planning Department

Most Effective Commission Award
Outstanding Executive Officer Award
Outstanding Staff Analysis

Outstanding Government Leadership Award

Most Creative Solution to a Multi-
Jurisdictional Problem

Legislator of the Year Award

Orange LAFCo

George Finney, Tulare LAFCo

Annamaria Perrella, Contra Costa LAFCo
South County Issues Discussion Group
Alameda LAFCo and Contra Costa LAFCo

Assembly Member Tom Torlakson

94



YOLO
LOCAL D LD
AGENCY L
FORMATION O
COMMISSION /X I O M

Regular 9.
LAFCO

Meeting Date: 06/24/2021

Information
SUBJECT

Consider CALAFCO 2021 Board of Director Nominations for one City Member and one Public
Member for the Central Region and designate a voting delegate and alternate for the election

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1. Determine any nominee for a City Member to the 2021 CALAFCO Executive Board.

2. Determine any nominee for a Public Member to the 2021 CALAFCO Executive Board.

3. Authorize the Chair to sign a letter of recommendation of support if a nominee is chosen.
4. Designate voting delegate and alternate.

FISCAL IMPACT

CALAFCO Executive Board Members are not reimbursed by the Association. Each LAFCo
absorbs the traveling costs for its own member on the Executive Board. The estimated annual
traveling costs will vary depending on the location of Board meetings. Board members may
participate in meetings via conference call; however, because of the length of Board meetings,
those who choose to conference in have a more difficult time participating. The Board meets
four to five times each year at alternate sites around the state. The annual cost could range for
$500 to $1,000 if air travel is required. Sufficient funds can be budgeted for this expense.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDED ACTION

The CALAFCO Recruitment Committee is accepting nominations to the Executive Board. The
offices of the City and Public Member are open in the Central Region, where Yolo LAFCo is
located. Both incumbents, Anita Paque, Calaveras (Public) and Daniel Parra, Fresno

(City), have indicated they will be running for another term.

Nominations are due to the recruitment committee by Tuesday, September 7, 2021. The
election will be conducted during Regional Caucuses at the CALAFCO Annual Conference prior
to the Annual Membership Meeting on Thursday, October 7, 2021 at the Hyatt Regency in
Newport Beach, CA.

95



BACKGROUND

The 2021 CALAFCO Board of Directors Election Nomination packet includes an invitation from
the Recruitment Committee, details on any changes to the election process, current CALAFCO
Board Members, and nomination forms. Any submitted changes in bylaws or other association
administrative documents may also be voted upon at the annual conference. Electronic ballots
will be available for LAFCos in good standing that cannot send representatives to the Annual
Meeting.

According to the Yolo LAFCo Administrative Policies and Procedures, the most senior Regular
Commissioner attending the conference will be the voting member. Additionally, to
accommodate the smaller number of voters in each region, a runoff election will be required in
the event of a tie or a non-majority vote.

Attachments
ATT-CALAFCO 2021 Board Recruitment & Nomination Packet

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Christine Crawford Terri Tuck 06/02/2021 12:35 PM

Christine Crawford Christine Crawford 06/04/2021 02:09 PM

Form Started By: Terri Tuck Started On: 06/02/2021 08:32 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/07/2021

96



ltem O-ATT

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF
LocAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIONS

June 1, 2021 CALAFCO

To: Local Agency Formation Commission m

Members and Alternate Members Election
2021
From: Gay Jones, Committee Chair \| I I I I 4
CALAFCO Board Election Committee
CALAFCO Board of Directors

RE: Nominations for 2021/2022 CALAFCO Board of Directors

Nominations are now open for the fall elections of the CALAFCO Board of Directors. Serving on the
CALAFCO Board is a unique opportunity to work with other commissioners throughout the state on
legislative, fiscal and operational issues that affect us all. The Board meets four to five times each
year at alternate sites around the state. Any LAFCo commissioner or alternate commissioner is
eligible to run for a Board seat.

CALAFCOQO’s Election Committee is accepting nominations for the following seats on the CALAFCO
Board of Directors:

Central Region Southern Region Northern Region Coastal Region
City Member County Member County Member City Member
Public Member District Member District Member Public Member

The election will be conducted during Regional Caucuses at the CALAFCO Annual Conference prior to
the Annual Membership Meeting on Thursday, October 7, 2021 at the Hyatt Regency in
Newport Beach at the John Wayne Airport, CA.

Please inform your Commission that the CALAFCO Election Committee is accepting nominations
for the above-cited seats until Tuesday, September 7, 2021 at 5:00 p.m.

Incumbents are eligible to run for another term. Nominations received by September 7 will be
included in the Election Committee’s Report and will be on the ballot. The Report will be distributed
to LAFCo members no later than September 23, 2021 and ballots made available to Voting
Delegates at the Annual Conference. Nominations received after this date will be returned; however,
nominations will be permitted from the floor during the Regional Caucuses or during at-large
elections, if required, at the Annual Membership Meeting.

For those member LAFCos who cannot send a representative to the Annual Meeting an electronic
ballot will be made available if requested in advance. The ballot request must be made no later than
Tuesday, September 7, 2021. Completed absentee ballots must be returned by 8:00 a.m., Monday,
October 4, 2021.

Should your Commission nominate a candidate, the Chair of your Commission must complete the
attached Nomination Form and the Candidate’s Resume Form or provide the specified information
in another format other than a resume. Commissions may also include a letter of recommendation
or resolution in support of their nominee.

1020 12t Street, Suite 222, Sacramento, CA 95814
Voice 916-442-6536 Fax 916-442-6535
www.calafco.org

97



Local Agency Formation Commissions Page 2
CALAFCO Board of Directors Nominations June 7, 2021

The nomination forms and materials must be received by the CALAFCO Executive Director no later
than Tuesday, September 7, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. Here is a summary of the deadlines for this year’s
nomination process:

¢ June 1 - Nomination Announcement and packet sent to LAFCo membership and posted on the
CALAFCO website.

September 7 - Completed Nomination packet due

September 7 -Request for an absentee/electronic ballot due

September 7 - Voting delegate name due to CALAFCO

September 23 - Distribution of the Election Committee Report (includes all
completed/submitted nomination papers)

September 23 - Distribution of requested absentee/electronic ballots.

e October 4 - Absentee ballots due to CALAFCO

e October 7 - Elections

Returning the nomination form prior to the deadline ensures your nominee is placed on the ballot.
Names will be listed in the order nominations were received should there be multiple candidates.
Electronic filing of nomination forms and materials is encouraged to facilitate the recruitment
process. Please send e-mails with forms and materials to info@calafco.org. Alternatively, nomination
forms and materials can be mailed to the address below. Please forward hominations to:

CALAFCO Election Committee ¢/o Executive Director

California Association of Local Agency Formation Commissions
1020 12t Street, Suite 222

Sacramento, California 95814

EMAIL: info@calafco.org

Questions about the election process can be sent to the Chair of the Committee, Gay Jones, at
gjones@calafco.org or by calling her at 916-208-0736. You may also contact CALAFCO Executive
Director Pamela Miller at pmiller@calafco.org or by calling 916-442-6536.

Members of the 2021/2022 CALAFCO Election Committee are:

Gay Jones, Chair Sacramento LAFCo (Central Region)
gjones@calafco.org 916-208-0736

Blake Inscore Del Norte LAFCo (Northern Region)
binscore@calafco.org 707-951-0517

Chris Lopez Monterey LAFCo (Coastal Region)
clopez@calafco.org 831-755-5033

David West Imperial LAFCo (Southern Region)
dwest@calafco.org 760-352-3411

Attached please find a copy of the CALAFCO Board of Directors Nomination and Election Procedures
as well as the current listing of Board Members and corresponding terms of office.

Please consider joining us!

Enclosures

98


mailto:info@calafco.org
mailto:info@calafco.org

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION
COMMISSIONS

Board of Directors Nomination and Election
Procedures and Forms

The procedures for nominations and election of the CALAFCO Board of Directors [Board] are designed
to assure full, fair and open consideration of all candidates, provide confidential balloting for
contested positions and avoid excessive demands on the time of those participating in the CALAFCO
Annual Conference.

The Board nomination and election procedures shall be:

1. APPOINTMENT OF AN ELECTION COMMITTEE:

a.

b.

Following the Annual Membership Meeting the Board shall appoint an Election Committee
of four members of the Board. The Election Committee shall consist of one member from
each region whose term is not ending. 8

The Board shall appoint one of the members of the Election Committee to serve as
Chairman. The CALAFCO Executive Officer shall appoint a CALAFCO staff member to serve
as staff for the Election Committee in cooperation with the CALAFCO Executive Director. 8

Each region shall designate a regional representative to serve as staff liaison to the
Election Committee. 8

Goals of the Committee are to provide oversight of the elections process and to encourage
and solicit candidates by region who represent member LAFCos across the spectrum of
geography, size, and urban suburban and rural population if there is an open seat for
which no nominations papers have been received close to the deadline. 8

2. ANNOUNCEMENT TO ALL MEMBER LAFCOs:

a.

No later than three months prior to the Annual Membership Meeting, the Election
Committee Chair shall send an announcement to each LAFCo for distribution to each
commissioner and alternate. The announcement shall include the following: 8

i. A statement clearly indicating which offices are subject to the election.

ii. Aregional map including LAFCos listed by region.

iii. The dates by which all nominations must be received by the Election Committee. The
deadline shall be no later than 30 days prior to the opening of the Annual Conference.

Nominations received after the closing date shall be returned to the proposing LAFCo
marked “Received too late for Elections Committee action.” 8

iv. The names of the Election Committee members with the Key Timeframes for
Committee Chairman’s LAFCo address and phone number, Nominations Process
and the names and contact information for each of the —
regional representatives.»s 90 Nomination announcement

30 Nomination deadline
v. The address to send the nominations forms. 14 Committee report released
*Days prior to annual membership meeting
vi. A form for a Commission to use to nominate a candidate

and a candidate resume form of no more than one page each to be completed for each
nominee.

No later than four months before the annual membership meeting, the Election Committee

Chairman shall send an announcement to the Executive Director for distribution to each
member LAFCo and for publication in the newsletter and on the web site. The

99



announcement shall include the following: 8
i. A statement clearly indicating which offices are subject to the election.

ii. The specific date by which all nominations must be received by the Election
Committee. Nominations received after the closing dates shall be returned to the
proposing LAFCo marked “Received too late for Election Committee action.” 8

iii. The names of the Election Committee members with the Committee Chair’'s LAFCo
address and phone number, and the names and contact information for each of the
regional representatives. 8

iv. Requirement that nominated individual must be a commissioner or alternate
commissioner from a member in good standing within the region.

c. A copy of these procedures shall be posted on the web site.

3. THE ELECTION COMMITTEE:

a.

The Election Committee and the regional representatives have the responsibility to monitor
nominations and help assure that there are adequate nominations from each region for
each seat up for election. No later than two weeks prior to the Annual Conference, the
Election Committee Chair shall distribute to the members the Committee Report organized
by regions, including copies of all nominations and resumes, which are received prior to the
end of the nomination period. 8

At the close of the nominations the Election Committee shall prepare regional ballots. Each
region will receive a ballot specific to that region. Each region shall conduct a caucus at the
Annual Conference for the purpose of electing their desighated seats. Caucus elections
must be held prior to the annual membership meeting at the conference. The Executive
Director or assigned staff along with a member of the Election Committee shall tally ballots
at each caucus and provide the Election Committee the names of the elected Board
members and any open seats. In the event of a tie, the staff and Election Committee
member shall immediately conduct a run-off ballot of the tied candidates. 8

Make available sufficient copies of the Committee Report for each Voting Delegate by the
beginning of the Annual Conference.

Make available blank copies of the nomination forms and resume forms to accommodate
nominations from the floor at either the caucuses or the annual meeting (if an at-large
election is required).

Advise the Executive Director to provide “CANDIDATE” ribbons to all candidates attending
the Annual Conference. 8

Post the candidate statements/resumes organized by region on a bulletin board near the
registration desk.

Regional elections shall be conducted as described in Section 4 below. The representative
from the Election Committee shall serve as the Presiding Officer for the purpose of the
caucus election. 8

Following the regional elections, in the event that there are open seats for any offices
subject to the election, the Election Committee Chair shall notify the Chair of the Board of
Directors that an at-large election will be required at the annual membership meeting and
to provide a list of the number and category of seats requiring an at-large election. 8

100



4, ELECTRONIC BALLOT FOR LAFCO IN GOOD STANDING NOT ATTENDING ANNUAL MEETING®
Limited to the elections of the Board of Directors

a. Any LAFCo in good standing shall have the option to request an electronic ballot if there will
be no representative attending the annual meeting.

b. LAFCos requesting an electronic ballot shall do so in writing no later than 30 days prior to
the annual meeting,

c. The Executive Director shall distribute the electronic ballot no later than two weeks prior to
the annual meeting.

d. LAFCo must return the ballot electronically to the executive director no later than three
days prior to the annual meeting.

e. LAFCos voting under this provision may discard their electronic ballot if a representative is
able to attend the annual meeting.

f. LAFCos voting under this provision may only vote for the candidates nominated by the
Election Committee and may not vote in any run-off elections. 8
5. AT THE TIME FOR ELECTIONS DURING THE REGIONAL CAUCUSES OR ANNUAL
MEMBERSHIP MEETING:

a. The Election Committee Chairman, another member of the Election Committee or the
Chair’s designee (hereafter called the Presiding Officer) shall: 8

i. Review the election procedure with the membership.
ii. Present the Election Committee Report (previously distributed).

iii. Call for nominations from the floor by category for those seats subject to this
election:

1. For city member.
2. For county member.
3. For public member.
4. For special district member.
b. To make a nomination from the floor, a LAFCo, which is in good standing, shall identify
itself and then name the category of vacancy and individual being nominated. The
nominator may make a presentation not to exceed two minutes in support of the

nomination.

c. When there are no further nominations for a category, the Presiding Officer shall close the
nominations for that category.

d. The Presiding Officer shall conduct a “Candidates Forum”. Each candidate shall be given
time to make a brief statement for their candidacy.

e. The Presiding Officer shall then conduct the election:

i For categories where there are the same number of candidates as vacancies, the
Presiding Officer shall:

101



1. Name the nominees and offices for which they are nominated.
2. Call for a voice vote on all nominees and thereafter declare those unopposed
candidates duly elected.
ii.  For categories where there are more candidates than vacancies, the Presiding Officer
shall:

1. Poll the LAFCos in good standing by written ballot.

2. Each LAFCo in good standing may cast its vote for as many nominees as there
are vacancies to be filled. The vote shall be recorded on a tally sheet.

3. Any ballots submitted electronically for candidates included in the Election
Committee Report shall be added to the tally.8

4. With assistance from CALAFCO staff, tally the votes cast and announce the
results.

iii. Election to the Board shall occur as follows:

1. The nominee receiving the majority® of votes cast is elected.

2. Inthe case of no majority, the two nominees receiving the two highest number of
votes cast shall face each other in a run-off election. Electronic ballots are not
included in the tally for any run-off election(s).6

3. In case of tie voteseé:

a. A second run-off election shall be held with the same two nominees.

b. If there remains a tie after the second run-off, the winner shall be determined
by a draw of lots.

4. Inthe case of two vacancies, any candidate receiving a majority of votes cast is
elected.®

a. Inthe case of no majority for either vacancy, the three nominees receiving
the three highest number of votes cast shall face each other in a run-off
election.

b. In the case of no majority for one vacancy, the two nominees receiving the
second and third highest number of votes cast shall face each other in a run-
off election.

c. Inthe event of a tie, a second run-off election shall be held with the tied
nominees. If there remains a tie after the second run-off election the winner
shall be determined by a draw of lots.

6. ADDITIONAL PROCEDURES

a. For categories where there are more candidates than vacancies, names will be listed in the
order nominated.

b. The Election Committee Chair shall announce and introduce all Board Members elected at
the Regional Caucuses at the annual business meeting. 8

c. Inthe event that Board seats remain unfilled after a Regional Caucus, an election will be
held immediately at the annual business meeting to fill the position at-large. Nominations
will be taken from the floor and the election process will follow the procedures described in
Section 4 above. Any commissioner or alternate from a member LAFCo may be nominated

102



for at-large seats.
d. Seats elected at-large become subject to regional election at the expiration of the term.
Only representatives from the region may be nominated for the seat.

e. Asrequired by the Bylaws, the members of the Board shall meet as soon as possible after
election of new board members for the purpose of electing officers, determining meeting
places and times for the coming year, and conducting any other necessary business.

7. LOSS OF ELECTION IN HOME LAFCo

Board Members and candidates who lose elections in their home office shall notify the
Executive Director within 15 days of the certification of the election.

8. FILLING BOARD VACANCIES

Vacancies on the Board of Directors may be filled by appointment by the Board for the balance
of the unexpired term. Appointees must be from the same category as the vacancy, and should
be from the same region.

CALAFCO Regions
FOUR REGIONS

[ pe
\NORTE

|

SISKIYOU MODOC

{
)

SHASTA LASSEN
A,Mgou,, L NORTHERN REGION

=

N < £L DORADO
R o

SAN i~y
AT
FRANGSCO 5" s

'/SANT‘X\\LMAMEO @

ey CENTRAL REGION
COASTAL  suia .
REGION @&

c\/f % INYO
TULARE
MONTEREY
\-‘\ KNGS
\\
h
1
SIS
) omispo KERN
i SAN BERNARDINO

,l, SANTA BARBARA SOUTHERN

D) Y SHES | REGION
il e N
e
/ IS b= "\
\ )\ SAN DIEGO
<

\

103



Northern Region
Butte
Colusa

Del Norte
Glenn
Humboldt
Lake
Lassen
Mendocino
Modoc
Nevada
Plumas
Shasta
Sierra
Siskiyou
Sutter
Tehama
Trinity
Yuba

CONTACT: Steve Lucas
Butte LAFCo
slucas@buttecounty.net

Southern Region
Orange

Los Angeles
Imperial
Riverside

San Bernardino
San Diego

CONTACT: Gary Thompson
Riverside LAFCo
gthompson@lafco.org

The counties in each of the four regions consist of the following:

Coastal Region
Alameda
Contra Costa
Marin
Monterey

Napa

San Benito

San Francisco
San Luis Obispo
San Mateo
Santa Barbara
Santa Clara
Santa Cruz
Solano
Sonoma
Ventura

CONTACT: Martha Poyatos
San Mateo LAFCo
mpoyatos@smcgov.org

Central Region
Alpine
Amador
Calaveras

El Dorado
Fresno

Inyo

Kern

Kings
Madera
Mariposa
Merced
Mono
Placer
Sacramento
San Joaquin
Stanislaus
Tulare
Tuolumne
Yolo

CONTACT: Christine Crawford, Yolo LAFCo
christine.crawford@yolocounty.org

104



CALAFCO Board Members 2020-21

(as of June 1, 2021)

Board Member Name

LAFCo - Region

Type
(Term Expires)

Bill Connelly - Secretary Butte - Northern County (2021)
David Couch Humboldt - Northern District (2021)
Blake Inscore Del Norte - Northern City (2022)

Gay Jones Sacramento - Central District (2022)
Michael Kelley — Chair Imperial - Southern County (2021)
Christopher Lopez Monterey — Coastal County (2022)
Daron McDaniel Merced — Central County (2022)
I\P/Iichael N!CG"I = e e Contra Costa - Coastal District (2022)

ast Chair

Jo MacKenzie San Diego - Southern District (2021)
Margie Mohler - Treasurer Napa - Coastal City (2021)

Tom Murray

San Luis Obispo - Coastal

Public (2021)

Anita Paque — Vice Chair

Calaveras - Central

Public (2021)

Daniel Parra

Fresno - Central

City (2021)

Josh Susman

Nevada - Northern

Public (2022)

Acquanetta Warren

San Bernardino — Southern

City (2022)

David West

Imperial - Southern

Public (2022)

105



=z CALAFCO
Board of Directors
2021/2022 Nominations Form

Nomination to the CALAFCO Board of Directors

In accordance with the Nominations and Election Procedures of CALAFCO,

LAFCo of the Region

Nominates

for the (check one) O City O County [ Special District O Public
Position on the CALAFCO Board of Directors to be filled by election at the next Annual

Membership Meeting of the Association.

LAFCo Chair

Date

NOTICE OF DEADLINE

Nominations must be received by September 7, 2021
at 5:00 p.m. to be considered by the Election Committee.
Send completed nominations to:

CALAFCO Election Committee

CALAFCO

1020 12th Street, Suite 222

Sacramento, CA 95814

Or email to: info@calafco.org

106



Date Received

Board of Directors
2021/2022 Candidate Resume Form
(Complete both pages)

Nominated By: LAFCo Date:

Region (please check one): U Northern 1 Coastal U Central U Southern
Category (please check one): W City U County U Special District 4 Public

Candidate Name

Address

Phone Office Mobile

e-mail

Personal and Professional Background:

LAFCo Experience:

CALAFCO or State-level Experience:

107




Availability:

Other Related Activities and Comments:

NOTICE OF DEADLINE

Nominations must be received by September 7, 2021
at 5:00 p.m. to be considered by the Election Committee.
Send completed nominations to:

CALAFCO Election Committee

CALAFCO

1020 12th Street, Suite 222

Sacramento, CA 95814

Or email to: info@calafco.org

108



YOLO
LOCAL D LD
AGENCY L
FORMATION O
COMMISSION /X I O M

Regular 10.
LAFCO

Meeting Date: 06/24/2021

Information
SUBJECT

Consider revising the Fiscal Year (FY) 2021/22 Annual Work Plan to prioritize the Municipal
Services Review (MSR) for the Fire Protection Districts (FPDs) ahead of the MSR for the County
Service Areas (CSAs).

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Accommodate Yolo County's request to prioritize the MSR for the FPDs and revise the FY
2021/22 Annual Work Plan accordingly.

FISCAL IMPACT

A change in MSR priorities would create some additional work for staff, but it would not
impact LAFCo's budget.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDED ACTION

LAFCo determines and adopts its MSR review schedule in its Annual Work Plan (Attachment A).
A change to the MSR schedule and priorities requires Commission approval. At the request of
Vice Chair Saylor, and approved by Chair Woods, this item has been placed on the agenda to
consider moving the MSR for the 15 FPDs to the top of the Annual Work Plan.

Per the adopted Work Plan, staff is currently working on the MSR for the County Service Areas
(CSAs) which was scheduled for completion FY 20/21, and is tentatively scheduled for a public
hearing September 2021 (this MSR is late due to the pandemic disruption backlog). Meanwhile,
there are significant issues involving FPDs that might benefit from the analysis that could be
contained in the FPDs' MSR:

1. The FPDs are collectively petitioning Yolo County to give them a portion of the Proposition
172 Local Public Safety Protection and Improvement Act half-cent sales tax revenue
approved by CA voters in 1993 to fill the county gaps created by the state's Educational
Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) shift (more background information on Proposition
172 is included as Attachment B). These conversations have been going on for several
years, but have recently become more pressing; and

2. Chronic missed calls by Elkhorn and Robbins FPDs impacting other departments via
mutual aid agreements, and lack of a Fire Chief in Knights Landing.

The hope is that LAFCo's MSR will help provide additional information to help the affected local
agencies resolve these issues. Hence, the request to advance the FPDs MSR on the Annual
Work Plan.

109



BACKGROUND

Regarding the work status on the MSR for the CSAs in process, staff has already provided a
kick off presentation to each of the four CSAs with active Citizens Advisory Committees (CACs)
at their regular meetings and begun compiling financial information. We are roughly 80%
complete on the administrative draft MSR for the EI Macero CSA and 20% on the other six
CSAs. There would be some redundancy and additional staff time involved in stopping and
restarting this project in 6-9 months.

Otherwise, staff does not see a significant negative consequence with shifting work to the FPDs
MSR and delaying the CSAs. The County is considering initiating a process to convert the Wild
Wings CSA into a CSD, but this is continuing on a separate track outside of LAFCo's MSR
process. El Macero and North Davis Meadows both have ongoing litigation issues that may be
somewhat informed by LAFCo's MSR, but not resolved by it. There are no significant issues
with the remaining CSAs that staff is aware of yet.

While its true the MSR will provide detailed information regarding each FPDs funding and
potential issues which will inform the County-FPD conversation, it will not address Proposition
172 funding directly, nor answer this question for the Board of Supervisors.

Attachments
ATT A-FY2021-22 MSR-SOI Update Work Plan
ATT B-Prop172 facts

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Eric May Eric May 06/16/2021 03:57 PM

Christine Crawford (Originator) Christine Crawford 06/16/2021 04:15 PM

Form Started By: Christine Crawford Started On: 06/16/2021 01:59 PM

Final Approval Date: 06/16/2021

110



ltem 10-ATT A

FY Scheduled

FY 2021/22 MSR/SOI Update Schedule

City/District/JPA

Last MSR Adopted

FY Next MSR Due
(every 5 yrs)

2021/22

Capay Fire Protection District
Clarksburg Fire Protection District
Dunnigan Fire Protection District
East Davis Fire Protection District
Elkhorn Fire Protection District
Esparto Fire Protection District
Knights Landing Fire Protection District
Madison Fire Protection District

No Man's Land Fire Protection District
Springlake Fire Protection District
West Plainfield Fire Protection District
Willow Oak Fire Protection District
Winters Fire Protection District

Yolo Fire Protection District

Zamora Fire Protection District

4/28/2016

2020/21

City of Winters

3/24/2016

2020/21

Yolo Emergency Communications Agency ("YECA") JPA

4/25/2019

2023/24

2022/23

Capay Cemetery District
Cottonwood Cemetery District
Knights Landing Cemetery District
Mary's Cemetery District

Winters Cemetery District

Davis Cemetery District

7/127/2017

2021/22

City of Woodland

12/6/2018

2022/23

Yolo County Resource Conservation District

2/26/2015

2019/20

YC Public Agency Risk Mgmt. Insurance Authority ("YC PARMIA") JPA

2018/19 TBD

Woodland-Davis Clean Water Agency JPA

n/a

2023/24

Knights Landing Ridge Drainage District
Snowball County Service Area (repeat)
Reclamation District 108 (Colusa)
Reclamation District 150

Reclamation District 307

Reclamation District 537

Reclamation District 730

Reclamation District 765

Reclamation District 787

Reclamation District 900

Reclamation District 999

Reclamation District 1600
Reclamation District 2035
Reclamation District 2068 (Solano)
Reclamation District 2093 (Solano)

2/22/2018

2022/23

City of West Sacramento

Sacramento - Yolo Port District

3/23/2017

2018/19 TBD

2021/22

2023/24

WS Area Flood Control Agency ("West SAFCA") JPA

n/a

2024/25

Cacheville Community Services District
Knights Landing Community Services District
Esparto Community Services District
Madison Community Services District

1/28/2021

Dunnigan Water District
Yolo County Flood Control & Water Conservation District

10/29/2020

1/28/2021

Yolo Subbasin Groundwater Authority JPA

1/28/2021

2024/25

2025/26

Wild Wings County Service Area

El Macero County Service Area
Willowbank County Service Area

North Davis Meadows County Service Area
Garcia Bend County Service Area
Dunnigan County Service Area

Snowball County Service Area

Est. 6/24/2021

City of Davis

Est. 3/25/2021

Valley Clean Energy Alliance JPA

Est. 4/22/2021

Yolo Habitat Conservancy JPA

Est. 5/27/2021

2025/26

111






Item 10-ATT B

Coleman Advisory Dervices < www.CaliforniaCityFinance.com

Proposition 172 Facts

A Primer on the Public Safety Augmentation Fund

Background: A Sales Tax for Public Safety Born Out of ERAF

In 1992, facing setious budget deficits, the California Legislature and Governor Wilson instructed county
auditors to shift the allocation of local property tax revenues from local government to “educational revenue
augmentation funds” (ERAFs), directing that specified amounts of city, county and other local agency property
taxes be deposited into these funds to support schools. School funding from the state general fund was reduced by
a commensutate amount. To cushion the impact of the ERAF shifts, the California Legislature and Governor
Wilson submitted to the voters a proposal for a new half cent sales tax to be dedicated to local public safety
including sheriff, police, fire, county district attorneys, and corrections. Proposition 172, the Local Public Safety
Protection and Improvement Act of 1993, was approved by 58% of the voters.

The Proposition 172 half-cent sales tax actually replaced a prior half-cent sales tax for public safety imposed
by the Legislature and Governor Wilson for the 2003 year. That sales tax, also intended as a mitigation for ERAF,
replaced a half-cent state sales tax for earthquake insurance. Consequently, taxpayers saw no net increase in their
overall tax burden from Proposition 172.

What Public Safety Services Can Proposition 172 Be Spent On?

A city or county that receives Proposition 172 funds must place the revenues in a special revenue fund to be
expended only on public safety services as defined in Government Code Section 30052. Eligible services include
sheriffs, police, fire, county district attorneys, corrections and ocean lifeguards.! Government Code Section 30056
contains “maintenance of effort” provisions concerning Proposition 172 funds requiring cities and counties to
maintain funding levels to public safety functions which receive Proposition 172 funds. These provisions ensure
that Proposition 172 funds are spent on public safety services as defined.

Allocation of Proposition 172

The one-half cent sales tax imposed by Proposition 172 is collected by the State Board of Equalization and
apportioned to each county based on its proportionate share of statewide taxable sales. Each county is required to
deposit this revenue in a Public Safety Augmentation Fund to be allocated by the County Auditor to the county and
cities within the county.

Mindful of the substantially larger proportion of ERAF paid statewide by counties than by cities or special
districts, legislative leaders initially considered allocating all Proposition 172 proceeds to counties only. But they
realized the success of Proposition 172 with the voters would be enhanced with the suppott of city officials, police
and fire chiefs, police officers and city firefighters, so a portion was allocated to cities.

Government Code Section 30051 requires each County Auditor to allocate the revenues in the county Public
Safety Augmentation Fund (PSAF) to the county and each city in that county based on their proportionate share of
net property tax loss due to ERAF as defined. For the putposes of allocating PSAF revenue, an agency’s “net
property tax loss” is defined as the that agency’s 1993-94 propetty tax loss due to phase IT of ERAF, reduced by
that agency’s 1993-94 one-time receipt of funds from the Transportation Planning and Development Account.

! Government Code Section 30052
2 Government Code Section 30051 et seq.
2217 |SLE ROYALE LANE ¢ DAVIS, CA ¢« 95L1L-LbIbL
PH/FAX: 530.758.3952 * coleman@cal.net

112




s Dl Updated October 2006

Phase IT of ERAF3, which began in 1993-94 is based on each agency’s estimated receipt of property tax
revenues under AB8 of 1980. Cities that received no propetty tax or that did not exist in 1980 are not affected by
this phase of ERAF and consequently are ineligible for Proposition 172 revenues.

The law provides nine counties with unique allocation formulas. These unique formulas ate the result of special
citcumstances and negotiated compromises. These exception counties are:

e Fresno, Kings, Merced, San Bernardino, San Joaquin, Solano, Yolo (Gov Code Sec 30055(b))
e Alameda (Gov Code Sec 30055(c))
e San Diego (Gov Code Sec 30055(d))

Cities in San Diego County initially had their allocation capped at 5% under the same provision that still
affects cities in Fresno, Kings, Metced, San Bernardino, San Joaquin, Solano, and Yolo counties. In 1996, cities in
the San Diego County sought to get out from this cap. Under a compromise solution, reluctantly supported by the
County of San Diego, the cities and the professional firefighters,* a new, special code section was adopted with
allocation factors for San Diego County and cities that were calculated to match the factors that would apply under
the section that applies to most other counties.5 Thus, the Proposition 172 allocations in San Diego County today
effectively treat the county and cities the same as most others in the state.

How Much Mitigation Does Proposition 172 Provide For ERAF?

Cities contribute 14% of ERAF funds, counties 77%, and special districts 7% annually (see Chart 2A).
Proposition 172 mitigates about 19% of the annual statewide ERAF property tax loss for cities, about 61% of the
statewide ERAF losses of counties (see Chatt 2B). But Proposition 172 allocations do not mirror ERAF property
tax shifts. Local agencies vary in the degree to which Proposition 172 compensates for ERAF property tax loss.

Individual agency losses to the ERAF property tax shifts are primarily related to property tax revenues
received by each agency in the post-Proposition 13 property tax shift often referred to as the “AB8 bailout.”¢
Proposition 172 allocations depend primarily on the volume of taxable sales occurring in each county. Within each
county Proposition 172 allocations ate allocated to cities and the county based on a part of the ERAF shift.
Because the intent of Proposition 172 has always been to mitigate the impacts of the ERAF propetty tax shifts on
public safety services, cities that were not impacted by this phase of the shift do not receive Proposition 172
revenues.

For a complete listing of Proposition 172 allocations for all cities and counties see “Net Impact

of ERAF, Prop 172 and COPs” at http://www.californiacityfinance.com /ERAFbyCity06.pdf

[migd

3 Revenue and Taxation Code Section 97.3

4 The policy committee analyses of SB8 (1996) lists all these as supportets.

5 This reduced the county’s share from 95% to 94.35% and adjusted the collective shate to cities from 5% to 5.65%. The San
Diego County Auditor estimated this change cost the county $848,000 in 1996-97. In FY05-06 the effect is roughly $1.5 million.
6 AB8 (Gtreene) Statutes of 1980

CalifornnialityFinance.Com 2

113




-3 Updated October 2006

Fast Facts on Proposition 172

®  The purpose of Proposition 172 was not necessarily to inctease public safety funding, but to maintain public
safety funding levels in spite of ERAF propetty tax shifts.

®  Counties, the primary losers under ERAF, wete the primary recipients of Proposition 172.

®  Fire and police special districts receive no Proposition 172 funding because they are virtually exempt from
ERAE

"  Proposition 172 funds go to many cities and some counties that don’t provide or fund fire service.” The
purpose of Proposition 172 is to mitigate the impact of ERAF on public safety — but not just fire and
regardless of what specific levels of service or responsibility a particular agency might have.

" Phase Il ERAF did not affect cities that got no post-Proposition 13 AB8 benefit, such as no property tax
cities or those that incorporated after 1980. These cities have substantially lower ERAF impacts than others.
Consequently, they don’t get a shate of Proposition 172.

Chart 1: Net Loss E.R.A.F. & Prop172 FY06-07

Net Loss $0.9 Billion

Cities | .
] Net Losq $2.4 Annual Impact in 2006-07
s

Proprz s | 4 - droaafooosoody ERAF Prop172 Net
Counties B = | Cities 1,058 163 -895
Counties  -5,109 2,707 -2,402
Spec Distri -556 0 -556
Spec Districts Redev't Ag 0 0
TOTAL -6,723 2,871 -3,853

Redevt
Agencies

[3 ERAF

$- $1.0 $2.0 $3.0 $4.0 $5.0 $6.0
Billions per year

772 cities and over 20 counties do not fund or provide fire protection services. In these jurisdictions the services are funded
and provided by special districts. Fire protection services are completely exempt from ERAF II

CalifornniaCityFinance.Com 3

114



4 Updated October 2006

Proposition 172: California Constitution Article XIII Section 35

SEC. 35. (a) The people of the State of California find and declare all of the following: L (1)
Public safety services are critically important to the security and well-being of the State's citizens
and to the growth and revitalization of the State's economic base. L (2) The protection of the
public safety is the first responsibility of local government and local officials have an obligation to
give priority to the provision of adequate public safety services.

(3) In order to assist local government in maintaining a sufficient level of public safety
services, the proceeds of the tax enacted pursuant to this section shall be designated exclusively
Jor public safety.

(b) In addition to any sales and use taxes imposed by the Legislature, the following sales and
use taxes are hereby imposed.

(1) For the privilege of selling tangible personal property at retail, a tax is hereby imposed
upon all retailers at the rate of percent of the gross receipts of any retailer firom the sale of all
tangible personal property sold at retail in this State on and after January 1, 1994.

(2) An excise tax is hereby imposed on the storage, use, or other consumption in this state of
tangible personal property purchased from any retailer on and after January 1, 1994, for storage,
use, or other consumption in this State at the rate of percent of the sales price of the property.

(c) The Sales and Use Tax Law, including any amendments made thereto on or after the
effective date of this section, shall be applicable to the taxes imposed by subdivision (b).

(d) (1) All revenues, less refunds, derived from the taxes imposed pursuant to subdivision (b)
shall be transferred to the Local Public Safety Fund for allocation by the Legislature, as
prescribed by statute, fo counties in which either of the following occurs:

(4) The board of supervisors, by a majority vote of its membership, requests an allocation
firom the Local Public Safety Fund in a manner prescribed by statute.

(B) A majority of the county's voters voting thereon approve the addition of this section.

(2) Moneys in the Local Public Safety Fund shall be allocated for use exclusively for public
safety services of local agencies.

(e) Revenues derived firom the taxes imposed pursuant to subdivision (b) shall not be
considered proceeds of taxes for purposes of Article XIII B or state General Fund proceeds of
taxes within the meaning of Article XVI.

() Except for the provisions of Section 34, this section shall supersede any other provisions
of this Constitution that are in conflict with the provisions of this section, including, but not
limited to, Section 9 of Article II.

CalifornniaCityFinance.Com

115



-5 Updated October 2006

Proposition 172. Local Public Safety Protection and Improvement Act of 1992.

Analysis by the Legislative Analyst

Background

A sales tax is imposed on most goods purchased in California. This tax consists of statewide
uniform sales taxes and optional local sales taxes.

Uniform Sales Taxes. These taxes include both state and local government components. The state sales
tax rate is currently 6 percent. Since 1967, a statewide local sales tax of 1.25 percent also has been
imposed in all counties. Thus, the uniform statewide sales tax rate is 7.25 percent. Under current law, the
state rate will decrease by one-half percent on January 1, 1994, thus reducing the uniform rate by a
similar amount.

Optional Local Sales Taxes. Counties also have the option of levying additional sales taxes, not to
exceed 1.5 percent, to pay for local programs, such as transportation and education. At the present time,
21 of the state's 58 counties levy at least one of these optional taxes. As a result, the total sales tax rate
varies from county to county, but averages approximately 8 percent statewide. Figure 1 shows the
current total sales tax rate in each of California's counties.

Proposal

This measure places a one-half percent state sales tax rate in the state's Constitution, effective
January 1, 1994. As a result, the state's portion of the sales tax rate would remain at its current 6 percent
level.

The measure requires that the revenues from the additional one-half percent sales tax be used
only for local public safety activities, which include police and sheriffs' departments, fire protection,
county district attorneys, county probation, and county jail operations. The amendment adds to the
Constitution a statement that declares that public safety is the first responsibility of local government,
and that local government officials have an obligation to give priority to the provision of public safety
services.

The additional sales tax revenues resulting from this measure are intended to offset part
of the $2.3 billion in county and city revenue losses that resulted from adoption of the state's
1993-94 budget. Specifically, $2.3 billion in annual property tax revenues were shifted from
counties and cities to the schools, thereby reducing the state's funding obligations to public
schools. [Emphasis added] Revenue generated from this addition to the sales tax rate would be
allocated to counties whose board of supervisors had adopted a resolution in support of this measure by
August 1, 1993. Alternatively, if no resolution had been adopted, a county would receive the funds only if
a majority of its voters approve this measure.

Fiscal Effect

For fiscal year 1993-94, passage of this measure is projected to generate approximately $714
million in additional revenue for counties and cities. On a full-year basis (beginning in 1994-95), this
measure raises approximately $1.5 billion in revenue. These annual revenues would offset, on a
permanent basis, about 65 percent of the statewide property tax loss to counties and cities
resulting from the 1993 state budget actions. [Emphasis added]

CalifornnialityFinance.Com

116




117



0CA. Yo Lo

AGENCY

FORMATION LAF‘ : D
COMMISSION M

Executive Officer Report 11.
LAFCO

Meeting Date: 06/24/2021

Information
SUBJECT

A report by the Executive Officer on recent events relevant to the Commission and an update
of staff activity for the month. The Commission or any individual Commissioner may request that
action be taken on any item listed.

a. Long Range Planning Calendar
b. EO Activity Report - May 24 through June 18, 2021

c. CALAFCO Legislation Status Report

Attachments
ATT a-06.24.2021 Long Range Planning Calendar
ATT b-EO Activity Report May24-Jun18
ATT c-CALAFCO Legislative Tracking Report

Form Review

Form Started By: Terri Tuck Started On: 06/02/2021 11:51 AM
Final Approval Date: 06/02/2021

118






YDLD ltem 11-ATT a

LAFCD M

Long Range Meeting Calendar — Tentative Items

June 24, 2021 LAFCo Meeting

Meeting Date Tentative Agenda Items Location
Jul 22,2021 Status update of MSR recommendations for Community Zoom
Service Districts (CSDs) (Commission requested 6-month
status report)
Resolution supporting Sustainable Agricultural Lands
Conservation Program Planning Grant full application
Sep 30, 2021 MSR/SOI for the County Service Areas (CSAs) (LAFCo No. 21- BOS
04) Chambers
FY 20/21 Q4 Financial Update
Oct 28, 2021 FY 21/22 Q1 Financial Update BOS
Chambers
Dec9, 2021 Adopting LAFCo 2022 Meeting Calendar BOS
LAFCo Financial Audit of FYs 2019, 2020 and 2021 Chambers

New Proposals Received Since Last Meeting

Date Received

Proposal

None

119






ltem 11-ATT b
Executive Officer’s Report
June 24, 2021

LAFCo EO Activity Report
May 24 through June 18, 2021

Date Meeting/Milestone Comments
05/24/2021 | Staff Meeting Weekly Zoom meetings
05/25/2021 | Meeting w/N. Davis Meadows CSA Advisory Committee MSR/SOI
06/01/2021 | Meet w/Rick Fenaroli (Wild Wings resident) Wild Wings CSA MSR/SOI
06/01/2021 | Fire Protection Sustainability Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Participated
06/02/2021 | Yolo County — City of Woodland 2x2 Attended
06/02/2021 | Staff Meeting Weekly Zoom meetings
06/07/2021 | Meet w/Richard Lauckhart (EI Macero resident) El Macero CSA MSR/SOI
06/07/2021 | CALAFCO U Course: Financial Health Indicators for Cities Attended
and Districts
06/07/2021 | Meeting w/Wild Wings CSD Formation Advisory Committee Attended-gave presentation on CSA vs CSD
06/09/2021 | Yolo County All-Staff Town Hall Attended
06/09/2021 | Yolo County — City of Davis 2x2 Attended
06/10/2021 | Meeting w/Olin Woods Agenda Review
06/10/2021 | Meeting w/Burr Consulting Sutter Fire MSR
06/11/2021 | Meeting w/Jeanne Wirka (Center for Land-Based Learning) Potential SALC (Sustainable Agricultural Lands
Conservation) Grant Application
06/11/2021 | Meeting w/Tim Lien (EI Macero CSA CAC Chair) El Macero CSA MSR/SOI
06/14/2021 | Staff Meeting Weekly Zoom meetings
06/15/2021 | Meeting w/ Trisha Valenzuela Wild Wings CSD Formation Committee
06/15/2021 | Meeting w/City of Woodland staff Upcoming Annexations

120







6/16/2021 https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b
) ltem 11-ATT ¢
CALAFCO Daily Legislative Report
as of Wednesday, June 16, 2021
1
AB 339 (Lee D) Local government: open and public meetings.

Current Text: Amended: 5/4/2021 hntm! pdf

Introduced: 1/28/2021

Last Amended: 5/4/2021

Status: 6/3/2021-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Summary:

Would, until December 31, 2023, require all open and public meetings of a city council or a county
board of supervisors that governs a jurisdiction containing least 250,000 people to include an
opportunity for members of the public to attend via a telephonic option or an internet-based
service option. The bill would require all open and public meetings to include an in-person public
comment opportunity, except in specified circumstances during a declared state or local
emergency. The bill would require all meetings to provide the public with an opportunity to
comment on proposed legislation in person and remotely via a telephonic or an internet-based
service option, as provided.

Attachments:

AB 339 Fact Sheet

Position: Watch

Subject: Other

CALAFCO Comments: This bill allows for continued remote participant in local (and state)
hearings/meetings while adding requirements for both call-in and internet service based options for
all public meetings; requires providing closed caption services; and requires agencies to provide
language access services. The bill requires teleconferenced meetings to include an in-person public
comment opportunity that creates a place where members of the public can gather at a designated
site to give public comment (barring any in-person restrictions). Further, the bill requires the
agenda and instructions for accessing the meeting to be translated into all languages for which 5%
of the population in the area governed by the local agency is a speaker.

The bill adds requirements for local agencies to employ a sufficient amount of qualified bilingual
people to provide translation services during the meeting in the language of the non-English
speaking person (consistent with all languages for which 5% of the population in the area governed
by the local agency speak). The bill adds similar requirements for any state legislative body. All of
these new requirements are unfunded mandates.

This bill is sponsored by the Leadership Counsel for Justice and Accountability. A fact sheet is
posted in the tracking section of the bill.

UPDATE AS OF 4/20/21 - The bill was significantly amended on 4-15-21. These amendments
removed all state requirements as noted above. Further, they require public participation by phone
or internet (with video/audio), and allow agencies to create a registration process for public
comments so long as people can register to speak via phone and in person.

The amendments remove the blanket requirement to translate the agenda and meeting access
information and makes those an on-request requirements. The amendments also remove the
blanket requirement for agencies to have sufficient qualified bilingual translators during meetings
and changes that requirement to on-request, and requires agencies to make public the process to
make such a request.

All requirements remain unfunded mandates.

UPDATE: Amended on 5-4-21 as a result of the ALGC hearing, this version of the bill now:

¢ Limits the bill’s applicability to the meetings of city councils and county boards of supervisors
only, the jurisdictions of which contain a population of at least 250,000 people;

e Requires public access via telephone OR internet (not both); 121

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b

1/20



6/16/2021

AB 361

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢9d4 34f6b

¢ Removes language requiring two-way operability for internet;

e Removes all language translation requirements;

e Removes language allowing local agencies to require members of the public to register in order to
provide public comment;

e Removes language allowing teleconferencing to be used by members of the legislative body (to
avoid inadvertently precluding the use of teleconferencing by the public);

e Refines language referring to “all meetings” to state “all open and public meetings” (to ensure
closed sessions are not subject to the provisions of the bill);

s Restores current law allowing public comment before an agenda item is taken up; and,

e Adds a sunset date of December 31, 2023.

(Rivas, Robert D) Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences.

Current Text: Amended: 5/10/2021 html  pdf

Introduced: 2/1/2021

Last Amended: 5/10/2021

Status: 5/27/2021-Referred to Coms. on GOV. & F. and JUD.

Desk [ Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Summary:

Would authorize a local agency to use teleconferencing without complying with the

teleconferencing requirements imposed by the Ralph M. Brown Act when a legislative body of a

local agency holds a meeting for the purpose of declaring or ratifying a local emergency, during a

declared state of emergency or local emergency, as those terms are defined, when state or local

health officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing, and during a

declared local emergency provided the legislative body determines, by majority vote, that meeting

in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees.

Attachments:

AB 361 Fact Sheet

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Position: Watch

Subject: Brown Act

CALAFCO Comments: Executive Order No. N-29-20 suspends the Ralph M. Brown Act's
requirements for teleconferencing during the COVID-19 pandemic provided that certain
requirements are met (noticing, public access, etc.). This bill allows a local agency to conduct
meetings using teleconference methods without complying with certain teleconferencing
requirements if they are meeting for the purposes of declaring or ratifying a local emergency,
during a declared state or local emergency (as defined in statute), when state or local health
officials have imposed or recommended certain measures to promote social distancing, and during
a declared local emergency provided the legislative body makes certain determinations by majority
vote.

The legislative body must give notice of the meeting and post agendas to allow members of the
public to access the meeting and address the legislative body, offer public comment, and protect
rights of the parties and public appearing before the legislative body. The bill also rescinds the
requirement that at least a quorum of the body must meet within the jurisdictional boundaries of
the agency under these circumstances when meeting via telecon.

UPDATE: As amended on 4/6/21, the bill now specifies that the new statute can be applied if
meeting in person presents imminent risk to the health & safety of attendees; Requires the agenda
to provide opportunity for anyone to attend via call-in or internet option; should there be a service
disruption that prevents remote public participation, the agency must take no further action on any
agenda item until service is restored; the agency cannot require submittal of public comments in
advance of the meeting; and requires the legislative body, every 30 days after the initial
declaration of emergency, should the emergency remain active, to make certain findings that the
emergency still exists and prevents in-person meetings.

UPDATE: As amended on 5-10-21, the amendments tighten restrictions for in-person meetings to
only the determination that meeting in person presents imminent risk to the health and safety of
attendees (removing the option to consider if attendance by one of more members of the
legislative body is hindered).

This bill is sponsored by the CA Special Districts Association (CSDA). The bill is not marked fiscal. A
fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill.

122

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b 2/20



6/16/2021 https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d434f6b
AB 703 (Rubio, Blanca D) Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences.
Current Text: Amended: 4/29/2021 html pdr
Introduced: 2/16/2021
Last Amended: 4/29/2021
Status: 5/7/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was L. GOV. on
2/25/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2021)
Desk | 2 year | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy [ Fiscal [ Floor | conf. Enrolled | Vetoed | Chaptered
1st House 2nd House Conc.
Summary:
Current law, by Executive Order N-29-20, suspends the Ralph M. Brown Act’s requirements for
teleconferencing during the COVID-19 pandemic, provided that notice requirements are met, the
ability of the public to observe and comment is preserved, as specified, and that a local agency
permitting teleconferencing have a procedure for receiving and swiftly resolving requests for
reasonable accommodation for individuals with disabilities, as specified. This bill would remove the
notice requirements particular to teleconferencing and would revise the requirements of the act to
allow for teleconferencing subject to existing provisions regarding the posting of notice of an
agenda, provided that the public is allowed to observe the meeting and address the legislative
body directly both in person and remotely via a call-in option or internet-based service option, and
that a quorum of members participate in person from a singular physical location clearly identified
on the agenda that is open to the public and situated within the jurisdiction.
Position: Watch
Subject: Brown Act
CALAFCO Comments: As amended on 4/29/21, the bill requires local agencies to allow for public
participation during meetings of the legislative body both at in-person and via a call-in or internet-
based option. It further requires that if the agency holds a teleconference meeting, at least a
quorum of the governing body shall participate in person from a single location which shall be open
to the public (and located within the boundaries of the jurisdiction).
Despite these requirements, the bill is not marked fiscal. Further, it applies only to local agencies,
not state agencies.
The bill is sponsored by Three Valleys Municipal Water Agency.
AB 1581 (Committee on Local Government) Local government: omnibus.

Current Text: Amended: 4/19/2021 htmI pdf

Introduced: 3/9/2021

Last Amended: 4/19/2021

Status: 6/14/2021-Read second time. Ordered to Consent Calendar.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

1st House 2nd House Conc.
Calendar:
6/17/2021 #47 SENATE CONSENT CALENDAR SECOND LEGISLATIVE DAY
Summary:

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 provides the authority
and procedure for the initiation, conduct, and completion of changes of organization,
reorganization, and sphere of influence changes for cities and districts, as specified. Current law
requires a local agency formation commission to develop and determine the sphere of influence of
each city and each special district within the county and enact policies designed to promote the
logical and orderly development of areas within each sphere. Current law requires, when a
proposed change of organization or reorganization applies to 2 or more affected counties, that
exclusive jurisdiction vest in the commission of the principal county, unless certain things occur.
This bill would add the determination of a sphere of influence to the types of proposed changes for
which exclusive jurisdiction may or may not vest in a principal county.

Attachments:

LAFCo Support letter template

CALAFCO Support letter

Position: Sponsor

Subject: CKH General Procedures

CALAFCO Comments: This is the annual ALGC Omnibus bill which CALAFCO sponsors. Sections
amended are: 56133(a) and (f); 56325.1 (renumbered to 56331.4); 56427; and 56879(a). 123

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d434f6b

3/20



6/16/2021

SB 810

SB 811

SB 812

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=dfé5aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢9d434f6b

As amended on 4/19, additional sections amended include 56066, 56123, 56124, 56375. Further
the bill repeals sections 56375.2, 56387, 56388, 56747, 56760, 57001.1, 57075.5, 57202.1 and
57383.

(Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/23/2021

Introduced: 2/23/2021
Status: 6/14/2021-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

htm!| pdf

Desk I PolllglelOlljlssecal | Floor | Desk | POIZI?E, LOFLIISS(;al I Floor gg::; Enrolled T Chaptered
Calendar:
6/17/2021 #25 ASSEMBLY CONSENT CALENDAR 2ND DAY-SENATE BILLS
Summary:

This bill would enact the First Validating Act of 2021, which would validate the organization,
boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of the state and counties, cities, and specified districts,
agencies, and entities.

Attachments:

CALAFCO Support Letter March 2021

Position: Support
Subject: Other
CALAFCO Comments: These are the annual validating Acts.

(Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/23/2021

Introduced: 2/23/2021
Status: 6/14/2021-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

htm!| pdf

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf. Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House Conc.
Calendar:
6/17/2021 #26 ASSEMBLY CONSENT CALENDAR 2ND DAY-SENATE BILLS
Summary:

This bill would enact the Second Validating Act of 2021, which would validate the organization,
boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of the state and counties, cities, and specified districts,
agencies, and entities.

Attachments:

CALAFCO Support Letter March 2021

Position: Support
Subject: Other
CALAFCO Comments: These are the annual validating Acts.

(Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/23/2021

Introduced: 2/23/2021
Status: 6/14/2021-Read second time. Ordered to consent calendar.

html  pdf

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf. Enrolled \atsei ——
1st House 2nd House Conc.
Calendar:
6/17/2021 #27 ASSEMBLY CONSENT CALENDAR 2ND DAY-SENATE BILLS
Summary:

This bill would enact the Third Validating Act of 2021, which would validate the organization,
boundaries, acts, proceedings, and bonds of the state and counties, cities, and specified districts,
agencies, and entities.

Attachments:

CALAFCO Support Letter March 2021

Position: Support
Subject: Other
CALAFCO Comments: These are the annual validating Acts.

2

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b

124
4120



6/16/2021

AB 1195

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢9d4 34f6b

(Garcia, Cristina D) Drinking water.

Current Text: Amended: 5/24/2021 html pdf

Introduced: 2/18/2021

Last Amended: 5/24/2021

Status: 6/9/2021-Referred to Coms. on E.Q., GOV. & F. and N.R. & W,

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Calendar:

7/1/2021 Upon adjournment of Session - John L. Burton Hearing Room (4203)

SENATE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, ALLEN, Chair

Summary:

Current law establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury to help

water systems provide an adequate and affordable supply of safe drinking water in both the near

and long terms. Current law authorizes the state board to provide for the deposit into the fund of

certain moneys and continuously appropriates the moneys in the fund to the state board for

grants, loans, contracts, or services to assist eligible recipients. This bill would prohibit a public

water system from transferring or abandoning a water right held by the public water system except

upon approval of the state board, as prescribed.

Attachments:

AB 1195 Fact Sheet

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Position: Watch With Concerns

Subject: Water

CALAFCO Comments: As amended on 4-6-21, the bill was gut and amended and now creates the
So LA County Human Rights to Water Collaboration Act. It requires the Water Board to appoint a
commissioner to implement the Safe & Affordable Funding for Equity & Resilience Program and
gives the commissioner certain authorities (although they are not clearly spelled out). It requires
the commissioner by 12-31-24 to submit to the Water Board a plan for the long-term sustainability
of public water systems in southern LA County and prescribes what shall be included in the plan.
The bill also creates a technical advisory board and requires the commissioner to oversee the
Central Basin Municipal Water District.

In its current form the bill creates numerous concerns. CALAFCQO's letter of concern is posted in the
tracking section of the bill, and includes: (1) Focus of the bill is very broad as is the focus of the
commissioner; (2) In an attempt to prevent privatization of water systems there is language
regarding severing water rights. That language could be problematic should a consolidation be
ordered; (3) Diminishing local control that is being invested in the state (an ongoing concern since
SB 88); (4) A clear distinction needs to be made between an Administrator and Commissioner; (5)
The poorly written section on the technical advisory board; and (6) The lack of LAFCo involvement
in any consolidation process.

UPDATE: As amended on 5-24-21, the bill changes the water rights provision now requiring
approval by the water Board; uses the definitions of "at risk system" and "at risk domestic well"
found in SB 403 (Gonzalez) as well as the 3,300 connect cap; requires the commissioner appointed
by the board to be from the local area; requires the commissioner to do certain things prior to
completing the regional plan; and requires the commissioner to apply to LA LAFCo for extension of
service, consolidation or dissolution as appropriate. The bill also creates a pilot program for LA
LAFCo giving them the authority to take action rather than the water board, providing it is within
120 days of receipt of a completed application. If the LAFCo fails to take action within that time,
the matter goes to the water board for their action.

The pilot program also gives LA LAFCo the authority to approve, approve with conditions or deny
the application; further giving LAFCo authority to consider consolidation or extension of service
with a local publicly owned utility that provides retail water, a private water company or mutual;
the bill also waives protest proceedings, gives the LAFCo authority to address governance structure
and CEQA is waived, provides full LAFCo indemnification and funding.

There are still issues with the proposed technical advisory board section of the bill, and questions
about timing of some of the processes. CALAFCO continues to work with the author and speakers'
offices as well as other stakeholders on ongoing amendments.

The bill is author-sponsored and we understand there is currently no funding source. A fact sheet is
posted in the tracking section of the bill. CALAFCOQ's letter of concern is also posted there. 125

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b 5/20



6/16/2021

AB 1250

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4 150-9095-3e6¢9d434f6b

(Calderon D) Water and sewer system corporations: consolidation of service.

SB 403

Current Text: Amended: 5/24/2021 hntml pdf

Introduced: 2/19/2021

Last Amended: 5/24/2021

Status: 6/2/2021-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment,

Deskl Policy I Fiscal | Floor Deskl Policy ] Fiscal I Floor | Conf.
1st House 2nd House Cconc.

Summary:

The California Safe Drinking Water Act, provides for the operation of public water systems and

imposes on the State Water Resources Control Board related regulatory responsibilities and duties.

Current law authorizes the state board to order consolidation of public water systems where a

public water system or state small water system serving a disadvantaged community consistently

fails to provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water, as provided. This bill, the Consolidation

for Safe Drinking Water Act of 2021, would authorize a water or sewer system corporation to file an

application and obtain approval from the commission through an order authorizing the water or

sewer system corporation to consolidate with a public water system or state small water system.

The bill would require the commission to approve or deny the application within 8 months, except

as provided.

Attachments:

AB 1250 Fact Sheet 2021

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Position: Watch

Subject: Municipal Services, Water

CALAFCO Comments: The intent of the bill is to prescribe response timelines for the PUC in
terms of processing consolidations. This bill creates the Consolidation for Safe Drinking Water Act
of 2021. The bill allows a water or sewer corp to file an application with the Public Utilities
Commission (PUC) to approval to consolidate with a public or state small system. The bill requires
the PUC to act on the application within 8 months of receipt. If a consolidation is valued at $5
million or less, the water or sewer corp can file an advise letter and get the PUC approval via
resolution. In this instance, the PUC has 120 days to act on the request. The bill also give the PUC
authority to designate a different procedure to request consolidation for systems valued less than
$5M.

The bill requires the PUC to prioritize consolidation requests based on compliance records and
requires the entity requesting consolidation to conduct a thorough public process.

The bill is sponsored by the California Water Association and does not have an impact on LAFCos.
Nevertheless, CALAFCO will keep a watch on the bill. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section
of the bill.

UPDATE: The amendments on 5/24/21 establish the Consolidation For Safe Drinking Water Fund,
with all moneys available, upon appropriation, going to the PUC in order to process the applications
and cover any associated regulatory costs, and requires a water or sewer system corporation to
pay a fee of $10,000 when filing an application pursuant to the above provision and requires the
fee to be deposited into the fund.

(Gonzalez D) Drinking water: consolidation.

Current Text: Amended: 6/8/2021 html pdf

Introduced: 2/12/2021

Last Amended: 6/8/2021

Status: 6/8/2021-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended.

Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Calendar:

6/16/2021 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC

MATERIALS, QUIRK, Chair

Summary:

The California Safe Drinking Water Act authorizes the State Water Resources Control Board to order

consolidation with a receiving water system where a public water system or a state small water

system, serving a disadvantaged community, consistently fails to provide an adequate supply of

safe drinking water or where a disadvantaged community is substantially reliant on domestic wells

that consistently fail to provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water. This bill would autherzg

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢9d4 34f6b 6/20



6/16/2021 https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b

the state board to also order consolidation where a water system serving a disadvantaged
community is an at-risk water system, as defined, or where a disadvantaged community is
substantially reliant on at-risk domestic wells, as defined.

Attachments:

CALAFCO Removal of Opposition Letter June 2021

CALAFCO Oppose Unless Amended Letter April 2021

SB 403 Fact Sheet 2021

Position: Neutral

Subject: Disadvantaged Communities, Water

CALAFCO Comments: Current law (Health & Safety Code Section 116682) authorizes the State
Water Resources Control Board (Board) to order consolidation (physical or operational) of a public
water system or state small water system serving a disadvantaged community that consistently
fails to provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water, or a disadvantaged community (in whole
or part) that is substantially reliant on domestic wells that consistently fail to provide an adequate
supply of safe drinking water. This bill would add to that a water system or domestic well(s) that
are at risk of failing to provide an adequate supply of safe drinking water, as determined by the
Board. The bill also requires the Board, before ordering consolidation, to conduct outreach to
ratepayers and residents served by the at-risk system and to consider any petition submitted by
members of a disadvantaged community being served by the at-risk system.

There appears to be several problems with this bill: (1) The bill does not define "at risk" and there
is no definition of "at risk" currently in H&S Code Sec. 116681; (2) There is a lack of consultation
with GSAs by the State Board when considering ordering consolidation or extension of service; (3)
There is no requirement or even consideration for annexation upon extension of service; and (4)
there does not appear to be a limitation of the humber of connections or the extent to which the
system can be extended.

The bill is co-sponsored by the Leadership Counsel for Justice and Accountability, Clean Water
Action and Community Water Center. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill.
CALAFCO's position letter is also posted there.

Specific to SB 403, we requested 3 amendments: (1) Define "at risk"; (2) Add a requirement for
the SWRCB to consult with GSAs when considering a domestic well consolidation; and (3) Put a cap
on the number of users to be added by the subsuming system or the extent to which the service is
being extended. Additionally, CALAFCO recommended a comprehensive review of the current
mandatory consolidation process citing a host of issues the current process creates.

UPDATE: As amended on 4/27/21, the bill now defines "at risk system" and "at risk domestic well";
creates an appeal process for potentially subsumed water systems; requires inspection or testing
of wells to determine "at risk" status; and allows the Board to prioritize systems historically
overburdened by pollution and industrial development or other environmental justice concerns. It
also puts a cap of 3,300 or fewer connections on systems that can be subsumed. These
amendments address 2 of our 3 requested amendments. We will continue to work with the author
on requiring the SWRCB to consult with GSAs on wells.

UPDATE: Amends from 6/8/21 add a requirement for the Water Board to consult with GSAs. This is
the last remaining amendment requested by CALAFCO so we have removed our opposition and
gone to Neutral. The other amendment in this version simply reorders a subsection with no
substantive impacts.

AB 11 (Ward D) Climate change: regional climate change authorities.
Current Text: Amended: 1/21/2021 html pdf
Introduced: 12/7/2020
Last Amended: 1/21/2021
Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was NAT. RES. on
1/11/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Desk | 2 year | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Summary:
Would require the Strategic Growth Council, by January 1, 2023, to establish up to 12 regional 127

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d434f6b 7120



6/16/2021

AB 473

AB 474

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b

climate change authorities to coordinate climate adaptation and mitigation activities in their
regions, and coordinate with other regional climate adaptation autorities, state agencies, and other
relevant stakeholders.

Attachments:

AB 11 Fact Sheet

Position: Watch

Subject: Other

CALAFCO Comments: As amended on 1/21/21, this bill authorizes/requires the Strategic Growth
Council (SGC) to establish up to 12 regional climate change authorities by January 1, 2023, to
include local agencies and regional stakeholders. The SGC is required to adopt guidelines that: (1)
Define the authority; (2) Include guidelines for establishing an authority via a stakeholder-driven
process; (3) Consult with OPR (and other state authorities) in development of the guidelines and
award annual grants to authorities.

The bill outlines the regional climate change authorities in summary as: coordination, capacity-
building, and technical assistance activities within their boundaries, promote regional alignment
and assist local agencies in creating and implementing plans developed pursuant to Section 65302
of the Government Code, other federal or state mandates, and programs designed address climate
change impacts and risks. The bill also requires the authority to submit annual reports to the SGC,
with the scope of the report outlined in the bill.

This is an author-sponsored bill. There is no appropriation to fund the cost of the program. A fact
sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill.

UPDATE 3/17/21: CALAFCO learned from the author's office they do not intend to move the bill
forward, but instead work with Assm. Mullin on AB 897 and merge the two bills.

(Chau D) California Public Records Act.
Current Text: Introduced: 2/8/2021 htmi pdf

Introduced: 2/8/2021
Status: 6/7/2021-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.
Desk I Policy | Fiscal | Floor Deskl Policy ] Fiscal | Floor | Conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.
Summary:
The California Public Records Act requires state and local agencies to make their records available
for public inspection, unless an exemption from disclosure applies. This bill would recodify and
reorganize the provisions of the act. The bill would include provisions to govern the effect of
recodification and state that the bill is intended to be entirely nonsubstantive in effect. The bill
would contain related legislative findings and declarations. The bill would become operative on
January 1, 2023.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Position: Watch

Subject: Public Records Act

CALAFCO Comments: This bill is a redo of AB 2138 from 2020 that did not move forward.
According to the author's office, this bill and AB 474 are part of recommendations from the
California Law Revision Commissions to reorganize and restructure the CPRA based on a request by
the legislature for them to do that. CALAFCO will keep watch on the bill to ensure there are no
substantive changes to the PRA.

(Chau D) California Public Records Act: conforming revisions.
Current Text: Amended: 5/27/2021 htmi pdf

Introduced: 2/8/2021

Last Amended: 5/27/2021

Status: 6/3/2021-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Summary:

Would enact various conforming and technical changes related to another bill, AB 473, which

recodifies and reorganizes the California Public Records Act. This bill would only become operative

if AB 473 is enacted and becomes operative on January 1, 2023. The bill would also specify that

any other bill enacted by the Legislature during the 2021 calendar year that takes effect on or

before January 1, 2022, and that affects a provision of this bill shall prevail over this act, except as

specified. 128

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢c9d434f6b 8/20



6/16/2021 https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢9d434f6b

Position: Watch

Subject: Public Records Act

CALAFCO Comments: This bill is a redo of AB 2438 from 2020 that did not move forward.
According to the author's office, this bill and AB 473 are part of recommendations from the
California Law Revision Commissions to reorganize and restructure the CPRA based on a request by
the legislature for them to do that. CALAFCO will keep watch on the bill to ensure there are no
substantive changes to the PRA.

UPDATE: Amendments of 5/27 are technical and minor in nature, and make it the conforming act
to AB 473

AB 897 (Mullin D) Office of Planning and Research: regional climate networks: climate adaptation
action plans.
Current Text: Amended: 4/19/2021 html pdf

Introduced: 2/17/2021

Last Amended: 4/19/2021

Status: 6/3/2021-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Summary:

Current law requires, by July 1, 2017, and every 3 years thereafter, the Natural Resources Agency

to update, as prescribed, the state’s climate adaptation strategy, known as the Safeguarding

California Plan. Current law establishes the Office of Planning and Research in state government in

the Governor’s office. Current law establishes the Integrated Climate Adaptation and Resiliency

Program to be administered by the office to coordinate regional and local efforts with state climate

adaptation strategies to adapt to the impacts of climate change, as prescribed. This bill would

authorize eligible entities, as defined, to establish and participate in a regional climate network, as

defined. The bill would require the office to encourage the inclusion of agencies with land use

planning authority into regional climate networks. The bill would authorize a regional climate

network to engage in activities to address climate change, as specified.

Attachments:

AB 897 Fact Sheet

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Position: Watch

Subject: Climate Change

CALAFCO Comments: As introduced, the bill builds on existing programs through OPR by
promoting regional collaboration in climate adaptation planning and providing guidance for regions
to identify and prioritize projects necessary to respond to the climate vulnerabilities of their region.

As amended, the bill requires OPR to develop guidelines (the scope of which are outlined in the bill)
for Regional Climate Adaptation Action Plans (RCAAPs) by 1-1-23 through their normal public
process. Further the bill requires OPR to make recommendations to the Legislature on potential
sources of financial assistance for the creation & implementation of RCAAPs, and ways the state
can support the creation and ongoing work of regional climate networks. The bill outlines the
authority of a regional climate network, and defines eligible entities. Prior versions of the bill kept
the definition as rather generic and with each amended version gets more specific. As a result,
CALAFCO has requested the author add LAFCOs explicitly to the list of entities eligible to participate
in these regional climate networks.

As amended on 4/7, AB 11 (Ward) was joined with this bill - specifically found in 71136 in the
Public Resources Code as noted in the amended bill. Other amendments include requiring OPR to,
before 7-1-22, establish geographic boundaries for regional climate networks and prescribes
requirements in doing so.

This is an author-sponsored bill. The bill necessitates additional resources from the state to carry
out the additional work required of OPR (there is no current budget appropriation). A fact sheet is
posted in the tracking section of the bill.

UPDATE: As amended 4/19/21: There is no longer a requirement for OPR to include in their
guidelines how a regional climate network may develop their plan: it does require ("may" to

"shall") a regional climate network to develop a regional climate adaptation plan and submit it to
OPR for approval; adds requirements of what OPR shall publish on their website; and makes

several other minor technical changes. 129

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b 9/20



6/16/2021

AB 903

AB 959

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b

(Frazier D) Los Medanos Community Healthcare District.
Current Text: Amended: 4/19/2021 html pdf

Introduced: 2/17/2021

Last Amended: 4/19/2021

Status: 5/19/2021-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Desk | Policy I Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy ] Fiscal | Floor | conf.

E d Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House Conc. nrolle etoe apte

Summary:

Would require the dissolution of the Los Medanos Community Healthcare District, as specified. The
bill would require the County of Contra Costa to be successor of all rights and responsibilities of the
district, and require the county to develop and conduct the Los Medanos Area Health Plan Grant
Program focused on comprehensive health-related services in the district’s territory. The bill would
require the county to complete a property tax transfer process to ensure the transfer of the
district’s health-related ad valorem property tax revenues to the county for the sole purpose of
funding the Los Medanos Area Health Plan Grant Program. By requiring a higher level of service
from the County of Contra Costa as specified, the bill would impose a state-mandated local
program.

Position: Watch

CALAFCO Comments: This bill mandates the dissolution of the Los Medanos Community
Healthcare District with the County as the successor agency, effective 2-1-22. The bill requires the
County to perform certain acts prior to the dissolution. The LAFCo is not involved in the dissolution
as the bill is written. Currently, the district is suing both the Contra Costa LAFCo and the County of
Contra Costa after the LAFCo approved the dissolution of the district upon application by the
County and the district failed to get enough signatures in the protest process to go to an election.

The amendment on 4/5/21 was just to correct a typo in the bill.

As amended on 4/19/21, the bill specifies monies received by the county as part of the property
tax transfer shall be used specifically to fund the Los Medanos Area Health Plan Grant Program
within the district's territory. It further adds a clause that any new or existing profits shall be used

solely for the purpose of the grant program within the district's territory.

(Mullin D) Park districts: ordinances: nuisances: abatement.

Current Text: Amended: 5/10/2021 htm! pdf
Introduced: 2/17/2021

Last Amended: 5/10/2021
Status: 6/9/2021-Referred to Com. on GOV. & F.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Calendar:

6/24/2021 Upon adjournment of Session - John L. Burton Hearing Room (4203)

SENATE GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE, MCGUIRE, Chair

Summary:

Current law prescribes procedures, including the election of a board of directors, for the formation
of regional park districts, regional park and open-space districts, or regional open-space districts.
Current law authorizes a city legislative body to declare what constitutes a nuisance. Current law
authorizes the legislative body of a city, county, or city and county to provide for the summary
abatement of any nuisance resulting from the defacement of the property of another by graffiti or
other inscribed material, at the expense of the minor or other person creating, causing, or
committing the nuisance, and, by ordinance, authorizes the legislative body to make the expense
of abatement of the nuisance a lien against property of the minor or other person and a personal
obligation against the minor or other person. This bill would authorize the board of directors of a
district to declare what constitutes a nuisance, as provided. The bill would, among other things,
authorize a district to exercise the authority granted to a city, as described above, for purposes of
abating a nuisance, as provided.

Attachments:

AB 959 Fact Sheet

Position: Watch

CALAFCO Comments: As introduced, this bill gives authority to independent regional park &
open space districts governed by PRC 5500 to: (1) Declare by ordinance what constitutes a public
nuisance; (2) Abate those public nuisances by either administrative or civil actions; and (3) Ab1IBQ

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d434f6b

10/20



6/16/2021 https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢c9d4 34f6b

to recover costs incurred in abating the public nuisance, including attorneys' fees. There are 4 of
these independent special districts: (1) Midpeninsula Regional Open Space District; (2) East Bay
Regional Park District; (3) Monterey Peninsula Regional Park District; and (4) Napa County
Regional Park and Open Space District. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill.

UPDATE: As amended on 5-10-21, the bill requires the district Board to adopt an ordinance
declaring what constitutes a nuisance. It authorizes the district to initiate civil action and recover
damages.

AB 975 (Rivas, Luz D) Political Reform Act of 1974: statement of economic interests and gifts.
Current Text: Amended: 5/18/2021 htm! pdf

Introduced: 2/18/2021
Last Amended: 5/18/2021
Status: 6/1/2021-Ordered to inactive file at the request of Assembly Member Luz Rivas.
Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.
Summary:
The Political Reform Act of 1974 regulates conflicts of interests of public officials and requires that
public officials file, with specified filing officers, periodic statements of economic interests disclosing
certain information regarding income, investments, and other financial data. The Fair Political
Practices Commission is the filing officer for statewide elected officers and candidates and other
specified public officials. If the Commission is the filing officer, the public official generally files with
their agency or another person or entity, who then makes a copy and files the original with the
Commission. This bill would revise and recast these filing requirements to make various changes,
including requiring public officials and candidates for whom the Commission is the filing officer to
file their original statements of economic interests electronically with the Commission.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Position: Watch

Subject: FPPC

CALAFCO Comments: As introduced, this bill makes two notable changes to the current
requirements of gift notification and reporting: (1) It increases the period for public officials to
reimburse, in full or part, the value of attending an invitation-only event, for purposes of the gift
rules, from 30 days from receipt to 30 days following the calendar quarter in which the gift was
received; and (2) It reduces the gift notification period for lobbyist employers from 30 days after
the end of the calendar quarter in which the gift was provided to 15 days after the calendar
quarter. Further it requires the FPPC to have an online filing system and to redact contact
information of filers before posting.

The amendment on 4/21/21 just corrects wording (technical, non-substantive change).

The amendments on 5/18/21 clarify who is to file a statement of economic interest to include
candidates (prior text was office holders).

AB 1021 (Mayes I) Imperial Irrigation District.
Current Text: Amended: 5/24/2021 html pdf
Introduced: 2/18/2021
Last Amended: 5/24/2021
Status: 6/2/2021-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. on RLS. for assignment.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.

1st House 2nd House Conc.

Summary:

Would require the commissions for the County of Imperial and the County of Riverside to conduct

and publish on their internet websites a joint study of voting rights in the Imperial Irrigation

District, options for providing electricity in the Imperial Irrigation District, and options for

alternative governance structures for the Imperial Irrigation District board of directors, as

specified. The bill would require the study to be published no later than July 1, 2023. By imposing
new duties on the specified local agency formation commissions, the bill would impose a state-
mandated local program.

Attachments:

CALAFCO Oppose Unless Amended 5-26-21

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Position: Oppose unless amended
Subject: Special Districts Governance

131

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b 11/20



6/16/2021

AB 1053

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d434f6b

CALAFCO Comments: As amended on 3/18/21, the bill focuses on the Imperial Irrigation
District. The bill requires Imperial and Riverside LAFCos to conduct a special study of voting rights
and options for providing electricity in the district area should the district decide it no longer
desires to provide that serve, to be completed by December 31, 2022, as an unfunded mandate.
The bill also requires membership of the district board to increase from 5 to 8 members, with the
additional 3 members residing in Riverside County in the area being serviced by the district and
appointed by the County Supervisor of that County district. The three new members will be non-
voting members.

CALAFCO met with the author's staff on March 18 to discuss concerns on the bill, with input from
Riverside and Imperial LAFCos (who will meet with the author's office as well). Concerns include:
(1) The unfunded mandate and timing of the study; (2) As representation in the Riverside County
service area is the issue, governance structure should also be a part of the study; (3) Section
21562.6 of the Water Code as added is far too vague. CALAFCO offered specific suggestions for
clarification in this section.

This bill is similar to AB 854 (2019), which died in Appropriations. CALAFCO had a Watch position
on that bill as the two member LAFCos had opposing positions, and this is a local matter. However,
there is concern about requiring a study without funding (the last time the Legislature mandated a
special study on a district it required the study be funded by the district).

The bill is author-sponsored and as of now there is no budget appropriation to cover cost.

UPDATE AS OF 4/21/21 - As amended on 4/19/21, the bill makes substantive changes including:
(1) Requires state funding for the study and prescribes an 18-month timeline for completion upon
receipt of funds; (2) Adds study content of options for governance structure of the district; (3)
Changes the number from 3 to 1 of nonvoting board members appointed to the district Board; and
(4) Specifies requirements for the appointment.

UPDATE: The amendments of 5/24/21 remove the funding for the special study, making it an
unfunded mandate. The bill also now requires the study to be completed by 7-1-23. As a result of
the funding removal and the concerning precedent setting nature of requiring LAFCo to conduct a
special study without funding, CALAFCO has taken an OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED position
requesting funding be restored.

(Gabriel D) City selection committees: County of Los Angeles: quorum: teleconferencing.

Current Text: Amended: 4/20/2021 html pdf

Introduced: 2/18/2021

Last Amended: 4/20/2021

Status: 5/7/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was L. GOV. on

3/18/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2021)

Desk | 2 year | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Summary:

Current law creates a city selection committee in each county that consists of 2 or more
incorporated cities for the purpose of appointing city representatives to boards, commissions, and
agencies. Under current law, a quorum for a city selection committee requires a majority of the
number of the incorporated cities within the county entitled to representation on the city selection
committee. Current law requires a city selection committee meeting to be postponed or adjourned
to a subsequent time and place whenever a quorum is not present at the meeting. This bill, for the
city selection committee in the County of Los Angeles, would reduce the quorum requirement to
1/3 of all member cities within the county for a meeting that was postponed to a subsequent time
and place because a quorum was not present, as long as the agenda is limited to items that
appeared on the immediately preceding agenda where a quorum was not established.
Attachments:

CALAFCO Removal of Opposition Letter April 2021

CALAFCO Oppose Unless Amended April 2021

Position: Watch
Subject: Other
CALAFCO Comments: As amended on 3/18/21, the bill reduces the quorum requirement for a
city selection committee to 1/3 of all member cities within the county for a meeting that was

postponed to a subsequent time and place because a quorum was not present, as long as the
agenda is limited to replicate the meeting for which a quorum was not established. The bill als

932

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢9d4 34f6b 12/20



6/16/2021

AB 1246

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b

authorizes a city selection committee to conduct their meetings be teleconference and electronic
means.

The bill is sponsored by the Las Virgenes-Malibu Council of Governments.

CALAFCO's letter of Oppose Unless Amended is posted in the bill detail area.

UPDATE AS OF 4/21/21 - As amended on 4/20/21, the scope of the bill is significantly narrowed to
apply only to the County of Los Angeles' City Selection Committee. This amendment resolves
CALAFCO's concerns and we have removed our opposition and will retain a Watch position.
CALAFCO's letter of opposition removal is posted in the bill detail area.

UPDATE: The bill failed to move out of committee so it is now a 2-year bill.

(Nguyen R) Community services districts.

AB 1295

Current Text: Introduced: 2/19/2021 htmi pdf

Introduced: 2/19/2021

Status: 5/7/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was PRINT on

2/19/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2021)

2 year | Policy LFiscaI TFloor Desk | Policy | Fiscal I Floor | Conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled | Vetoed Chaptered

Summary:

Current law, the Community Services District Law, authorizes the formation of community services
districts for various specified purposes, including supplying water, treating sewage, disposing of
solid waste, and providing fire protection. The law specifies its relation and effect on certain
districts organized pursuant to former laws and to actions taken by them, among other things.This
bill would make nonsubstantive changes to those provisions.

Position: Watch
CALAFCO Comments: This is a spot bill.

(Muratsuchi D) Residential development agreements: very high fire risk areas.

SB 10

Current Text: Introduced: 2/19/2021 html pdr

Introduced: 2/19/2021

Status: 5/7/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(3). (Last location was L. GOV. on

3/4/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2021)

Desk | 2 year | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House -| Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Summary:

Current law requires the Director of Forestry and Fire Protection to identify areas in the state as
very high fire hazard severity zones based on the severity of fire hazard that is expected to prevail
in those areas, as specified, and requires each local agency to designate, by ordinance, the very
high fire hazard severity zones in its jurisdiction. Current law additionally requires the director to
classify lands within state responsibility areas into fire hazard severity zones. This bill, beginning on
or after January 1, 2022, would prohibit the legislative body of a city or county from entering into a
residential development agreement for property located in a very high fire risk area. The bill would
define “very high fire risk area” for these purposes to mean a very high fire hazard severity zone
designated by a local agency or a fire hazard severity zone classified by the director.
Attachments:

AB 1295 Fact Sheet

Position: Watch

Subject: Growth Management, Planning

CALAFCO Comments: This bill prohibits a city or county from entering into a residential
development agreement for property located within a very high fire risk area as of 1-1-2022.

This bill appears similar to SB 55 (Stern) except: (1) This bill explicitly calls out residential
development, whereas SB 55 addresses new development (housing, commercial, retail or
industrial) in a very high fire hazard severity zone; and (2) SB 55 adds a state responsibility area.

The bill is not marked fiscal. This is an author-sponsored bill and a fact sheet is posted in the
tracking section of the bill.

(Wiener D) Planning and zoning: housing development: density. 133

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b 13/20



6/16/2021

SB12

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢9d4 34f6b

Current Text: Amended: 6/14/2021 html pdf

Introduced: 12/7/2020

Last Amended: 6/14/2021

Status: 6/14/2021-From committee with author's amendments. Read second time and amended.
Re-referred to Com. on H. & C.D.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Calendar:

6/22/2021 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT, CHIU, Chair

Summary:

Would, notwithstanding any local restrictions on adopting zoning ordinances, authorize a local
government to adopt an ordinance to zone any parcel for up to 10 units of residential density per
parcel, at a height specified in the ordinance, if the parcel is located in a transit-rich area or an
urban infill site, as those terms are defined. The bill would prohibit a local government from
adopting an ordinance pursuant to these provisions on or after January 1, 2029. The bill would
specify that an ordinance adopted under these provisions, and any resolution to amend the
jurisdiction’s General Plan, ordinance, or other local regulation adopted to be consistent with that
ordinance, is not a project for purposes of the California Environmental Quality Act.

Position: Watch

Subject: Housing

CALAFCO Comments: While not directly affecting LAFCos, the requirements in the bill are of
interest. As amended on 4/13/21, the bill authorizes a local government to adopt an ordinance to
zone any parcel for up to 10 units of residential density per parcel, at a height specified in the
ordinance, if the parcel is located in a transit-rich area, a jobs-rich area, or an urban infill site, as
those terms are defined in the bill. In this regard, the bill would require the Department of Housing
and Community Development, in consultation with the Office of Planning and Research, to
determine jobs-rich areas and publish a map of those areas every 5 years, commencing January
1,2023, based on specified criteria. The bill would specify that an ordinance adopted under these
provisions, and any resolution adopted to amend the jurisdiction’s General Plan Plan, ordinance, or
other local regulation adopted to be consistent with that ordinance, is exempt from CEQA. The bill
imposes specified requirements on a zoning ordinance adopted under these provisions. The bill
would prohibit a legislative body that adopts a zoning ordinance pursuant to these provisions from
subsequently reducing the density of any parcel subject to the ordinance and makes void and
unenforceable any covenant, restriction, or condition contained in any deed, contract, security
instrument, or other instrument affecting the transfer or sale of any interest in a planned
development, and any provision of a governing document, that effectively prohibits or
unreasonably restricts a use or density authorized by an ordinance adopted pursuant to the
provisions in the bill.

UPDATE: The amendment of 4/27/21 amends 65913.5(a)(3) to remove exemption of parcels
excluded from specified hazard zones by a local agency pursuant to 51179(b).

UPDATE: The amendments on 5/26 prohibit a residential or mixed-use residential project consisting
of 10 or more units that is located on a parcel zoned pursuant to these provisions from being
approved ministerially or by right or from being exempt from CEQA, except as specified, and
repealw these provisions on January 1, 2029.

(McGuire D) Local government: planning and zoning: wildfires.

Current Text: Amended: 5/4/2021 htmi pdf

Introduced: 12/7/2020

Last Amended: 5/4/2021

Status: 6/10/2021-Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and H. & C.D.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Calendar:

6/23/2021 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY LOCAL GOVERNMENT, AGUIAR-
CURRY, Chair

Summary:

Current law requires that the Office of Planning and Research, among other things, coordinate with
appropriate entities, including state, regional, or local agencies, to establish a clearinghouse for
climate adaptation information for use by state, regional, and local entities, as provided. This bill
would require the safety element, upon the next revision of the housing element or the hazard{34

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢c9d4 34f6b

14/20



6/16/2021

SB 13

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢9d4 34f6b

mitigation plan, on or after July 1, 2024, whichever occurs first, to be reviewed and updated as
necessary to include a comprehensive retrofit strategy to reduce the risk of property loss and
damage during wildfires, as specified, and would require the planning agency to submit the
adopted strategy to the Office of Planning and Research for inclusion into the above-described
clearinghouse.

Position: Watch
Subject: Growth Management, Planning

(Dodd D) Local agency services: contracts: Counties of Napa and San Bernardino.

SB 55

Current Text: Amended: 5/11/2021 html pdf

Introduced: 12/7/2020

Last Amended: 5/11/2021

Status: 5/28/2021-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Calendar:

6/23/2021 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY LOCAL GOVERNMENT, AGUIAR-

CURRY, Chair

Summary:

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 establishes a pilot

program under which the commissions in the Counties of Napa and San Bernardino, upon making

specified determinations at a noticed public hearing, may authorize a city or district to provide new

or extended services outside its jurisdictional boundary and outside its sphere of influence to

support existing or planned uses involving public or private properties, as provided. Current law

requires the Napa and San Bernardino commissions to submit a report to the Legislature on their

participation in the pilot program, as specified, before January 1, 2020, and repeals the pilot

program as of January 1, 2021. This bill would reestablish the pilot program, which would remain

in effect until January 1, 2026. The bill would impose a January 1, 2025, deadline for the Napa and

San Bernardino commissions to report to the Legislature on the pilot program, and would require

the contents of that report to include how many requests for extension of services were received

under these provisions.

Attachments:

CALAFCO Oppose Unless Amended letter May 2021

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Position: Oppose unless amended

Subject: CKH General Procedures

CALAFCO Comments: This bill is the same as SB 799 from 2020 and seeks to re-establish and
continue the pilot program for five more years. The program ended as of January 1, 2021 but due
to the pandemic, SB 799 from 2020 to extend the sunset was not moved forward in the legislature.

UPDATE: As amended on 4/29/21, the bill now adds 56133.6 which seeks to address several
projects in the City of St. Helena, and resolve a current law suit between the winery and the city.
The amendments authorize Napa LAFCo to consider new or extended service by the city to specific
parcels with certain conditions. The bill requires the Napa LAFCo make certain determinations if
approving, include any decision in their required report to the Legislature and has a sunset of 1-1-
26.

CALAFCO has made a request for several technical amendments to the version dated 4-29-21, and
has concern this addition strays too far from the original intent of the pilot program. Requested
amendments on the table now include: (1) Rewording of both sections 56133.5(a)(2) and
56133.6(a)(3) to explicitly state both (A) and (B) are required; (2) Reword the new addition to
56133.5(d) so that it does not presume Napa LAFCo will authorize the new or extension of service;
and (3) Rewrite 56133.6(a)(1) to clarify that (A) must apply to both (B) and (C).

As amended on 5-11-21, all requested technical amendments were made, however the intent of
the pilot program has changed with the addition of 56133.6 and Napa LAFCo's ability to approve
extension of service for parcels that do not meet the pilot program's requirement of planned use as
defined in 56133.5. For this reason, CALAFCO is opposed unless amended, requesting the removal
of 56133.6. Our letter is in the bill detail section.

(Stern D) Very high fire hazard severity zone: state responsibility area: development

prohibition: supplemental height and density bonuses.

Current Text: Amended: 4/5/2021 htmi pdf 135

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d434f6b 15/20



6/16/2021

SB 96

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢9d4 34f6b

Introduced: 12/7/2020

Last Amended: 4/5/2021

Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was GOV. & F. on
3/3/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Deskl 2 year | Fiscal I Floor | Desk I Policy I Fiscal I Floor | Conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Summary:

Would, in furtherance of specified state housing production, sustainability communities strategies,
greenhouse gas reduction, and wildfire mitigation goals, prohibit the creation or approval of a new
development, as defined, in a very high fire hazard severity zone or a state responsibility area
unless there is substantial evidence that the local agency has adopted a comprehensive, necessary,
and appropriate wildfire prevention and community hardening strategy to mitigate significant risks
of loss, injury, or death, as specified. By imposing new duties on local governments with respect to
the approval of new developments in very high fire hazard severity zones and state responsibility
areas, this bill would impose a state-mandated local program.

Attachments:

SB 55 Fact Sheet

Position: Watch

Subject: Growth Management, Planning

CALAFCO Comments: This bill prohibits the creation or approval of a hew development (housing,
commercial, retail or industrial) in a very high fire hazard severity zone or a state responsibility
area. The bill is author-sponsored and imposes unfunded mandates. A fact sheet is posted in the
tracking section of the bill.

As amended on 4/5/21, the bill removes the "blanket approach" to prohibiting development as
noted above by adding specificity. The bill prohibits development in either of the areas noted above
unless there is substantial evidence that the local agency has adopted a comprehensive, necessary
and appropriate wildfire preventions and community hardening strategy to mitigate significant risks
of loss, injury or death as specified in the bill. Additionally, the bill provides a qualifying developer a
supplemental height bonus and a supplemental density bonus, as specified, if the development is
located on a site that meets certain criteria, including, among others, not being located in a
moderate, high, or very high fire hazard severity zone, as specified. These requirements are
unfunded mandates.

This bill appears similar to AB 1295 (Muratsuchi) except this bill appears to be broader in scope in
terms of the type of development prohibited and includes a state responsibility area, whereas AB
1295 only addresses residential development in a very high fire risk area.

(Dahle R) Fallen Leaf Lake Community Services District Fire Department Protection Act of 2021:

elections.

Current Text: Introduced: 12/21/2020 htmi pdf

Introduced: 12/21/2020

Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was GOV. & F. on
1/28/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Desk | 2 year | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered
1st House 2nd House Conc. etoe apte

Summary:

Would require the El Dorado County elections official, with the assistance of the Fallen Leaf Lake
Community Services District, to conduct district elections pursuant to the Uniform District Election
Law, except as otherwise provided in the bill. The bill, notwithstanding existing law, would provide
that voters who are resident registered voters of the district, and voters who are not residents but
either own a real property interest in the district or have been designated by the owner of a real
property interest to cast the vote for that property, may vote in a district election in the Fallen Leaf
Lake Community Services District, as specified. The bill would require the designations of voters
and authority of legal representatives to be filed with the El Dorado County elections official and
the secretary of the Fallen Leaf Lake Community Services District and maintained with the list of
qualified voters of the district.This bill contains other related provisions and other existing laws.

Position: Watch

Subject: Special Districts Governance

CALAFCO Comments: This bill is the same as SB 1180 from 2020 which did not move through
the legislature. It is a local El Dorado County/district bill. This bill does several things. (1) Provi{igg

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d434f6b

16/20



6/16/2021

SB 261

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d434f6b

that voters who are resident registered voters of the district, and voters who are not residents but
either own a real property interest in the district or have been designated by the owner of a real
property interest to cast the vote for that property, may vote in a district election in the Fallen Leaf
Lake Community Services. (2) The bill also would authorize a voter who is not a resident of the
district but owns a real property interest in the district to designate only one voter to vote on their
behalf, regardless of the number of parcels in the district owned by the nonresident voter, (3) This
bill would prohibit the Fallen Leaf Lake Community Services District from providing any services or
facilities except fire protection and medical services, including emergency response and services,
as well as parks and recreation services and facilities.

(Allen D) Regional transportation plans: sustainable communities strategies.

SB 273

Current Text: Introduced: 1/27/2021 html pdf

Introduced: 1/27/2021

Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was TRANS. on
3/15/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Desk | 2 year | Fiscal | Floor | Desk [ Policy [ Fiscal | Floor | Conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Summary:

current law requires certain transportation planning agencies to prepare and adopt a regional
transportation plan directed at achieving a coordinated and balanced regional transportation
system. Certain of these agencies are designated under federal law as metropolitan planning
organizations. Existing law requires that each regional transportation plan include a sustainable
communities strategy developed to achieve greenhouse gas emission reduction targets for the
automobile and light truck sector for 2020 and 2035 established by the State Air Resources Board.
This bill would require that the sustainable communities strategy be developed to additionally
achieve greenhouse gas emission reduction targets for the automobile and light truck sector for
2045 and 2050 and vehicle miles traveled reduction targets for 2035, 2045, and 2050 established
by the board. The bill would make various conforming changes to integrate those additional targets
into regional transportation plans.

Position: Watch
Subject: Sustainable Community Plans

(Hertzberg D) Water quality: municipal wastewater agencies.

Current Text: Amended: 6/14/2021 hntm!  pdf

Introduced: 1/29/2021

Last Amended: 6/14/2021

Status: 6/14/2021-Read second time and amended. Re-referred to Com. on E.S. & T.M.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy [ Fiscal [ Floor | Conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Calendar:

6/30/2021 9 a.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC
MATERIALS, QUIRK, Chair

Summary:

Would authorize a municipal wastewater agency, as defined, to enter into agreements with entities
responsible for stormwater management for the purpose of managing stormwater and dry weather
runoff, to acquire, construct, expand, operate, maintain, and provide facilities for specified
purposes relating to managing stormwater and dry weather runoff, and to levy taxes, fees, and
charges consistent with the municipal wastewater agency’s existing authority in order to fund
projects undertaken pursuant to the bill. The bill would require the exercise of any new authority
granted under the bill to comply with the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government
Reorganization Act of 2000. The bill would require a municipal wastewater agency that enters into
or amends one of these agreements after January 1, 2022, to file a copy of the agreement or
amendment with the local agency formation commission in each county where any part of the
municipal wastewater agency’s territory is located, but would exempt those agreements and
amendments from local agency formation commission approval except as required by the Cortese-
Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000.

Attachments:

CALAFCO Support June 2021

SB 273 Fact Sheet

Position: Support
Subject: Municipal Services
j p 137

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4 34f6b

17/20



6/16/2021

SB 274

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d434f6b

CALAFCO Comments: This bill is a redo of SB 1052 from 2020 that was not moved forward
because of the pandemic. This bill adds authority to municipal wastewater agencies as outlined in
13911(a) and (b) relating to stormwater runoff and management. The bill authorizes this additional
authority while keeping the LAFCo process to activate these latent powers intact.

The CALAFCO requested an amendment to add a requirement that upon entering into the
agreement, the agency has 30 days to file a copy of that agreement or amended agreement with
the LAFCo, was accepted by the author in the ALGC hearing.

The bills is sponsored by the CA Assn of Sanitation Agencies. A fact sheet is posted in the tracking
section of the bill.

(Wieckowski D) Local government meetings: agenda and documents.

SB 475

Current Text: Amended: 4/5/2021 htm pdf
Introduced: 1/29/2021

Last Amended: 4/5/2021

Status: 5/13/2021-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Calendar:

6/23/2021 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY LOCAL GOVERNMENT, AGUIAR-
CURRY, Chair

Summary:

The Ralph M. Brown Act requires meetings of the legislative body of a local agency to be open and
public and also requires regular and special meetings of the legislative body to be held within the
boundaries of the territory over which the local agency exercises jurisdiction, with specified
exceptions. Current law authorizes a person to request that a copy of an agenda, or a copy of all
the documents constituting the agenda packet, of any meeting of a legislative body be mailed to
that person. This bill would require a local agency with an internet website, or its designee, to
email a copy of, or website link to, the agenda or a copy of all the documents constituting the
agenda packet if the person requests that the items be delivered by email. If a local agency
determines it to be technologically infeasible to send a copy of the documents or a link to a website
that contains the documents by email or by other electronic means, the bill would require the
legislative body or its designee to send by mail a copy of the agenda or a website link to the
agenda and to mail a copy of all other documents constituting the agenda packet, as specified.
Attachments:

CALAFCO Support SB 274 (3-15-21)

SB 274 Fact Sheet

Position: Support

Subject: Public Records Act

CALAFCO Comments: This bill is a modified redo of SB 931 from 2020 that did not move forward
because of the pandemic. This bill updates the Government Code to require a public agency to
email the agenda or agenda items to anyone who requests it or the link to the website where the
documents can be accessed (current law requires the mailing of such documents upon request, this
bill adds the option to email if requested). A fact sheet is posted in the tracking section of the bill.

The amendment on 4/5/21 was to correct a typo reflecting the authority to email information.

(Cortese D) Transportation planning: sustainable communities strategies.

Current Text: Amended: 3/10/2021 html pdf

Introduced: 2/17/2021

Last Amended: 3/10/2021

Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was TRANS. on
4/26/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Desk | 2 year | Fiscal | Floor | Desk I Policy | Fiscal I Floor | Conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Summary:

Would require the State Air Resources Board, on or before June 30, 2023, and in coordination with
the California Transportation Commission and the Department of Housing and Community
Development, to issue new guidelines on sustainable communities strategies and require these
guidelines to be updated thereafter at least every 4 years. The bill would delete the provisions
related to the Regional Targets Advisory Committee and instead require the State Air Resources
Board to appoint, on or before January 31, 2022, the State-Regional Collaborative for Climate]138

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=dfé5aca7-700f-4 150-9095-3e6c9d434f6b

18/20



6/16/2021

SB 499

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6c9d4346b

Equity, and Resilience, consisting of representatives of various entities. The bill would require the
State-Regional Collaborative for Climate, Equity, and Resilience to develop a quantitative tool for
metropolitan planning organizations to use to evaluate a transportation plan’s consistency with
long-range greenhouse gas emission reduction targets and recommend guidelines for metropolitan
planning organizations to use when crafting long-range strategies that integrate state goals related
to climate resilience and social equity.

Position: Watch
Subject: Sustainable Community Plans

(Leyva D) General plan: land use element: uses adversely impacting health outcomes.

SB 574

Current Text: Introduced: 2/17/2021 htm!l pdf

Introduced: 2/17/2021

Status: 4/30/2021-Failed Deadline pursuant to Rule 61(a)(2). (Last location was GOV. & F. on
2/25/2021)(May be acted upon Jan 2022)

Desk | 2 year | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy [ Fiscal | Floor | conf.

E led Vetoed Chapt d
1st House 2nd House Conc. nrolle Apteke

Summary:

Would prohibit the land use element from designating land uses that have the potential to
significantly degrade local air, water, or soil quality or to adversely impact health outcomes in
disadvantaged communities to be located, or to materially expand, within or adjacent to a
disadvantaged community or a racially and ethnically concentrated area of poverty. By expanding
the duties of cities and counties in the administration of their land use planning duties, the bill
would impose a state-mandated local program.

Attachments:

SB 499 Fact Sheet

Position: Watch

Subject: Disadvantaged Communities

CALAFCO Comments: As introduced, this bill would prohibit the land use element of a general
plan from designating or expanding land uses that have the potential to significantly degrade local
air, water, or soil quality or to adversely impact health outcomes within or adjacent to
disadvantaged communities (DACs) or a racially and ethnically concentrated area of poverty.

The sponsor of this bill is the Leadership Counsel for Justice and Accountability. A fact sheet is
posted in the tracking section of the bill.

(Laird D) Agricultural preserves: Williamson Act.
Current Text: Amended: 3/4/2021 htmi pdr

Introduced: 2/18/2021

Last Amended: 3/4/2021

Status: 5/13/2021-Referred to Coms. on AGRI. and L. GOV.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | Desk | Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.

E lled \"/ d Chaptered
1st House 2nd House Conc. nrofle etoe aptere

Calendar:

6/16/2021 1:30 p.m. - State Capitol, Room 4202 ASSEMBLY AGRICULTURE, RIVAS, ROBERT,
Chair

Summary:

Under the California Land Conservation Act of 1965, the board of supervisors or city council may
grant tentative approval for a cancellation by petition of a landowner as to all or any part of land
subject to a contract, as specified. Prior to any action by the board or council giving tentative
approval to the cancellation of any contract, the county assessor is required to determine the
current fair market value of the land as though it were free of the contractual restriction, and
requires the assessor to send the fair market value to the Department of Conservation, hereafter
department, at the same time the assessor sends the value to the landowner. Current law provides
for a certificate of tentative cancellation upon tentative approval of a petition by a landowner
accompanied by a proposal for a specified alternative use of the land, as provided. Current law
requires the board of supervisors or city council to provide notice to the department related to
cancellation of the contract as well as in other specified instances. This bill would revise and recast
these provisions to no longer require the assessor to provide notice to the department and to
require the board of supervisors or city council to provide notice to the department if the certificate
of tentative cancellation is withdrawn, as specified.

139

Position: Watch

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢9d434f6b

19/20



6/16/2021

SB 813

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢9d4 34f6b

CALAFCO Comments: This bill narrows the role of Department of Conservation (DOC) in
administering the Williamson Act. It does not change other provisions in the Act except for
lessening reporting requirements by local governments to the DOC. The bill repeals the ability of
the DOC to agree on a cancellation value for contracted land with a landowner, along with the
requirement that the department provide a preliminary valuation to the applicable assessor, and
repeals the requirement that the DOC approve cancellation of a farmland security contract. The bill
also repeals and narrows reporting requirements by requiring the DOC to post all local government
reports on Williamson Act lands/contracts on its website rather than create a report and submit to
the Legislature. The bill also repeals certain reporting requirements by local governments (cities
and counties) to the DOC regarding Williamson Act contracts.

As amended on 3/4/21, the bill requires cities/counties to file annual maps on Act lands; and
removes the requirement for state approval for the amount of security to be paid when paying
cancellation fee.

CALAFCO will continue to watch this bill to ensure no detrimental changes are made to the Act
through future amendments.

(Committee on Governance and Finance) Local Government Omnibus Act of 2021,
Current Text: Amended: 4/12/2021 htmi pdf

Introduced: 2/23/2021

Last Amended: 4/12/2021

Status: 5/20/2021-Referred to Com. on L. GOV.

Desk | Policy | Fiscal l Floor Deskl Policy | Fiscal | Floor | conf.
1st House 2nd House Conc.

Enrolled Vetoed Chaptered

Summary:

Current law requires the officer of each local agency, who has charge of the financial records of the
local agency, to furnish to the Controller a report of all the financial transactions of the local agency
during the preceding fiscal year within 7 months of the close of each fiscal year in a form required
by the Controller. Current law requires the report to include, among other things, the annual
compensation of a local agency’s elected officials, officers, and employees, as specified. This bill
would specify that the reports shall be furnished at the time prescribed by the Controller and would
revise the amount of time in which the report is required to be furnished to either 7 months or
within the time prescribed by the Controller, whichever is later

Position: Watch
CALAFCO Comments: This is the annual Senate Governance & Finance Committee Omnibus bill.

Total Measures: 33
Total Tracking Forms: 33

6/16/2021 12:24:47 PM

140

https://ctweb.capitoltrack.com/public/publish.aspx?id=df65aca7-700f-4150-9095-3e6¢c9d4 34f6b

20/20



	Agenda
	Item 4-LAFCo Minutes 05.27.21
	ATT-LAFCo Minutes 05.27.21

	Item 5-Correspondence
	ATT A-CALAFCO 2021 Event Calendar-Updated

	Item 6-SALC Grant Pre-Proposal
	Item 7-AGR w/audit firm Richardson & Co
	ATT-Agreement 2021-05 w/Richardson & Co for Auditing Services
	EX. A-Certificates of Insurance
	EX. B-LAFCo RFP 03.29.21
	EX. C-Contractors Proposal 04.23.21
	EX. D-Engagement Letter
	ATT-Contractors CPA License


	Item 8-CALAFCO 2021 Achievement Award Nominations
	ATT-CALAFCO 2021 Achievement Awards Packet

	Item 9-CALAFCO 2021 Board Nominations
	ATT-Recruitment and Nomination Packet

	Item 10-Amend MSR Work Plan
	ATT A-FY2021/22 MSR-SOI Update Work Plan
	ATT B-Prop172 facts

	Item 11-EO Report
	ATT a-06.24.2021 Long Range Planning Calendar
	ATT b-EO Activity Report May24-Jun18
	ATT c-CALAFCO Legislative Tracking Report




